From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES GRAND OPENING OF NEW AFFORDABLE
HOUSING AT 490 SOUTH VAN NESS

Date: Thursday, July 08, 2021 12:04:23 PM

Attachments: 07.08.2021 Avanza 490.pdf

Jonas P Ionin

Director of Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7589 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Date: Thursday, July 8, 2021 at 12:03 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES GRAND
OPENING OF NEW AFFORDABLE HOUSING AT 490 SOUTH VAN NESS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, July 8, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

%%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES GRAND OPENING

OF NEW AFFORDABLE HOUSING AT 490 SOUTH VAN NESS

Avanza 490 opens its doors to 80 families and provides 100% affordable housing for
San Franciscans

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today celebrated the grand opening of a
100% affordable housing project in the Mission at Avanza 490 at 490 South Van Ness

Avenue. Located between 15% and 16 Streets, a block from the 16™ Street BART station, the
building consists of 80 permanently affordable apartments, 32 of which are set aside for
Mission District residents, or residents who reside within a half-mile of the project per the
City’s Neighborhood Resident Housing Preference. The new apartments are affordable to
households with incomes up to 30-60% AMI. Twenty units are set aside for public housing
relocates from HOPE SF developments who have voluntarily relocated to the Mission.

“I am excited to celebrate the opening of 80 new 100% affordable housing units in the heart of
the historic Mission District today,” said Mayor Breed. “It’s projects like this one that will
help us reach our housing goals and make San Francisco a more affordable place to live. If we
want our city to continue being the diverse place it is today, we must do a better job building
housing for working families.”

Avanza 490 is the third of seven new 100% affordable housing developments in the Mission
that are either already open, under construction, or will open in the next 18 months, following
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

LoONDON N. BREED
MAYOR

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, July 8, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY ***

MAYOR LONDON BREED TO CELEBRATE GRAND

WHAT:

DETAILS:

WHO:

OPENING OF 100% AFFORDABLE HOUSING
DEVELOPMENT IN THE MISSION

Mayor London N. Breed will participate in the ribbon-cutting ceremony for
Avanza 490, a new seven-story multi-family 100% affordable housing
development in the Mission District.

Avanza 490

Corner of 490 South Van Ness and Adair Street
Thursday, July 8, 2021

11:00am

This event will be held outdoors.

Mayor London N. Breed

Supervisor Hillary Ronen

Marcia Contreras, Deputy Executive Director, Mission Housing
Sam Moss, Executive Director, Mission Housing

Brad Wiblin, Executive Vice President, BRIDGE Housing
Kevin Blackburn, Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco

Note: Mayor’s schedule is subject to change.

HitH

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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over a decade in which no new affordable housing was built in the neighborhood.

“Every successful affordable housing development in the Mission comes with a back-story of
community advocacy,” said District Nine Supervisor, Hillary Ronen. “When this parcel was
proposed for luxury development back in 2015, the community put its foot down and
demanded that the City purchase it instead. My predecessor, David Campos, and I pushed for
the funding that made that possible. As a result of that fruitful partnership between community
and City Hall, we get to welcome low-income and working families into their new, forever-
affordable homes. Congratulations to Mission Housing and BRIDGE for another great project
and to the Mission community that never says no to affordable housing.”

Built with families in mind, amenities at Avanza 490 include a second-floor children's
playground, a spacious community room, and a communal laundry room. Located near BART
and several Muni lines, this transit-oriented housing development will help advance the City’s
climate goals by promoting the use of public transportation.

The development’s ground floor features a 636 square-foot commercial space, which will be
programmed by a number of local non-profits on a rotating basis. A use agreement is currently
being finalized with Associacion Mayab, who will provide initial programming in the space to
serve the Maya-speaking community.

“Avanza 490 is a symbol of forward progress and hope for the Mission community,” said Sam
Moss, Executive Director of Mission Housing. “Its history shows what happens when a
neighborhood comes together and demands affordable housing. We're extremely proud to play
a part in bringing the community's vision to life.”

“We’re honored to be part of the team that’s bringing transit-oriented, affordable homes for
families and community services to a neighborhood that has seen so much displacement,” said
Brad Wiblin, Executive Vice President of BRIDGE Housing.

The parcel at 490 South Van Ness Avenue once held a gas station. Following a community
advocacy campaign, the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development (MOHCD)
purchased the fully entitled and environmentally remediated site at 490 South Van Ness from
the market rate developers and owners in late 2015 after former Mayor Ed Lee conducted a
community walk along the South Van Ness corridor where City and community leaders
identified the Avanza 490 property as an opportunity site.

In October 2016, MOHCD selected Mission Housing Development Corporation (MHDC) and
BRIDGE Housing to develop, own, and operate the affordable housing development proposed
for the site.

Major financing for Avanza 490 was provided by a $27.7 million investment for building
construction from MOHCD that enabled the $60.4 million project to move forward. In
addition to the City’s investment, the development was made possible by financing from the
San Francisco Housing Authority (Project-Based Section 8 vouchers), Bank of America
Merrill Lynch, Barings, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, California Tax
Credit Allocation Committee, California Debt Limit Allocation Committee and the Federal
Home Loan Bank of San Francisco.

“Avanza 490 is a testament to the strong partnership between the City, Mayor Breed, and the



Mission Community,” said Eric Shaw, MOHCD Director. “Investing in and creating high-
quality, well-designed affordable homes for families with our partners is the model the
Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development is proud of, and will continue to
prioritize.”

The 7-story building, designed by local architects, Ankrom Moisan Architects and G7A,

includes studios, one-bedroom, two-bedroom and three-bedroom apartments. Construction
started in October 2018 and was completed in February 2021.

HiHt



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: 3832 18th St. - Record No. 2020-001610CUA/SHD Letter to Planning Commission
Date: Thursday, July 08, 2021 10:44:25 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Jonas P Ionin

Director of Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7589 | www.sfplanning.org
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From: Elizabeth Beatty <beattyeb@gmail.com>

Reply-To: Elizabeth Beatty <beattyeb@gmail.com>

Date: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 at 12:07 PM

To: "joel.koppel@sfgov.org" <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>, "Moore, Kathrin (CPC)"
<kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>, "Chan, Deland (CPC)" <deland.chan@sfgov.org>, "Diamond,
Susan (CPC)" <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>, "Fung, Frank (CPC)" <frank.fung@sfgov.org>, Theresa
Imperial <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>, "Tanner, Rachael (CPC)" <rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>,
"lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, "Horn, Jeffrey (CPC)" <jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org>
Cc: "MandelmanStaff, [BOS]" <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>, Anthony Richardson
<arichardson3333@gmail.com>

Subject: 3832 18th St. - Record No. 2020-001610CUA/SHD Letter to Planning Commission

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Planning Commission -

As residents of San Francisco and as a neighbor of 3832 18" Street, we support
higher density housing in San Francisco and in our neighborhood. With regard
to the development of 3832 18 ™ Street, we support a higher density
development of the property but we have specific concerns regarding the type
of units and the proposed height of the building as it impacts our neighborhood.

Summary of Concerns

This development perverts the intentions of the State Density Bonus and
will not improve San Francisco's affordable housing supply in its current
configuration.
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16 of the 19 proposed units are to be sold at market price, which makes
them out of reach for most San Francisco residents.

These units do not have full kitchens. Lower income or average income
renters cannot afford to eat out every day and need a kitchen.

These units will be bought and then rented out as short-term rentals
because no one is going to live long-term in a unit with no kitchen. We
already have many illegal and legal short-term rentals in the neighborhood
and in the city.

We have also seen other places, such as 2100 Market being bought out by
companies and used for corporate rentals

The developer also reduced the number of affordable units from 5 to 3

The proposed project is so tall and so deep that it would cast shadows on
the surrounding buildings and is out of character with the neighborhood

The proposed building would be the tallest in the neighborhood and would
tower above the adjacent buildings. The developer is proposing a 6-story
(plus 8-foot rooftop penthouse)

It would block solar panels, and mid-block open space and yards,
throughout the day

Residents of the numerous surrounding apartments would cease to get
direct sunlight as result of the project




Desired Changes

We would like the height of the building reduced to 4 stories and increase
the size of the units slightly to accommodate full kitchens.

4 stories would accommodate 14 units to replace a single - family dwelling

so housing density still increases dramatically

o Including full kitchens will reduce the likelihood of these units becoming
short-term rentals

« Reducing the height will address neighbors concerns on reduced light and
air

« Restore the number of BMR/affordable units to 5 to increase affordable

housing in SF

Unresponsiveness of the Developer

The neighbors have made several proposals in an effort to compromise with the
developer including some proposals that retained all 19 units.

« All of these proposals have been rejected
» The developer has not offered any proposals to address neighbor impacts
o The developer has not done adequate neighbor outreach

The only changes the developer has made since the Pre-application
meeting have been to reduce the number of BMR units from S to 3, and to
change the tenure of the rest of the units from rental to ownership. Both
changes reduce the benefits to the community and the city significantly.

Request of the Board

We respectfully request that you deny the petition as is, and require the
developer to modify the project to address the above concerns.

Squeezing in 16 market-rate (unaffordable) units that will likely end up being
rented out by their owners to short-term renters due to the lack of a full kitchen
and only allotting 3 BMR units does not meet the intentions of the State
Density Bonus.



Allowing a 6-story building that towers over the neighborhood to squeeze in
those 16 market price units (19 units) while dramatically reducing light and air
to current neighbors puts the profits of the developer above all other concerns.

We would all like to see additional density in San Francisco. A 4-story 14-unit
building would still be a fantastic addition to what is now a 1 - unit
building.

Please require the developer to come back to you with a revised design at a
future date that meets the objectives of increasing affordable long-term housing
in SF and preserves the light and air of the neighbors so that we will be able to
enthusiastically support the project.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Beatty
Anthony Richardson
(Neighbors: 3811 18t Street)
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Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street

		From

		Jordan Burns

		To

		Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

		Recipients

		jonas.ionin@sfgov.org



 	This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.





 





Mr. Jonas Ionin,





I’m writing to express my strong support for an exciting project that would bring 24 new homes to a vacant lot located at 1900 Diamond Street (at the intersection of Noe Valley, Diamond Heights and Glen Park).





For the first time in over 40 years, a housing proposal with more than 20 homes could happen in Noe Valley, Diamond Heights or Glen Park. This marks a great step towards housing equity in San Francisco and will help to alleviate our city's housing shortage, displacement, and affordability crises. It's long past time for District 8 neighborhoods to add their fair share of new homes. 





Moreover, these proposed new homes at 1900 Diamond Street are exceedingly thoughtful, well-designed, and well-located. Their many highlights include:





1. Close proximity to public transit: Two major SFMTA bus lines, 35 and 52, stop directly in front of the new homes. The site is also only ¾ mile from the Glen Park BART Station, an easy walk or bike ride away.





2. Economical land use: A steep, undeveloped hillside will be transformed into 24 homes.





3. Affordable housing: 11 affordable homes will be created (31% of all new homes) with the $2.8M in affordable housing fees being paid to the Mayor’s Office of Housing.





Moreover, the land is being sold by the Cesar Chavez Foundation, a 45-year old non-profit headed by Cesar’s son, Paul Chavez. The proceeds from the sale of 1900 Diamond will be used by the Cesar Chavez Foundation to further its mission of building affordable housing and providing services to Latinx working families.





4. Family housing: These homes are designed for families. All townhomes have three bedrooms, and the home layouts were informed by Emeryville’s family housing design guidelines.





5. Neighborhood cohesiveness - These homes have been thoughtfully designed to blend in with Diamond Height's mid-century aesthetic through stacked townhomes.





6. Open space - The area surrounding these homes is one of the most park-rich in all of SF, with five parks, playgrounds, and open spaces located within blocks.





For all these and many other reasons, I urge you to support these new homes and help your district become a place where more residents can call home.





Jordan Burns 
jordanpburns13@gmail.com 
569 59th Street 
Oakland, California 94609








 








Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street

		From

		Marty Cerles Jr

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
martycerles@gmail.com 
2890 California St 
San Francisco, California 94115








 








SUPPORT new homes at 1900 Diamond Street !!

		From

		Christina Salehi

		To

		Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

		Recipients

		jonas.ionin@sfgov.org



 	This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.





 





Mr. Jonas Ionin,





I’m writing to express my STRONG SUPPORT for an exciting project that would bring 24 new homes to a vacant lot located at 1900 Diamond Street (at the intersection of Noe Valley, Diamond Heights and Glen Park).





For the first time in over *40 years (!)*, a housing proposal with more than 20 homes could happen in Noe Valley, Diamond Heights or Glen Park. This marks a great step towards housing equity in San Francisco and will help to alleviate our city's housing shortage, displacement, and affordability crises. It's long past time for District 8 neighborhoods to add their fair share of new homes. 





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





Please SUPPORT these new homes and help your district become a place where more residents can call home.





Christina Salehi 
christina.dreibholz@gmail.com





San Francisco, California 94109








 








Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street

		From

		Sara Raffel

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
sararaffel@gmail.com





San Francisco, California 94107








 








Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street

		From

		Alexander Wolz

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
agwolz@gmail.com





San Francisco, California 94103








 








From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Thursday, July 08, 2021 10:36:21 AM

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

From: Sarah Boudreau <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Reply-To: "boudreau.sarah.m@gmail.com" <boudreau.sarah.m@gmail.com>
Date: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 at 3:29 PM

To: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Subject: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Mr. Jonas lonin,

I’'m writing to express my strong support for an exciting project that would bring 24 new
homes to a vacant lot located at 1900 Diamond Street (at the intersection of Noe Valley,
Diamond Heights and Glen Park).

For the first time in over 40 years, a housing proposal with more than 20 homes could
happen in Noe Valley, Diamond Heights or Glen Park. This marks a great step towards
housing equity in San Francisco and will help to alleviate our city's housing shortage,
displacement, and affordability crises. It's long past time for District 8 neighborhoods to add
their fair share of new homes.

Moreover, these proposed new homes at 1900 Diamond Street are exceedingly thoughtful,
well-designed, and well-located. Their many highlights include:

1. Close proximity to public transit: Two major SFMTA bus lines, 35 and 52, stop directly in
front of the new homes. The site is also only % mile from the Glen Park BART Station, an
easy walk or bike ride away.

2. Economical land use: A steep, undeveloped hillside will be transformed into 24 homes.

3. Affordable housing: 11 affordable homes will be created (31% of all new homes) with the
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$2.8M in affordable housing fees being paid to the Mayor’s Office of Housing.

Moreover, the land is being sold by the Cesar Chavez Foundation, a 45-year old non-profit
headed by Cesar’s son, Paul Chavez. The proceeds from the sale of 1900 Diamond will be
used by the Cesar Chavez Foundation to further its mission of building affordable housing
and providing services to Latinx working families.

4. Family housing: These homes are designed for families. All townhomes have three
bedrooms, and the home layouts were informed by Emeryville’s family housing design
guidelines.

5. Neighborhood cohesiveness - These homes have been thoughtfully designed to blend in
with Diamond Height's mid-century aesthetic through stacked townhomes.

6. Open space - The area surrounding these homes is one of the most park-rich in all of
SF, with five parks, playgrounds, and open spaces located within blocks.

For all these and many other reasons, | urge you to support these new homes and help
your district become a place where more residents can call home.

Sarah Boudreau
boudreau.sarah.m@gmail.com

1520 Greenwich Street, Apartment 11
San Francisco, California 94121



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: 1900 Diamond

Date: Thursday, July 08, 2021 10:35:35 AM
Attachments: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street.msa
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

		Nishant Kheterpal

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
nishantkheterpal@gmail.com 
232 Ellsworth St 
San Francisco, California 94102
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





lkyyau24@gmail.com





, 
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





Robert Spragg 
rlspragg@gmail.com 
500 William St Apt 131 
Oakland, California 94612
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





sydney.y.ji@gmail.com





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





simtanx@gmail.com





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





Donna Davies 
dnndavies@gmail.com 
1617 Alison Avenue 
Millbrae, California 94030
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





Nicholas Weininger 
nweininger@pobox.com 
575 Magellan Avenue 
San Francisco, California 94116








 








From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED LAUNCHES $12 MILLION SAN FRANCISCO SMALL
BUSINESS RECOVERY LOAN FUND

Date: Thursday, July 08, 2021 10:23:34 AM

Attachments: 07.08.2021 Small Business Recovery Loan Fund.pdf

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

Date: Thursday, July 8, 2021 at 8:56 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED LAUNCHES $12
MILLION SAN FRANCISCO SMALL BUSINESS RECOVERY LOAN FUND

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, July 8, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.or

#%% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED LAUNCHES $12 MILLION SAN
FRANCISCO SMALL BUSINESS RECOVERY LOAN FUND

Applications launched today for zero percent interest loans of up to $100,000 for new and
existing San Francisco small businesses

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the launch of a new loan
program designed to provide zero percent interest loans to San Francisco small businesses.
This new loan program supports not only existing but new businesses by providing working
capital, with the goal of reaching businesses left out of existing relief programs and those
who face greater barriers to accessing capital.

To meet the overwhelming need created by the COVID-19 pandemic, San Francisco has
successfully leveraged investments during the past year to maximize available loans to small
businesses. Working with State-backed lending partners and local community-based partners,
the City has now leveraged additional funding to offer small businesses zero-interest loans
ranging up to $100,000. This is the largest small business loan program to date.

The SF Small Business Recovery Loan Fund will begin accepting loan applications today.
Small businesses can apply online at www.CALoanFund.org. The program is being
administered through the California Rebuilding Fund in partnership with KIVA and local
Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFIs) including Main Street Launch,
Mission Economic Development Agency, CDC Small Business Finance, Pacific Community
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

*xx PRESS RELEASE ***
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
program designed to provide zero percent interest loans to San Francisco small businesses. This
new loan program supports not only existing but new businesses by providing working

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
businesses. Working with State-backed lending partners and local community-based partners, the
City has now leveraged additional funding to offer small businesses zero-interest loans ranging
up to $100,000. This is the largest small business loan program to date.

The SF Small Business Recovery Loan Fund will begin accepting loan applications today. Small
businesses can apply online at www.CALoanFund.org. The program is being administered
through the California Rebuilding Fund in partnership with KIVA and local Community
Development Financial Institutions (CDFIs) including Main Street Launch, Mission Economic
Development Agency, CDC Small Business Finance, Pacific Community Ventures, and the
National Asian American Coalition.

“The COVID-19 pandemic decimated many of our small businesses and forced them to change
their business models to meet public health and safety demands,” said Mayor Breed. “Small
businesses have kept this city alive throughout the pandemic and will play a critical role in our
economic recovery. It’s more important than ever that we provide necessary funding and pass
legislation that will help small businesses successfully operate in San Francisco for years to
come.”

While COVID-19 cases are falling and California has lifted many of its pandemic

restrictions, small businesses in San Francisco are still struggling to rebuild from the economic
fallout. A recent report from the San Francisco Chamber of Commerce found that as many

as 50% of San Francisco’s businesses remain closed even as the city reopens.

Since the beginning of the pandemic, San Francisco has provided immediate and ongoing
support for small businesses, including making available more than $52.8 million in grants and

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

loans to support more than 3,000 small businesses, in addition to tens of millions of dollars in fee
and tax deferrals, and assistance applying for state and federal funding. This includes legislation
introduced and signed by Mayor Breed to waive $5 million in fees and taxes for entertainment
and nightlife venues and small restaurants.

“Small businesses led the way out of the Great Recession and they can do it again now, but not
without access to business support and flexible and affordable credit,” said Kate Sofis, Director
of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “Our small businesses need a
continued, concerted effort to help them rebuild and reopen safely. The San Francisco Small
Business Recovery Loan Fund will allow them to obtain the capital they need to quickly get back
on their feet, hire workers, and become operational without worrying interest payments. Every
dollar they can save to put back into their business supports the City’s goals for a lasting,
equitable small business recovery.”

In addition to creating and supporting programs that respond to the urgent and ongoing needs of
COVID-19, Mayor Breed has continued to invest in programs that regularly support small
businesses in San Francisco, including the Nonprofit Sustainability Initiative and Grants for the
Arts. The City has advanced numerous initiatives to make it easier to operate and open
businesses during COVID-19 and beyond, such as the Shared Spaces program and the Small
Business Recovery Act legislation, which was introduced in March and is scheduled for hearings
in the coming weeks. More information about San Francisco’s support for small businesses is
available here. City resources have focused on prioritizing those that face the greatest barriers to
accessing state, federal, and private capital. Of the total 1,938 grants and loans awarded so far
74.5% have been to minority owned businesses and 52.7% to women owned businesses.

"Having narrowly survived the effects of the pandemic, we are all now coming to terms with the
harsh reality of how to manage our debts in order to stay in business," said Deanna Sison, Owner
of Mestiza Taqueria. "Programs like the SF Small business Recovery Fund will continue to help
us build a path to recovery."

The San Francisco Small Business Recovery Fund is the latest small business loan program, the
largest to date and the first locally supported program open to new businesses. It will provide
much needed support as businesses seek to recover from the devastating impacts of the COVID-
19 pandemic.

“The SF Small Business Recovery Loan Fund offers interest-free, flexible working capital loans
that can be used for a variety of business expenses without restrictions for businesses that often
lack access to affordable credit,” said Beth Bafford of Calvert Impact Capital, lead arranger of
the Fund. “This kind of access to credit and support from community lenders will help more San
Francisco small businesses rebuild as the economy opens up. San Francisco is widely known as
one of the leading centers of innovation in the nation and it is hoped that the SF Small Business
Recovery Fund will serve as a model to other cities across the country.”

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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“San Francisco’s Mission District has been disproportionately affected by the COVID-19
pandemic, especially its small-business owners,” said MEDA Director of Fondo Adelante CDFI
Elizabeth Dwyer. “These 0%-interest loans made possible by OEWD through the California
Rebuilding Fund will support the equitable recovery efforts of MEDA's CDFI to provide targeted
relief to small ventures owned by community members in San Francisco who are low-income,
people of color and women, so that they cannot just survive, but thrive.”

HiHt
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Ventures, and the National Asian American Coalition.

“The COVID-19 pandemic decimated many of our small businesses and forced them to
change their business models to meet public health and safety demands,” said Mayor Breed.
“Small businesses have kept this city alive throughout the pandemic and will play a critical
role in our economic recovery. It’s more important than ever that we provide necessary
funding and pass legislation that will help small businesses successfully operate in San
Francisco for years to come.”

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
support for small businesses, including making available more than $52.8 million in grants
and loans to support more than 3,000 small businesses, in addition to tens of millions of
dollars in fee and tax deferrals, and assistance applying for state and federal funding. This
includes legislation introduced and signed by Mayor Breed to waive $5 million in fees and
taxes for entertainment and nightlife venues and small restaurants.

“Small businesses led the way out of the Great Recession and they can do it again now, but
not without access to business support and flexible and affordable credit,” said Kate Sofis,
Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “Our small businesses need
a continued, concerted effort to help them rebuild and reopen safely. The San Francisco Small
Business Recovery Loan Fund will allow them to obtain the capital they need to quickly get
back on their feet, hire workers, and become operational without worrying interest payments.
Every dollar they can save to put back into their business supports the City’s goals for a
lasting, equitable small business recovery.”

In addition to creating and supporting programs that respond to the urgent and ongoing needs
of COVID-19, Mayor Breed has continued to invest in programs that regularly support small
businesses in San Francisco, including the Nonprofit Sustainability Initiative and Grants for
the Arts. The City has advanced numerous initiatives to make it easier to operate and open
businesses during COVID-19 and beyond, such as the Shared Spaces program and the Small
Business Recovery Act legislation, which was introduced in March and is scheduled for
hearings in the coming weeks. More information about San Francisco’s support for small
businesses is available here. City resources have focused on prioritizing those that face the
greatest barriers to accessing state, federal, and private capital. Of the total 1,938 grants and
loans awarded so far 74.5% have been to minority owned businesses and 52.7% to women
owned businesses.

"Having narrowly survived the effects of the pandemic, we are all now coming to terms with
the harsh reality of how to manage our debts in order to stay in business," said Deanna Sison,
Owner of Mestiza Taqueria. "Programs like the SF Small business Recovery Fund will
continue to help us build a path to recovery."

The San Francisco Small Business Recovery Fund is the latest small
business loan program, the largest to date and the first locally supported program open
to new businesses. It will provide much needed support as businesses seek to recover from the
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devastating impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic.

“The SF Small Business Recovery Loan Fund offers interest-free, flexible working capital
loans that can be used for a variety of business expenses without restrictions for businesses
that often lack access to affordable credit,” said Beth Bafford of Calvert Impact Capital, lead
arranger of the Fund. “This kind of access to credit and support from community lenders will
help more San Francisco small businesses rebuild as the economy opens up. San Francisco is
widely known as one of the leading centers of innovation in the nation and it is hoped that the
SF Small Business Recovery Fund will serve as a model to other cities across the country.”

“San Francisco’s Mission District has been disproportionately affected by the COVID-19
pandemic, especially its small-business owners,” said MEDA Director of Fondo Adelante
CDFI Elizabeth Dwyer. “These 0%-interest loans made possible by OEWD through the
California Rebuilding Fund will support the equitable recovery efforts of MEDA's CDFI to
provide targeted relief to small ventures owned by community members in San Francisco who
are low-income, people of color and women, so that they cannot just survive, but thrive.”

HiHt



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Letter of Opposition CU 3832 18th St
Date: Wednesday, July 07, 2021 11:51:53 AM
Attachments: 2021-07-07 3832 Opposition - Diacakis et al.pdf

Jonas P Tonin

Director of Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103

Direct: 628.652.7589 | www.sfplanning.org <http://www.sfplanning.org/>
San Francisco Property Information Map <https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/>

On 7/7/21, 10:30 AM, "Thanos Diacakis" <thanos@diacakis.com> wrote:

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Planning Commission President Koppel, Vice President Moore, and Commissioners,

Please find attached a letter opposing the current design for the proposed development that is coming before you
next week at 3832 18th St.

Due to the substantial adverse impacts that the project would have on the neighbors, we ask that you deny the
Conditional Use Authorization to demolish the existing home and modify or deny the project as proposed for the
reasons stated in our attached letter.

Thank you.

Athanassios Diacakis & neighbors


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
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Athanassios Diacakis
3830 18th St
San Francisco, CA 94114

July 7, 2021
Re: Conditional Use Authorization 3832 18th St

Dear Planning Commission President Koppel, Vice President Moore, and Commissioners,

The neighbors of 3832 18th Street are excited to see the current site redeveloped, at a much
higher density, but we have specific concerns regarding light and air impacts on the
adjacent neighbors that we would like to see addressed before this project is approved.

Summary of Concerns

The developer is proposing a 6-story (plus 8-foot rooftop penthouse), 19-unit building on a small
lot that contains a 2-story single family home.

The proposed project is so tall and so deep that it would cast shadows on the surrounding
buildings, solar panels, and mid-block open space and yards, throughout the day, as well as on
a small portion of Dolores Park. This includes the front courtyard open space for the affordable
senior complex two lots away to the west (3850 18th St).

Given the typical San Francisco weather, these yard spaces depend on sunlight, so they would
become unusable. Residents of the numerous surrounding apartments would also cease to get
direct light as a result of the project.

The proposed building would be the tallest in the neighborhood, would tower above the adjacent
buildings, and would block the prevailing westerly breeze from the downwind homes, especially
at the lower levels.






Neighbor Proposed Changes

The neighbors have proposed several options for modification of the project design to address
these issues. These proposals would enable the developer to maintain all 19 of the proposed
units. For example we proposed:

e Expansion of the building depth (instead of height) and moving the open space to a
courtyard on top of the first or second story.

e Using a basement for auxiliary spaces including the, the trash and recycling storage,
utilities and mail, bicycle parking, and community room.
Alternate elevator technology to decrease the height of the elevator penthouse.
Slight reduction to the unit sizes (area and/or height) to fit more per floor.

The developer has rejected all of these proposals. One of the reasons was that some of
them would impact the light of some of the new units, which we found to be somewhat ironic.
They also rejected some of the other proposals on the basis of cost. We believe those costs are
relatively small, and thus see this as a profit maximization strategy, not an objection due to
viability.

The developer offered no proposals to address impacts on the neighbors. After rejecting
the neighbors' ideas, the developer was unwilling to offer any ideas of their own to reduce light
and air impacts on the neighbors and simply stated that they were happy with their proposed
design.

Unresponsive Developer

The developer has not conducted adequate community outreach. Aside from the required
Pre-Application Meeting, the developer has only had fwo meetings with the immediate
neighbors, and only at our request in the last few weeks.

The developer has been effectively unresponsive to the concerns of the neighbors from
the very beginning. To this date, they have barely acknowledged or addressed any number of
other neighbor concerns brought up at the Pre-Application Meeting.

The developer has made no meaningful changes to the plans since the Pre-application
meeting. The only substantive changes since the beginning of the project have been (1) a
reduction in the number of affordable units from 5 to 3, and (2) a change in the tenure from
rental to ownership units, thereby reducing the chances that this project will be affordable to the
average San Francisco resident.





Perversion of State Density Bonus

It is additionally unfortunate that this project is unlikely to achieve any of the goals of the State
Density laws:
e 16 of the units will be for sale to the highest bidder for market prices that will still be out
of reach for most but the top earners.
e The units barely have kitchens, so the occupants are likely to be well-off tenants that eat
out.
e We have seen other places, such as 2100 Market being bought out by companies and
used for corporate rentals.

Desired Changes

We would like to see changes to rearrange the volume to preserve the natural light and air to
the surroundings. We believe that this is achievable with the modifications that we have
proposed. If the developer still feels that is not achievable, then they could slightly reduce the
number of units. A 4-story 14-unit building would still be a fantastic addition to what is now a 1
unit building.

e The profit of the developer and the potential/unlikely affordable unit generation should
not happen at the sole expense of the neighbors.

e We would all like to see additional density in San Francisco, but it does not all need to
happen in a single small lot.

We kindly request that you deny the petition as is, and request the developer modify the project
to address the above concerns. Please don’t make the existing neighbors sacrifice their light
and air just so that the developer can shoehorn in 16 market-rate units and with only 3 BMR
units.

We ask you to adopt Conditions of Approval that will modify the project as we have requested,
or that you require the developer to come back to you with a revised design at a future date that
preserves our light and air so that we will be able to enthusiastically support.

Sincerely,

—_— ~
Athanassios Diacakis & Cyndi Wong
3830 18th St

[Additional cosigners on the following pages]





Giacomo DiGrigoli & Emil Wilson
3838 18th

Christopher Ruedy
3824 18th St

Jen Wana & Kevin Chen
3818 18th St

Kurt Geselbracht & Francisco Guevara
3818 18th St #2

Amy Silverstein
3833 18th St

Kay Koehneke & Louis Gwerder
3827 18th St

Tobi Garelick
201 Lansdale Ave

Deborah Bardwick
35 Hartford Street

Risa Wechsler
237 Dorland St

Luis Fernandez
235 Dorland St.

Joanne Slaboch
436 Sanchez Street

Robert C Hood
75 Hartford Street

Lindsey Husband.
52 Hartford St

Rev. M. Denis Lahey
Hartford Street Zen Center
57 Hartford St





Heidi Mueller
125 Hancock Street.

David Ehrenfeld
3882 17th Street

Jim McCarty
3884 17th Street

Alan Pass & Robert Schaffer
18 Ford St

Ken Edhammer, CMP
16 Ford St

David Christopher Kerby
33 Ford Street

Dave Rogers
429 Noe St

Cedric Ng
429 Noe St

Santosh Gupta
29 Hartford St.

Cc: Jeff Horn, Senior Planner; Supervisor Rafael Mandelman; Jacob Bintliff, Legislative Aide;
Jonas lonin, Commission Affairs

Joel Koppel
President
joel.koppel@sfgov.org

Kathrin Moore
Vice-President
kathrin.moore@sfgov.org





Deland Chan
Commissioner
deland.chan@sfgov.org

Sue Diamond
Commissioner
sue.diamond@sfgov.org

Planning Commission
Frank S. Fung
Commissioner
frank.fung@sfgov.org

Theresa Imperial
Commissioner
theresa.imperial@sfgov.org

Rachael Tanner
Commissioner
Rachael. Tanner@sfgov.org

Jonas P. lonin
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org

Jeff Horn, Senior Planner
jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org






From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Gunther, Gretel (CPC)
Subject: FW: Letter re: 35 Belgrave Ave-CUA

Date: Wednesday, July 07, 2021 11:49:39 AM
Attachments: Residents of 114 Belarave - 35 Belarave Letter.pdf

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

From: "Gunther, Gretel (CPC)" <gretel.gunther@sfgov.org>

Date: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 at 10:52 AM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>, "lonin, Jonas (CPC)"
<jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Subject: FW: Letter re: 35 Belgrave Ave-CUA

Hi Jonas,

Please see attached for a letter of opposition to the project at 35 Belgrave Avenue (2020-
010109CUA) addressed to the Planning Commissioners from the residents of 114 Belgrave Ave (llya

Kaltman and Jack Vognsen). This item is scheduled for the July 15t cpc Hearing. Thank you,

Gretel "G.G.” Gunther, Planner

Northwest Team, Current Planning

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103

Direct: 628.652.5555 | www.sfplanning.ora
San Francisco Property Information Map

Expanded in-person services at the Permit Center at 49 South Van Ness Avenue are available. Most other San Francisco Planning functions are being conducted remotely.
Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more
information on our services here.

From: ilya kaltman <ilyakaltman@gmail.com>

Date: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 at 7:12 AM

To: "Gunther, Gretel (CPC)" <gretel.gunther@sfgov.org>
Subject: Letter re: 35 Belgrave Ave-CUA

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19

July 6,2021
Re: 2020-010109CUA
Dear Commissioners,

| am writing to you out of deep concern and frustration in response to the application for Con-
ditional Use Authorization to demolish 35 Belgrave Ave, and build a new house of 6,300 sq ft in
its’ place.

A bit of background- my husband and | have lived on Belgrave Ave since the 1970’s. Naturally,
over the years there have been numerous re-models and construction of new homes. We too,
have remodeled and added modestly to our home. But, nothing compares to what has been
going on the last 6 years or so. In that time, Belgrave Ave has been targeted as a kind of “last
frontier”- THE street to build gigantic homes of typically 3 stories over the garage level, with no
regard for the impact on the street and the the neighborhood.

#’s 77 and 89 Belgrave, both constructed in the last 4 years, entailed total demolitions of
homes that could have been remodeled. Instead, we, as a street, have endured almost nonstop
demolition and construction, with all the noise and disruption that comes with these projects.
And, on both sites, the homes built are in excess of 6,000 sq ft.

#115 Belgrave is now underway. It too, is a total demolition and will be a home of 6,000+ sq ft.
Another 2 years of construction. When will this stop?

Lots of people walk on Belgrave Ave to visit Tank Hill or hike up into Sutro Forest. We see them
crane their necks to look up at the new gigantic houses. I’'ve had numerous conversations with
people visiting the street about these homes. Most of these conversations are about how huge
the houses are, and how discordant they are with the street.

Please understand that we are not opposed to people building their “dream house”. But, where
is the sensitivity to the greater context- the wastefulness of demolishing viable structures, the
visual impact of these “monster” homes on the street, the reduction of green space, the in-
creasing lack of affordable housing.

San Francisco is replete with these projects. Belgrave sadly, is not unique.

#35 is now a newly built house, barely a couple of years old. It presumably has passed inspec-
tions and been granted the necessary permits to have been built. What is the argument for
tearing it down? It could be remodeled and house a family at a fraction of the cost, and without
the environmental havoc that will ensue if this permit, and the subsequent building permit are
granted.

We are opposed to the granting of this Conditional Use Permit. We rely on you, as custodians
of our city’s neighborhoods, to consider carefully not only the immediate impact of this pro-
posed project, but moreover, the lasting impact should it be approved.

Please consider our comments and enter this letter into the public record.
Sincerely,

llya Kaltman and Jack Vognsen
114 Belgrave Ave.






Hello Gretel,
Attached is our letter to the members of the Planning Commission opposing the Conditional Use
Permit application to demolish 35 Belgrave Ave.

Will you please assist me with sending each member of the Commission a copy of our letter in
advance of the hearing on July 15?

Also, you may count our voice in opposition to the demolition request when you present at the
hearing.

I'd greatly appreciate a confirmation from you that the letter has been received and sent to the
Commission.

Thank you.
llya Kaltman and Jack Vognsen

35 belgrave.pdf

Sent from Gmail Mobile


https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/drive.google.com/file/d/1JT9bwna1sw4WMxW6oKoj5NPn6hyxLEmK/view?usp=drivesdk___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpiYTM4Yjk5ZTEzNWM0MDMzZTVmY2I3OWMzNzE0OTQ5Mzo0OjIzZjA6NTY4M2E1MDIxN2ViYTAxOWU2OGNjYTc4YjczZTQ1YTMwYTRhZmFiZDNlYzNjNmVlNGQ0YmRkMzk4YTgyMTRlNQ
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: 3832 18th St Project: Objections
Date: Wednesday, July 07, 2021 11:41:04 AM
Attachments: Ltr to Planning re 3832 7.7.21.pdf

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

On 7/7/21, 11:01 AM, "Cyndi K. Wong" <cyndi@justcyndi.org> wrote:

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Planning Commission President Koppel, Vice President Moore, and Commissioners:

Please find attached my July 7, 2021 letter opposing the proposed development project at 3832 18th St. Your
consideration and denial is appreciated.

Thank you,
Cyndi Wong


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
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Cyndi K. Wong
3830 18th Street, San Francisco, CA 94114

July 7, 2021

Via Email Only

Planning Commission President Koppel
Planning Commission Vice President Moore
Planning Commissioner

San Francisco Planning Department

49 South Van Ness

San Francisco, CA

Re:  Objections To The Proposed Planning Development of
3832 18th Street, San Francisco

Dear Planning Commission President Koppel,
Vice President Moore, and Commissioners:

This letter shall respond to your notice regarding your review of the proposed
development project intended for a low-density residential block on 18th Street in San
Francisco (3832 18th St. #2020-001610PPA), herein called 3832 Project, as follows.

While new developments in San Francisco should be promoted, especially to
those who are disadvantaged, the 3832 Project fails in all respects. The 3832 Project - a
19-unit building, does not support families, the disadvantaged, or the elderly. In
actuality, the 3832 Project caters to high-end, high salaried engineers and other
technical workers or investors that intend to turn said units into short term rentals.

The 3932 Project also fails to comply with SF Residential Guidelines. Such
Guidelines include, but are not limited to the following;:

1. SITE DESIGN
a. Guideline: Respect the topography of the site and the surrounding
area.
b. Guideline: Articulate the building to minimize impacts on the light
and privacy to adjacent properties.
c. Guideline: Articulate the building to minimize impacts on light to
adjacent cottages.





Letter to SF Planning Commission

Re: 3832 18th Street Proposed Development
July 7, 2021

Page 2 of 3

2. BUILDING SCALE AND FORM

a. Guideline: Design the scale of the building to be compatible with the
height and depth of surrounding buildings.

b. Guideline: Design the height and depth of the building to be
compatible with the existing building scale at the street.

c. Complying with the strong mid-block open space pattern

d. Guideline: Design the building’s proportions to be compatible with
those found on surrounding buildings.

e. Guideline: Design rooflines to be compatible with those found on
surrounding buildings.

3. ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES
a. Guideline: Sensitivity locate and screen rooftop features so they do
not dominate the appearance of a building.

The 3832 Project would also significantly limit the precious air and light
resources from all existing residents in the buildings facing the green zone behind the
long blocks of 18th St. and Dorland St. between Sanchez and Church Streets. It goes
well beyond what is reasonable for the RM-1 zoning, especially along the lines of a 60’
high building in a low-density neighborhood where not even one building exceeds
the 40-foot height limit. It also hopes to achieve a rear yard configuration of only 25%
open space, which would dramatically impact light entering the green zone to
hundreds of tenants along these two long blocks (18th and Dorland).

The 3832 Project is in an area of almost entirely Victorian apartments that were
originally designed with the primary living spaces in the back of the units so that
occupants may experience the light and air that are not a privilege, but a necessity of
human habitation. Indeed, that is the basis for the 45% open space requirement for
buildings. This 3832 Project will deprive hundreds of existing tenants - tenants who
have lived there for multiple decade, of their basic air and light rights. Such deprivation
and violation is absolutely untenable and unacceptable.

It is my understanding that such edifices may be deemed appropriate and
worthy in prominent corner lots along Market St and in the mixed use
residential /commercial corridors along such streets as Mission or Harrison. Such taller
buildings are acceptable in that there are no green spaces that stand to be permanently
blighted by such an out of context and disproportionate building height. This is not the
case here. The 3832 Project is in a midblock lot, that will have significant impact and
affect hundreds of existing residents.





Letter to SF Planning Commission

Re: 3832 18th Street Proposed Development
July 7, 2021

Page 3 of 3

As you evaluate the 3832 Project, your consideration of existing residents and
their rights are appreciated.

Very Truly,

o ts—

Cyndi K. Wong






From: Sucre, Richard (CPC)

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Diamond, Susan (CPC); Tanner, Rachael (CPC); Chan, Deland (CPC);
Fung, Frank (CPC); Imperial, Theresa (CPC)

Cc: Ionin, Jonas (CPC); CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

Subject: 5114-5116 3rd St Additional Information (for CPC on 07/08/21)

Date: Wednesday, July 07, 2021 11:33:12 AM

Attachments: 5114 3rd Street - Commission letter.pdf

5114 3rd St Ground Floor Plan.pdf

Hello Commissioners,
Today, | received a letter from the Project Sponsor, which I've attached to this email.
Also, in response to some inquiries about the Project, I've attached the current Ground Floor Plan.

Thank You,
Rich

Richard Sucré, Principal Planner

Southeast Team & Historic Preservation, Current Planning Division
San Francisco Planning Department

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103

Direct: 628.652.7364 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

Expanded in-person services at the Permit Center at 49 South Van Ness Avenue are
available. Most other San Francisco Planning functions are being conducted remotely. Our
staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are
convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our
services here.

From: Sucre, Richard (CPC)

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 2:49 PM

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Tanner, Rachael (CPC)
<rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC)
<Frank.Fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>

Cc: lonin, Jonas (jonas.ionin@sfgov.org) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CTYPLN - COMMISSION
SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY @sfgov.org>

Subject: 5114-5116 3rd St Cat Ex Checklist (for CPC on 07/08/21)

Hello Commissioners,

In reviewing my hearing packet, it was brought to my attention that the packet did not include the

full Cat Ex Checklist that was issued for the project at 5114-5116 3" st. I've attached the full
checklist for your consideration.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Rich
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RS

Engineering

July 8, 2021 (Planning Commission Hearing)

Subject: 5114-5116 3rd Street

Dear Planning Commissioners:

| want to first thank Mr. David Weissglass from the San Francisco Planning Department for working
tirelessly for over a year to bring this challenging case to your attention .My understanding is that Mr.
Weissglass has since left the Department and | would like to take this opportunity to wish him continued
success in his future endeavors.

Site Description :

The site currently contains two buildings (front Building and a rear cottage) separated by a space that
exceeds thirty feet. The front Building is a two story structure with a commercial ground floor (Word A
Cafe) and a residential unit on the second floor. The rear building is a one story cottage bounded by three
property lines and an open front facing the patio. Additionally, there is a stair at the edge of the patio area
that leads into the commercial (Café) space at the ground level .

Project Description :

The existing rear cottage was partially demolished and rebuilt to comply with Current Building Code
requirements such as one-hour fire rated walls at the property line (three sides), seismic strengthening,
insulation, etc. The fully restored cottage is smaller in area (less than 300 square feet) and height (15 ft.
average) from the original structure.

Cottage Use :

The fully restored rear cottage will share access to Third street with the front residential unit. One of the
intended purposes of the rear cottage is to be the home of aging parents, and/or children of the occupant
of the front residential unit.

Sincerely,

Rodrigo Santos, S.E.
RS Structural Engineering

118 Chattanooga Street San Francisco CA 94114 | (415) 601-0641 | Email: rsantos@rsengineeringsf.com
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
Date: Wednesday, July 07, 2021 10:25:47 AM

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

From: Zack Subin <zack.subin@fastmail.fm>

Reply-To: "zack.subin@fastmail.fm" <zack.subin@fastmail.fm>
Date: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 at 7:58 AM

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

I'm writing from Ocean View in D11 to support the townhouses proposed for 1900 Diamond
St, allowing more families to live near transit and parks. We need to reduce our
dependence on cars to reduce climate pollution, yet most homes in the US require driving
for nearly every activity. | myself would prefer to live in a less car-dependent neighborhood
with my husband, but the scarcity of this housing drives up its price and makes it difficult for
us to access even with high incomes.

We have built little new housing in walkable, transit-oriented neighborhoods in decades--
mostly high rise condos in a small fraction of our urban area. We need Missing Middle
housing too like these townhouses. These are just the sort of housing | could see myself
living in with my family, using less space and driving less than currently with access to more
parks and destinations. More info below.

--Zack Subin

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
mailto:Gabriela.Pantoja@sfgov.org
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

Zack Subin
zack.subin@fastmail.fm

192 Caine Ave

San Francisco, California 94112



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

Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 2:48:37 PM

Attachments: 2019-020611PRI-CEQA Checklistl (ID 1243552).pdf

Hello Commissioners,

In reviewing my hearing packet, it was brought to my attention that the packet did not include the

full Cat Ex Checklist that was issued for the project at 5114-5116 3" St. I've attached the full
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
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. 49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400
San Francisco San Francisco, CA 94103

628.652.7600
www.sfplanning.org

CEQA Exemption Determination
PROPERTY INFORMATION/PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Project Address Block/Lot(s)

5114-5116 3rd St 5358004

Case No. Permit No.

2019-020611PRJ 202008212344

|:| Addition/ . Demolition (requires HRE for - New
Alteration Category B Building) Construction

Project description for Planning Department approval.

The Project includes the legalization of the unauthorized demolition of a former dwelling unit located within a
legal nonconforming auxiliary structure at the rear of the subject property and the construction of a new 295
square-foot dwelling unit in approximately the same building footprint. The previously-demolished dwelling unit
was a 295 square-foot one-bedroom unit built to the rear and side property lines. The replacement dwelling unit
is also built to the rear and side property lines and has a kitchen and living area, full bathroom, office, and a
small loft area accessible by ladder. The demolished unit was vacant prior to demolition and the new unit is
currently occupied by a tenant.

STEP 1: EXEMPTION TYPE

The project has been determined to be exempt under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

|:| Class 1 - Existing Facilities. Interior and exterior alterations; additions under 10,000 sq. ft.

- Class 3 - New Construction. Up to three new single-family residences or six dwelling units in one
building; commercial/office structures; utility extensions; change of use under 10,000 sq. ft. if principally
permitted or with a CU.

|:| Class 32 - In-Fill Development. New Construction of seven or more units or additions greater than
10,000 sq. ft. and meets the conditions described below:

(a) The project is consistent with the applicable general plan designation and all applicable general plan
policies as well as with applicable zoning designation and regulations.

(b) The proposed development occurs within city limits on a project site of no more than 5 acres
substantially surrounded by urban uses.

(c) The project site has no value as habitat for endangered rare or threatened species.

(d) Approval of the project would not result in any significant effects relating to traffic, noise, air quality, or
water quality.

(e) The site can be adequately served by all required utilities and public services.

FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING USE ONLY

D Other

|:| Common Sense Exemption (CEQA Guidelines section 15061(b)(3)). It can be seen with certainty that
there is no possibility of a significant effect on the environment.






STEP 2: ENVIRONMENTAL SCREENING ASSESSMENT
TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER

O

Air Quality: Would the project add new sensitive receptors (specifically, schools, day care facilities,
hospitals, residential dwellings, and senior-care facilities within an Air Pollution Exposure Zone? Does the
project have the potential to emit substantial pollutant concentrations (e.g. use of diesel construction
equipment, backup diesel generators, heavy industry, diesel trucks, etc.)? (refer to the Environmental
Information tab on https://sfplanninggis.org/PIM/)

Hazardous Materials: |:| Maher or |:| Cortese

Is the project site located within the Maher area or on a site containing potential subsurface soil or
groundwater contamination and would it involve ground disturbance of at least 50 cubic yards or a change
of use from an industrial use to a residential or institutional use? Is the project site located on a Cortese
site or would the project involve work on a site with an existing or former gas station, parking lot, auto
repair, dry cleaners, or heavy manufacturing use, or a site with current or former underground storage
tanks?

if Maher box is checked, note below whether the applicant has enrolled in or received a waiver from the
San Francisco Department of Public Health (DPH) Maher program, or if Environmental Planning staff has
determined that hazardous material effects would be less than significant.

Transportation: Does the project involve a child care facility or school with 30 or more students, or a
location 1,500 sq. ft. or greater? Does the project have the potential to adversely affect transit, pedestrian
and/or bicycle safety (hazards) or the adequacy of nearby transit, pedestrian and/or bicycle facilities?
Would the project involve the intensification of or a substantial increase in vehicle trips at the project site
or elsewhere in the region due to autonomous vehicle or for-hire vehicle fleet maintenance, operations or
charging?

Archeological Resources: Would the project result in soil disturbance/modification greater than two
(2) feet below grade in an archeological sensitive area or eight (8) feet in a non-archeological sensitive
area? If yes, archeology review is required.

Subdivision/Lot Line Adjustment: Does the project site involve a subdivision or lot line adjustment
on a lot with a slope average of 20% or more? (refer to the Environmental Information tab on
https://sfplanninggis.org/PIM/) If box is checked, Environmental Planning must issue the exemption.

Average Slope of Parcel = or > 25%, or site is in Edgehill Slope Protection Area or Northwest Mt.
Sutro Slope Protection Area: Does the project involve any of the following: (1) New building
construction, except one-story storage or utility occupancy, (2) horizontal additions, if the footprint area
increases more than 50%, or (3) horizontal and vertical additions increase more than 500 square feet of
new projected roof area? (refer to the Environmental Information tab on https:/sfplanninggis.org/PIM/) If box is
checked, a geotechnical report is likely required and Environmental Planning must issue the exemption.

Seismic Hazard: I:l Landslide or I:l Liquefaction Hazard Zone:

Does the project involve any of the following: (1) New building construction, except one-story storage or
utility occupancy, (2) horizontal additions, if the footprint area increases more than 50%, (3) horizontal and
vertical additions increase more than 500 square feet of new projected roof area, or (4) grading performed
at a site in the landslide hazard zone? (refer to the Environmental Information tab on
https://sfplanninggis.org/PIM/) If box is checked, a geotechnical report is required and Environmental Planning
must issue the exemption.

Comments and Planner Signature (optional): Richard Sucre






STEP 3: PROPERTY STATUS - HISTORIC RESOURCE
TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER

PROPERTY IS ONE OF THE FOLLOWING: (refer to Property Information Map)

O

Category A: Known Historical Resource. GO TO STEP 5.

Category B: Potential Historical Resource (over 45 years of age). GO TO STEP 4.

O

Category C: Not a Historical Resource or Not Age Eligible (under 45 years of age). GO TO STEP 6.

STEP 4: PROPOSED WORK CHECKLIST
TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER

Check all that apply to the project.

1. Change of use and new construction. Tenant improvements not included.

2. Regular maintenance or repair to correct or repair deterioration, decay, or damage to building.

3. Window replacement that meets the Department’'s Window Replacement Standards. Does not include
storefront window alterations.

4. Garage work. A new opening that meets the Guidelines for Adding Garages and Curb Cuts, and/or
replacement of a garage door in an existing opening that meets the Residential Design Guidelines.

5. Deck, terrace construction, or fences not visible from any immediately adjacent public right-of-way.

6. Mechanical equipment installation that is not visible from any immediately adjacent public
right-of-way.

O|0o|co|d(od

7. Dormer installation that meets the requirements for exemption from public notification under Zoning
Administrator Bulletin No. 3: Dormer Windows.

[l

8. Addition(s) that are not visible from any immediately adjacent public right-of-way for 150 feet in each
direction; does not extend vertically beyond the floor level of the top story of the structure or is only a
single story in height; does not have a footprint that is more than 50% larger than that of the original
building; and does not cause the removal of architectural significant roofing features.

Note:

Project Planner must check box below before proceeding.

Project is not listed. GO TO STEP 5.

[

Project does not conform to the scopes of work. GO TO STEP 5.

O

Project involves four or more work descriptions. GO TO STEP 5.

[l

Project involves less than four work descriptions. GO TO STEP 6.

STEP 5: ADVANCED HISTORICAL REVIEW
TO BE COMPLETED BY PRESERVATION PLANNER

Check all that apply to the project.

1. Reclassification of property status. (Attach HRER Part |)

|:| Reclassify to Category A - Reclassify to Category C
a. Per HRER (No further historic review)
b. Other (specify): Property was demolished without benefit of a permit. No resource to analyze.

2. Project involves a known historical resource (CEQA Category A) as determined by Step 3 and
conforms entirely to proposed work checklist in Step 4.

3. Interior alterations to publicly accessible spaces that do not remove, alter, or obscure character
defining features.

4. Window replacement of original/historic windows that are not “in-kind” but are consistent with
existing historic character.

o | gjd

5. Fagade/storefront alterations that do not remove, alter, or obscure character-defining features.






6. Raising the building in a manner that does not remove, alter, or obscure character-defining
features.

7. Restoration based upon documented evidence of a building’s historic condition, such as historic
photographs, plans, physical evidence, or similar buildings.

8. Work consistent with the Secretary of the Interior Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties
(Analysis required):

9. Work compatible with a historic district (Analysis required):

[l

10. Work that would not materially impair a historic resource (Attach HRER Part Il).

Note: If ANY box in STEP 5 above is checked, a Preservation Planner MUST sign below.

Project can proceed with exemption review. The project has been reviewed by the
Preservation Planner and can proceed with exemption review. GO TO STEP 6.

Comments (optional):

Preservation Planner Signature: Richard Sucre

STEP 6: EXEMPTION DETERMINATION
TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER

No further environmental review is required. The project is exempt under CEQA. There are no
unusual circumstances that would result in a reasonable possibility of a significant effect.

Project Approval Action: Signature:
Building Permit Richard Sucre
If Discretionary Review before the Planning Commission is requested, 06/30/2021

the Discretionary Review hearing is the Approval Action for the project.

Supporting documents are available for review on the San Francisco Property Information Map, which can be accessed at
https://sfplanninggis.org/PIM/. Individual files can be viewed by clicking on the Planning Applications link, clicking the “More
Details” link under the project’'s environmental record number (ENV) and then clicking on the “Related Documents” link.

Once signed or stamped and dated, this document constitutes an exemption pursuant to CEQA Guidelines and Chapter 31 of the
Administrative Code.

In accordance with Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code, an appeal of an exemption determination to the Board of
Supervisors can only be filed within 30 days of the project receiving the approval action.

Please note that other approval actions may be required for the project. Please contact the assigned planner for these approvals.






STEP 7: MODIFICATION OF A CEQA EXEMPT PROJECT

TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER

In accordance with Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code, when a California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) exempt project changes after the Approval Action and requires a subsequent approval, the
Environmental Review Officer (or his or her designee) must determine whether the proposed change
constitutes a substantial modification of that project. This checklist shall be used to determine whether the
proposed changes to the approved project would constitute a “substantial modification” and, therefore, be
subject to additional environmental review pursuant to CEQA.

MODIFIED PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Modified Project Description:

DETERMINATION IF PROJECT CONSTITUTES SUBSTANTIAL MODIFICATION

Compared to the approved project, would the modified project:

[ | Resultin expansion of the building envelope, as defined in the Planning Code;

Result in the change of use that would require public notice under Planning Code
Sections 311 or 312;

Result in demolition as defined under Planning Code Section 317 or 19005(f)?

Is any information being presented that was not known and could not have been known
at the time of the original determination, that shows the originally approved project may
no longer qualify for the exemption?

O |0 O

If at least one of the above boxes is checked, further environmental review is required.

DETERMINATION OF NO SUBSTANTIAL MODIFICATION

[J | The proposed modification would not result in any of the above changes.

If this box is checked, the proposed modifications are exempt under CEQA, in accordance with prior project

approval and no additional environmental review is required. This determination shall be posted on the Planning Department
website and office and mailed to the applicant, City approving entities, and anyone requesting written notice. In accordance
with Chapter 31, Sec 31.08j of the San Francisco Administrative Code, an appeal of this determination can be filed to the
Environmental Review Officer within 10 days of posting of this determination.

Planner Name: Date:







From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 9:12:34 AM

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

From: Mona Armstrong <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Reply-To: "flybay514@gmail.com" <flybay514@gmail.com>
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 at 8:38 AM

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

Mona Armstrong
flybay514@gmail.com

San Francisco, California 94115



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 9:10:51 AM

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

From: Karen Ulring <kulring@earthlink.net>

Reply-To: "kulring@earthlink.net" <kulring@earthlink.net>
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 at 10:37 AM

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

Karen Ulring
kulring@earthlink.net

San Francisco, California 94117



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 9:10:40 AM

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

From: MICHAEL LAMPERD <mikestheone@sbcglobal.net>

Reply-To: "mikestheone@sbcglobal.net" <mikestheone@sbcglobal.net>
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 at 10:48 AM

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

MICHAEL LAMPERD
mikestheone@sbcglobal.net

4611 Lincoln Way Apt 3

San Francisco, California 94122-1063



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** TEMPORARY LIVE MUSIC PROGRAM WOULD BE MADE PERMANENT UNDER
PENDING LEGISLATION

Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 9:10:14 AM

Attachments: 06.29.2021 JAM Permit.pdf

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

Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 at 11:10 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** TEMPORARY LIVE MUSIC PROGRAM WOULD BE
MADE PERMANENT UNDER PENDING LEGISLATION

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, June 29, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.or

%%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
TEMPORARY LIVE MUSIC PROGRAM WOULD BE MADE
PERMANENT UNDER PENDING LEGISLATION

Proposal would provide an opportunity for 200+ permitted venues, bars, restaurants, and
other businesses to sustain their outdoor entertainment and amplified sound activities beyond
the pandemic

San Francisco, CA — A temporary live music program started during the pandemic would be
made permanent under pending legislation introduced by Mayor London N. Breed. Building
off the success of the Just Add Music (JAM) Permit program, which has allowed businesses to
offer safe and accessible outdoor entertainment, the permanent program will provide small
businesses additional space to host local entertainers.

“Entertainment and the arts are an important part of our City’s economy and culture,” said
Mayor Breed. “Thanks to the work of the Entertainment Commission, this program provided a
lifeline for our artists and musicians to survive through the pandemic, and brought life back to
our communities. As our City recovers, we need to do everything we can to support our small
businesses and local entertainers, including making our Shared Spaces program permanent and
passing the Small Business Recovery Act, which will provide an opportunity for outdoor
locations to continue offering entertainment after the pandemic.”

Launched in September 2020, in response to the need voiced by the small business and arts
community, the Entertainment Commission administered the JAM Permit program to help
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, June 29, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
TEMPORARY LIVE MUSIC PROGRAM WOULD BE MADE
PERMANENT UNDER PENDING LEGISLATION

Proposal would provide an opportunity for 200+ permitted venues, bars, restaurants, and other
businesses to sustain their outdoor entertainment and amplified sound activities beyond the
pandemic

San Francisco, CA — A temporary live music program started during the pandemic would be
made permanent under pending legislation introduced by Mayor London N. Breed. Building off
the success of the Just Add Music (JAM) Permit program, which has allowed businesses to offer
safe and accessible outdoor entertainment, the permanent program will provide small businesses
additional space to host local entertainers.

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
businesses, organizations, and individuals hold responsible entertainment activity at Shared
Spaces and other outdoor locations. The temporary program provides a free streamlined pathway
for the arts, entertainment, and nightlife sectors to support their business livelihoods by adding
music and other cultural activity. In addition, the JAM program facilitated creative solutions to
support businesses attract customers, backfill lost revenues, and employ local artists and
entertainers throughout the COVID-19 pandemic.

“The JAM permit program has been a successful intervention to help our struggling
entertainment and nightlife industry weather the pandemic with safer outdoor activity, and to
keep our neighborhoods vibrant with arts and cultural experiences during a tremendously
isolating time,” says Maggie Weiland, Executive Director of the Entertainment Commission.
“By transitioning these permits to permanent outdoor entertainment spaces, we are increasing the
industry’s capacity for long-term recovery and success.”

Since its launch, the JAM program has received a high level of participation from small
businesses and has issued 250 permits at outdoor locations, including 200+ businesses with daily
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or weekly entertainment and amplified sound activity. Restaurants (55%) and bars (33%) make
up 88% of permits issued, with 11% of businesses identifying as live music venues and
nightclubs.

“As a small business owner, I had to reinvent myself throughout the pandemic constantly,” said
Aurore Martinez, Owner and Founder of Cocotte. “The JAM permit, along with the Shared
Spaces program, allowed me to maintain a successful business and bring new life and color to
the neighborhood. The joy that comes with providing live music and outdoor gathering space is a
constant reminder of why I opened my restaurant, and it reaffirms my love for this City.”

“The JAM permit has allowed the SOMA Pilipinas Arts and Culture Community to jumpstart
our recovery,” says Desi Danganan, Executive Director of Kultivate Labs. “We’ve been able to
transform an abandoned City parking lot into a vibrant garden and performance space that draws
all sectors of our community from punk bands to seniors to gather safely outdoors. The crowds
that come to Kapwa Gardens to enjoy music and performances has created additional
opportunities for vendors to sell food and accelerate our economic recovery.”

The JAM Permit program is currently tied to the declaration of a local state of emergency due to
COVID-19 and is set to expire December 31, 2021. Under the permanent proposal from Mayor
Breed and the Entertainment Commission, eligible businesses with existing JAM permits will
have the opportunity to transfer their outdoor permit to brick and mortar locations or transfer the
use for a one-time event. All transfer applicants must comply with standard public noticing,
neighborhood outreach, and public meeting requirements.

The JAM Permit aligns with and enhances San Francisco’s Shared Spaces program by creating a
pathway for businesses to add safe, vibrant cultural activity to outdoor dining and retail spaces.
Launched in June 2020, Shared Spaces allows neighborhood businesses to share a portion of the
public right-of-way, such as sidewalks, streets, or other nearby public or private spaces for
dining and retail activity, as allowed by San Francisco’s Public Health Order. Due to widespread
success, on March 12, Mayor Breed announced legislation to transition Shared Spaces from an
emergency response into a permanent program through and after the pandemic.

Both Shared Spaces and the JAM Permit program were essential lifelines for San Francisco
small businesses and local entertainers throughout the pandemic and, will play a key role in our
City’s economic recovery.

“T applaud Mayor Breed for supporting this critical next step in recovering our industry for years
to come,” says Ben Bleiman, President of the Entertainment Commission. “This plan is
potentially transformational for small businesses and artists as it gives them an unprecedented
opportunity to increase revenue and reach larger audiences.”

“By making outdoor entertainment activities possible, the JAM Permit program opens the door
to economic recovery for San Francisco businesses and our local artists,” says Kate Sofis,
Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “The arts have been essential
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to comforting residents during the pandemic and now that we’re open, music and entertainment
are sure to create opportunities for lively community engagement that bolsters the vibrancy of
our neighborhoods. The JAM program provides local establishments and our performing artists
the flexibility they need to thrive.”

"Being able to easily obtain a permit to have music through the JAM program makes our events
so much easier to produce,” says Cal Callahan, District Manager of the LEATHER & LGBTQ
Cultural District. “Having music creates a festive atmosphere and attracts additional passersby as
we have seen at our SOMA Second Saturdays! art and artisans events. This is essential to
achieve our goals of providing artists and artisans a place to sell their wares while bringing more
business to local restaurants, bars, and shops. We hope the program continues into the future as
we expand the number and scale of outdoor events that we create and promote."

The Small Business Recovery Act and Shared Spaces legislation that Mayor Breed introduced
will make the program permanent allowing residents, businesses, and organizations to continue
enjoying outdoor entertainment at their favorite small business. Additionally, the permanent
program creates a clear path forward for new JAM Permit applicants and makes several
programmatic adjustments to ensure equity and inclusion, and maintain accessibility and public
access.

If you are interested in applying for a JAM Permit, please click here. Businesses with questions
about the permit process can get assistance by visiting the website or contacting the San
Francisco Entertainment Commission with additional questions:
entertainment.commission@sfgov.org, 628-652-6030.

HitH
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businesses, organizations, and individuals hold responsible entertainment activity at Shared
Spaces and other outdoor locations. The temporary program provides a free streamlined
pathway for the arts, entertainment, and nightlife sectors to support their business livelihoods
by adding music and other cultural activity. In addition, the JAM program facilitated creative
solutions to support businesses attract customers, backfill lost revenues, and employ local
artists and entertainers throughout the COVID-19 pandemic.

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
“By transitioning these permits to permanent outdoor entertainment spaces, we are increasing
the industry’s capacity for long-term recovery and success.”

Since its launch, the JAM program has received a high level of participation from small
businesses and has issued 250 permits at outdoor locations, including 200+ businesses with
daily or weekly entertainment and amplified sound activity. Restaurants (55%) and bars (33%)
make up 88% of permits issued, with 11% of businesses identifying as live music venues and
nightclubs.

“As a small business owner, I had to reinvent myself throughout the pandemic constantly,”
said Aurore Martinez, Owner and Founder of Cocotte. “The JAM permit, along with the
Shared Spaces program, allowed me to maintain a successful business and bring new life and
color to the neighborhood. The joy that comes with providing live music and outdoor
gathering space is a constant reminder of why I opened my restaurant, and it reaffirms my love
for this City.”

“The JAM permit has allowed the SOMA Pilipinas Arts and Culture Community to jumpstart
our recovery,” says Desi Danganan, Executive Director of Kultivate Labs. “We’ve been able
to transform an abandoned City parking lot into a vibrant garden and performance space that
draws all sectors of our community from punk bands to seniors to gather safely outdoors. The
crowds that come to Kapwa Gardens to enjoy music and performances has created additional
opportunities for vendors to sell food and accelerate our economic recovery.”

The JAM Permit program is currently tied to the declaration of a local state of emergency due
to COVID-19 and is set to expire December 31, 2021. Under the permanent proposal from
Mayor Breed and the Entertainment Commission, eligible businesses with existing JAM
permits will have the opportunity to transfer their outdoor permit to brick and mortar locations
or transfer the use for a one-time event. All transfer applicants must comply with standard
public noticing, neighborhood outreach, and public meeting requirements.

The JAM Permit aligns with and enhances San Francisco’s Shared Spaces program by
creating a pathway for businesses to add safe, vibrant cultural activity to outdoor dining and
retail spaces. Launched in June 2020, Shared Spaces allows neighborhood businesses to share
a portion of the public right-of-way, such as sidewalks, streets, or other nearby public or
private spaces for dining and retail activity, as allowed by San Francisco’s Public Health
Order. Due to widespread success, on March 12, Mayor Breed announced legislation to
transition Shared Spaces from an emergency response into a permanent program through and
after the pandemic.



Both Shared Spaces and the JAM Permit program were essential lifelines for San Francisco
small businesses and local entertainers throughout the pandemic and, will play a key role in
our City’s economic recovery.

“I applaud Mayor Breed for supporting this critical next step in recovering our industry for
years to come,” says Ben Bleiman, President of the Entertainment Commission. “This plan is
potentially transformational for small businesses and artists as it gives them an unprecedented
opportunity to increase revenue and reach larger audiences.”

“By making outdoor entertainment activities possible, the JAM Permit program opens the
door to economic recovery for San Francisco businesses and our local artists,” says Kate Sofis,
Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “The arts have been
essential to comforting residents during the pandemic and now that we’re open, music and
entertainment are sure to create opportunities for lively community engagement that bolsters
the vibrancy of our neighborhoods. The JAM program provides local establishments and our
performing artists the flexibility they need to thrive.”

"Being able to easily obtain a permit to have music through the JAM program makes our
events so much easier to produce,” says Cal Callahan, District Manager of the LEATHER &
LGBTQ Cultural District. “Having music creates a festive atmosphere and attracts additional
passersby as we have seen at our SOMA Second Saturdays! art and artisans events. This is
essential to achieve our goals of providing artists and artisans a place to sell their wares while
bringing more business to local restaurants, bars, and shops. We hope the program continues
into the future as we expand the number and scale of outdoor events that we create and
promote."

The Small Business Recovery Act and Shared Spaces legislation that Mayor Breed introduced
will make the program permanent allowing residents, businesses, and organizations to
continue enjoying outdoor entertainment at their favorite small business. Additionally, the
permanent program creates a clear path forward for new JAM Permit applicants and makes
several programmatic adjustments to ensure equity and inclusion, and maintain accessibility
and public access.

If you are interested in applying for a JAM Permit, please click here. Businesses with
questions about the permit process can get assistance by visiting the website or contacting the
San Francisco Entertainment Commission with additional questions:
entertainment.commission@sfgov.org, 628-652-6030.

HiH
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 9:09:43 AM

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

From: Daniela Ades <dades@greenbelt.org>

Reply-To: "dades@greenbelt.org" <dades@greenbelt.org>
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 at 11:20 AM

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

Daniela Ades
dades@greenbelt.org

San Francisco, California 94109



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: 1900 Diamond

Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 9:09:21 AM
Attachments: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street.msa

Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street.msg

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

		Carl Stein

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
sfcarl@hotmail.com





San Francisco, California 94103








 








Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street

		From

		Amy Tanner

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
amy@aktanner.com





San Francisco, California 94110








 








From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 9:08:25 AM

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

From: John Holtzclaw <john.holtzclaw@sierraclub.org>

Reply-To: "john.holtzclaw@sierraclub.org" <john.holtzclaw@sierraclub.org>
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 at 12:50 PM

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

John Holtzclaw
john.holtzclaw@sierraclub.org

San Francisco, California 94133



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street
Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 9:07:50 AM

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

From: Sarah Cardona <info@email.actionnetwork.org>

Reply-To: "sarahcardonal7@gmail.com" <sarahcardonal7@gmail.com>
Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at 8:28 PM

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

Sarah Cardona
sarahcardona17@gmail.com

San Francisco, California 94131



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)
Subject: 1900 DIAMOND

Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 9:07:36 AM
Attachments: Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street.msa

Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street.msg
Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street.msa

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

		Blanche Korfmacher

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
blanchek@sbcglobal.net





San Francisco, California 94132








 








Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street

		From

		Tom Kunhardt

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
tt101@mac.com





Oakland, California 94602








 








Support new homes at 1900 Diamond Street

		From

		Edward Sullivan

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
efsullyjr@aol.com 
2448 Great Hwy Apt 14 
San Francisco, California 94116








 








From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES CITY’S NEW HIV/AIDS HOUSING PLAN AND
GOALS

Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 8:49:46 AM

Attachments: 06.30.2021 HIV Housing Plan.pdf

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

Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at 12:21 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES CITY’S
NEW HIV/AIDS HOUSING PLAN AND GOALS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, June 30, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.or

%%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES CITY’S NEW
HIV/AIDS HOUSING PLAN AND GOALS

Multi-pronged approach consists of plans to increase housing subsidies and create additional
affordable housing units for people living with HIV/AIDS

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the City has published its
HIV/AIDS Housing Five-Year Plan. The final plan is the result of four City departments, led
by the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development (MOHCD), who have
partnered to produce a path forward that ensures people living with HIV/AIDS (PLWHA)
receive quality housing services that support the best possible housing outcomes.

The goals of the five-year plan include maintaining current housing and facilities, increasing
new housing units, increasing resources for subsidies, expanding access to resources, and
improving the efficiency and quality of the housing and service delivery ecosystem. This plan
would result in a total increase of the number of rental subsidies dedicated to PLWHA by 30%
within the next 5 years, and expansion of the overall number of PLWHA served through
MOHCD’s HIV housing service programs by 30%.

“San Francisco has been a national leader in our response to the HIV/AIDS epidemic and in
our efforts to get to zero new infections, and we know part of our success in helping people
live healthier lives is to ensure they have access to housing,” said Mayor Breed. “This plan is
part of our commitment to strengthen housing stability and access for our most vulnerable
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
HIV/AIDS Housing Five-Year Plan. The final plan is the result of four City departments, led by
the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development (MOHCD), who have partnered to
produce a path forward that ensures people living with HIV/AIDS (PLWHA\) receive quality
housing services that support the best possible housing outcomes.

The goals of the five-year plan include maintaining current housing and facilities, increasing new
housing units, increasing resources for subsidies, expanding access to resources, and improving
the efficiency and quality of the housing and service delivery ecosystem. This plan would result
in a total increase of the number of rental subsidies dedicated to PLWHA by 30% within the next
5 years, and expansion of the overall number of PLWHA served through MOHCD’s HIV
housing service programs by 30%.

“San Francisco has been a national leader in our response to the HIV/AIDS epidemic and in our
efforts to get to zero new infections, and we know part of our success in helping people live
healthier lives is to ensure they have access to housing,” said Mayor Breed. “This plan is part of
our commitment to strengthen housing stability and access for our most vulnerable residents,
including those living with HIV/AIDS.”

“Stable housing is vital to the health of San Franciscans living with HIV/AIDS. The expansion of
housing options for HIV-positive people proposed in this plan will save lives and move us closer
to our Getting to Zero goals of no new HIV infections, no new HIV-related deaths and no HIV-
related stigma,” said Supervisor Rafael Mandelman.

San Francisco is home to one of the largest communities of PLWHA in the nation, and it has
been proven that providing housing stability to vulnerable communities results in improved
health outcomes. The HIV/AIDS Housing Plan details how HIV housing services within San
Francisco have evolved over the last few years; describes where services are progressing that
improve housing systems, better meeting the needs of PLWHA; and highlights various goals and
strategies the City is seeking to achieve and employ in order to improve access to housing
services for PLWHA over the next five years.

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141



mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org



LoONDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

“The plan gives us the framing and guidance needed to ensure that our office is responsive to the
needs of residents living with HIV/AIDS,” said Eric Shaw, Director of the Mayor’s Office of
Housing and Community Development. “MOHCD will continue to approach this effort in a
manner that is resident centered, and in collaboration with city agencies and community
partners.”

“The HIV Housing Plan unites Medical Professionals, Community Based Organizations and
Housing Partners,” said Dr. Monica Gandhi, Professor of Medicine, UCSF and Medical Director
of Ward 86 and Erin Collins, LCSW, Ward 86 at San Francisco General Hospital. “The robust
approach maximizes the care, advocacy, and coordination required to reduce stigma, increase
prevention, and enhance engagement of ongoing treatment for PLWH.”

The City also recently announced the development teams for nine new 100% affordable housing
sites, adding nearly 900 homes to MOHCD’s construction pipeline. Building and developing
these new homes is a key pillar of the Mayor’s COVID-19 recovery strategy and will be crucial
to revitalizing the City’s economy while addressing the community’s need for new housing.
Each of the nine sites will have units available for referrals from the City’s Plus Housing list for
low-income residents living with HIV with rents set at no more than 50% AMI ($1,166 for a
studio, $1,333 for a one bedroom).

“In order for the City of San Francisco to meet our ambitious goals of Getting To Zero, we need
to address the housing crisis for people living with HIV/AIDS,” said Bill Hirsh, Executive
Director of the AIDS Legal Referral Panel. “We are pleased that this new award will
significantly advance those goals by creating new affordable housing for people living with HIV.
Housing is healthcare for people living with HIV.”

“As a pioneer in HIV/AIDS services dating back to the 1980s, Catholic Charities has been a part
of and witness to the dramatic transformation of care for those living with HIV/AIDS in our
community,” said Jilma L. Meneses, Catholic Charities Chief Executive Officer. “San
Francisco’s new HIV/AIDS housing plan reflects the advances in care that now enable
individuals to live independently with more freedom and better long-term outcomes.”

HUD’s Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) Program is the Federal funding
source for most HIV housing services in San Francisco. HOPWA is transitioning to a formula-
based funding model based on incidence of new HIV infection rather than the historical model
based on cumulative AIDS cases. Due to San Francisco’s innovative HIV/AIDS healthcare
programs that have led to the sustained decrease in the number of new HIV infections, the City
will be looking to support ongoing programming by obtaining alternative funding. To view the
full HIV/AIDS Housing Five-Year report, click here.

i
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residents, including those living with HIV/AIDS.”

“Stable housing is vital to the health of San Franciscans living with HIV/AIDS. The expansion
of housing options for HIV-positive people proposed in this plan will save lives and move us
closer to our Getting to Zero goals of no new HIV infections, no new HIV-related deaths and
no HIV-related stigma,” said Supervisor Rafael Mandelman.

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
improve housing systems, better meeting the needs of PLWHA; and highlights various goals
and strategies the City is seeking to achieve and employ in order to improve access to housing
services for PLWHA over the next five years.

“The plan gives us the framing and guidance needed to ensure that our office is responsive to
the needs of residents living with HIV/AIDS,” said Eric Shaw, Director of the Mayor’s Office
of Housing and Community Development. “MOHCD will continue to approach this effort in a
manner that is resident centered, and in collaboration with city agencies and community
partners.”

“The HIV Housing Plan unites Medical Professionals, Community Based Organizations and
Housing Partners,” said Dr. Monica Gandhi, Professor of Medicine, UCSF and Medical
Director of Ward 86 and Erin Collins, LCSW, Ward 86 at San Francisco General Hospital.
“The robust approach maximizes the care, advocacy, and coordination required to reduce
stigma, increase prevention, and enhance engagement of ongoing treatment for PLWH.”

The City also recently announced the development teams for nine new 100% affordable
housing sites, adding nearly 900 homes to MOHCD’s construction pipeline. Building and

developing these new homes is a key pillar of the Mayor’s COVID-19 recovery strategy and
will be crucial to revitalizing the City’s economy while addressing the community’s need for
new housing. Each of the nine sites will have units available for referrals from the City’s Plus
Housing list for low-income residents living with HIV with rents set at no more than 50%
AMI ($1,166 for a studio, $1,333 for a one bedroom).

“In order for the City of San Francisco to meet our ambitious goals of Getting To Zero, we
need to address the housing crisis for people living with HIV/AIDS,” said Bill Hirsh,
Executive Director of the AIDS Legal Referral Panel. “We are pleased that this new award
will significantly advance those goals by creating new affordable housing for people living
with HIV. Housing is healthcare for people living with HIV.”

“As a pioneer in HIV/AIDS services dating back to the 1980s, Catholic Charities has been a
part of and witness to the dramatic transformation of care for those living with HIV/AIDS in
our community,” said Jilma L. Meneses, Catholic Charities Chief Executive Officer. “San
Francisco’s new HIV/AIDS housing plan reflects the advances in care that now enable
individuals to live independently with more freedom and better long-term outcomes.”

HUD’s Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) Program is the Federal
funding source for most HIV housing services in San Francisco. HOPWA is transitioning to a
formula-based funding model based on incidence of new HIV infection rather than the
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historical model based on cumulative AIDS cases. Due to San Francisco’s innovative
HIV/AIDS healthcare programs that have led to the sustained decrease in the number of new
HIV infections, the City will be looking to support ongoing programming by obtaining
alternative funding. To view the full HIV/AIDS Housing Five-Year report, click here.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES RETURN OF EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES
ALONG SAN FRANCISCO’S WATERFRONT

Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 8:43:17 AM

Attachments: 07.01.2021 Reopenings on the Waterfront.pdf

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

Date: Thursday, July 1, 2021 at 12:06 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES RETURN
OF EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES ALONG SAN FRANCISCO’S WATERFRONT

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, July 1, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.or

%%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES RETURN OF
EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES ALONG SAN FRANCISCO’S
WATERFRONT

People attending outdoor gatherings with large crowds are encouraged to get vaccinated

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the return of a number of
large events and activities to San Francisco’s waterfront, including this upcoming weekend’s
Fourth of July fireworks show and the return of Fleet Week in the fall. Mayor Breed also
reiterated the importance of getting vaccinated against COVID-19 so the City can continue its
reopening and hosting these exciting events and activities.

“Activities along the waterfront are such an important part of our City’s economy and soul.
Whether your kids are running around the Exploratorium or you’re enjoying Fleet Week with
friends, our waterfront has something to offer for everyone,” said Mayor Breed. “Although
today is a celebration of our hard work throughout the pandemic, it’s more important than ever
for every San Franciscan to get vaccinated, so we can continue to attend these large
gatherings. If you plan to join us for fireworks this weekend and are not vaccinated, please get
tested. We are so close to ending this pandemic!”

In addition to this weekend’s fireworks show, the Exploratorium museum reopens to the
public today; the Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA)’s San Francisco Bay
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

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the return of a number of large
events and activities to San Francisco’s waterfront, including this upcoming weekend’s Fourth of
July fireworks show and the return of Fleet Week in the fall. Mayor Breed also reiterated the
importance of getting vaccinated against COVID-19 so the City can continue its reopening and
hosting these exciting events and activities.

“Activities along the waterfront are such an important part of our City’s economy and soul.
Whether your kids are running around the Exploratorium or you’re enjoying Fleet Week with
friends, our waterfront has something to offer for everyone,” said Mayor Breed. “Although today
is a celebration of our hard work throughout the pandemic, it’s more important than ever for
every San Franciscan to get vaccinated, so we can continue to attend these large gatherings. If
you plan to join us for fireworks this weekend and are not vaccinated, please get tested. We are
so close to ending this pandemic!”

In addition to this weekend’s fireworks show, the Exploratorium museum reopens to the public
today; the Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA)’s San Francisco Bay Ferry
service is returning today with more weekday routes than ever before; the SS Jeremiah O’Brien
reopens to the public tomorrow; and San Francisco Fleet Week announced its fall return from
October 3-11, 2021. This fall, the Port of San Francisco will begin activating public open spaces
all along the waterfront with events and activities including cultural events, art installations and
exhibitions, retail markets, food and beverage concessions, and more.

“The Port of San Francisco is proud to welcome back large events to the waterfront and eager to
have local residents and visitors return,” said Elaine Forbes, Executive Director of the Port of
San Francisco. “The waterfront has something for everyone with more exciting opportunities on
the horizon.”

Fourth of July Fireworks Show

San Francisco is proud to host the Bay Area’s only fireworks celebration and looks forward to
welcoming guests from all over to the waterfront. The fireworks are often viewable from many
spots throughout the City, but especially along the northern waterfront between Aquatic Park and
Pier 39.
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The state strongly recommends that anyone planning to attend Fourth of July fireworks
in-person, as well as any other outdoor gatherings with large crowds, be fully vaccinated, obtain
a negative COVID-19 test prior to attending the event, or wear a well-fitted face covering.

You can visit sf.gov/2021fireworks for more information about the event, and
sf.gov/getvaccinated for more information about the COVID-19 vaccine.

People who are not yet fully vaccinated are encouraged to celebrate the holiday safely by holding
outdoor gatherings and continuing to wear face coverings when close to people outside their
household.

The Exploratorium

The Exploratorium re-opens today, welcoming back visitors for the first time in 15 months. The
world-renowned Exploratorium is a public learning laboratory that provides guests with tool to
explore the world through science, art, and human perception. The Exploratorium will be open
Wednesdays through Saturdays, from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m., and Sundays from noon to 5 p.m. The
Exploratorium will be closed Mondays and Tuesdays. The museum will also reopen for its
popular, adults-only (18+) After Dark events every Thursday evening from 6 p.m. to 10 p.m.
beginning July 1.

"We're thrilled to be opening our doors and welcoming the community back to the
Exploratorium,"” said Phoebe White, Managing Director. "We’re so proud to be part of the San
Francisco community, and thrilled to see the progress we have made against the pandemic. We're
looking forward to a truly celebratory summer on the waterfront."

San Francisco Bay Ferry Service

Starting today, San Francisco Bay Ferry is increasing ferry service to and from San Francisco for
visitors and commuters alike. San Francisco Bay Ferry will operate a record number of

136 weekday transbay departures on five routes, and new ferry service from the Alameda
Seaplane Lagoon ferry terminal will offer direct 20-minute trips between the Seaplane Lagoon
Ferry Terminal at Alameda Point and Downtown San Francisco.

WETA’s Pandemic Recovery Program is an effort to incentivize the return of riders to the
system; to accommodate expected changes in travel patterns; and to attract a new, diversified
ridership base. The Recovery Program also includes lower fares on all routes for one year. These
lower fares go into effect alongside the new schedules on July 1.

SS Jeremiah O’Brien

Tomorrow, July 2, the SS Jeremiah O’Brien will re-open to the public ahead of the Fourth of
July celebration. A living museum on the National Register of Historic Places and a National
Historic Landmark, he SS Jeremiah O'Brien is one of two remaining fully functional Liberty
ships launched during World War I1. Moored at Pier 45, Fisherman's Wharf, she is a premier
San Francisco attraction.
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San Francisco Fleet Week

San Francisco Fleet Week is slated to return this year from October 3-11 with the return of the
Air Show, the Parade of Ships, the humanitarian village and joint military and civilian disaster
planning exercises.

San Francisco Fleet Week is an annual event that began in 1981 with a celebration of America’s
Sea services led by then-Mayor Dianne Feinstein. Fleet Week takes place in early October each
year to honor the men and women of the United States Armed Forces, and to enhance
cooperation and the sharing of knowledge between civilian and military humanitarian assistance
personnel.

As one of the largest events of its kind in the nation, San Francisco Fleet Week has become a
significant and integral part of San Francisco’s culture and economy. The event attracts millions
of visitors and generates over $10 million in annual revenue for the City each year. In

addition, San Francisco Fleet Week has been recognized by the United States Department of
Defense as a model for fleet week events across the nation.

“San Francisco Fleet Week is an enduring community event,” said Lewis Loeven, Executive
Director of the San Francisco Fleet Week Association. “Planning has begun and we are pleased
to say that the Blue Angels have confirmed their participation, as has United Airlines, who we
thank for their commitment to one of our City’s greatest events. We could not be more pleased at
the enthusiasm the Navy, Marine Corps and Coast Guard have shown towards reinvigorating
Fleet Week in the wake of last year’s pandemic.”

“The Navy is excited to join the Coast Guard and Marine Corps in San Francisco for Fleet Week
in October,” said United States Navy Rear Adm. Michael Baze, Commander, Expeditionary
Strike Group 3. “Thanks to the hospitality of Mayor Breed, the Fleet Week Association, and the
people of San Francisco, we’ll be bringing ships, the Blue Angels, our world-class bands and,
most importantly, your Sailors, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, who are looking forward to
spending time with you. We’ll also continue our vital disaster recovery training with your local
experts — the Department of Emergency Management, the Port, San Francisco Police, Fire,
UCSF, and so many others. It is always timely and critical training but even more so as we move
from the pandemic into wildfire season.”

Port of San Francisco Public Space Activation

This fall, the Port of San Francisco will begin working with a diverse group of experienced
partners selected through this spring’s request for qualifications to safely develop, promote and
launch events and activities along waterfront parks and open spaces. This initiative will add to
the re-opening of the more than 500 businesses located along the waterfront by drawing more
people out to explore and reconnect. The Port envisions interim activities and events that will
draw visitors to the waterfront, increase foot traffic and complement neighboring businesses.
Temporary, activities and events may include, but are not limited to: cultural events, athletic
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showcases, art installations and exhibitions, food and beverage concessions, and retail markets.
Activation sites include Heron’s Head Park, Crane Cove Park, and Pier 30-32.
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Ferry service is returning today with more weekday routes than ever before; the SS Jeremiah
O’Brien reopens to the public tomorrow; and San Francisco Fleet Week announced its fall
return from October 3-11, 2021. This fall, the Port of San Francisco will begin activating
public open spaces all along the waterfront with events and activities including cultural events,
art installations and exhibitions, retail markets, food and beverage concessions, and more.

“The Port of San Francisco is proud to welcome back large events to the waterfront and eager
to have local residents and visitors return,” said Elaine Forbes, Executive Director of the Port
of San Francisco. “The waterfront has something for everyone with more exciting
opportunities on the horizon.”

Fourth of July Fireworks Show
San Francisco is proud to host the Bay Area’s only fireworks celebration and looks forward to

welcoming guests from all over to the waterfront. The fireworks are often viewable from
many spots throughout the City, but especially along the northern waterfront between Aquatic
Park and Pier 39.

The state strongly recommends that anyone planning to attend Fourth of July fireworks
in-person, as well as any other outdoor gatherings with large crowds, be fully vaccinated,
obtain a negative COVID-19 test prior to attending the event, or wear a well-fitted face
covering.

You can visit sf.gov/2021fireworks for more information about the event, and
sf.gov/getvaccinated for more information about the COVID-19 vaccine.

People who are not yet fully vaccinated are encouraged to celebrate the holiday safely by
holding outdoor gatherings and continuing to wear face coverings when close to people
outside their household.

The Exploratorium
The Exploratorium re-opens today, welcoming back visitors for the first time in 15 months.

The world-renowned Exploratorium is a public learning laboratory that provides guests with
tool to explore the world through science, art, and human perception. The Exploratorium will
be open Wednesdays through Saturdays, from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m., and Sundays from noon to 5
p.m. The Exploratorium will be closed Mondays and Tuesdays. The museum will also reopen
for its popular, adults-only (18+) After Dark events every Thursday evening from 6 p.m. to 10
p.m. beginning July 1.

"We're thrilled to be opening our doors and welcoming the community back to the
Exploratorium," said Phoebe White, Managing Director. "We’re so proud to be part of the San
Francisco community, and thrilled to see the progress we have made against the pandemic.
We're looking forward to a truly celebratory summer on the waterfront."

San Francisco Bay Ferry Service
Starting today, San Francisco Bay Ferry is increasing ferry service to and from San Francisco

for visitors and commuters alike. San Francisco Bay Ferry will operate a record number of
136 weekday transbay departures on five routes, and new ferry service from the Alameda
Seaplane Lagoon ferry terminal will offer direct 20-minute trips between the Seaplane Lagoon
Ferry Terminal at Alameda Point and Downtown San Francisco.


https://sf.gov/2021fireworks
https://sf.gov/getvaccinated

WETA’s Pandemic Recovery Program is an effort to incentivize the return of riders to the
system; to accommodate expected changes in travel patterns; and to attract a new, diversified
ridership base. The Recovery Program also includes lower fares on all routes for one year.
These lower fares go into effect alongside the new schedules on July 1.

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
ships launched during World War II. Moored at Pier 45, Fisherman's Wharf, she is a premier
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

San Francisco Fleet Week is an annual event that began in 1981 with a celebration of
America’s Sea services led by then-Mayor Dianne Feinstein. Fleet Week takes place in early
October each year to honor the men and women of the United States Armed Forces, and to
enhance cooperation and the sharing of knowledge between civilian and military humanitarian
assistance personnel.

As one of the largest events of its kind in the nation, San Francisco Fleet Week has become a
significant and integral part of San Francisco’s culture and economy. The event attracts
millions of visitors and generates over $10 million in annual revenue for the City each year. In
addition, San Francisco Fleet Week has been recognized by the United States Department of
Defense as a model for fleet week events across the nation.

“San Francisco Fleet Week is an enduring community event,” said Lewis Loeven, Executive
Director of the San Francisco Fleet Week Association. “Planning has begun and we are
pleased to say that the Blue Angels have confirmed their participation, as has United Airlines,
who we thank for their commitment to one of our City’s greatest events. We could not be
more pleased at the enthusiasm the Navy, Marine Corps and Coast Guard have shown towards
reinvigorating Fleet Week in the wake of last year’s pandemic.”

“The Navy is excited to join the Coast Guard and Marine Corps in San Francisco for Fleet
Week in October,” said United States Navy Rear Adm. Michael Baze, Commander,
Expeditionary Strike Group 3. “Thanks to the hospitality of Mayor Breed, the Fleet Week
Association, and the people of San Francisco, we’ll be bringing ships, the Blue Angels, our
world-class bands and, most importantly, your Sailors, Marines, and Coast Guardsmen, who
are looking forward to spending time with you. We’ll also continue our vital disaster recovery
training with your local experts — the Department of Emergency Management, the Port, San
Francisco Police, Fire, UCSF, and so many others. It is always timely and critical training but
even more so as we move from the pandemic into wildfire season.”

Port of San Francisco Public Space Activation
This fall, the Port of San Francisco will begin working with a diverse group of experienced

partners selected through this spring’s request for qualifications to safely develop, promote
and launch events and activities along waterfront parks and open spaces. This initiative will



add to the re-opening of the more than 500 businesses located along the waterfront by drawing
more people out to explore and reconnect. The Port envisions interim activities and events that
will draw visitors to the waterfront, increase foot traffic and complement neighboring
businesses. Temporary, activities and events may include, but are not limited to: cultural
events, athletic showcases, art installations and exhibitions, food and beverage concessions,
and retail markets. Activation sites include Heron’s Head Park, Crane Cove Park, and Pier
30-32.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO CITY BUDGET WILL INCLUDE $15 MILLION TO ADDRESS
LEARNING LOSS

Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 8:20:54 AM

Attachments: 07.02.2021 Learning Loss.pdf

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

Date: Friday, July 2, 2021 at 8:49 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO CITY BUDGET WILL INCLUDE
$15 MILLION TO ADDRESS LEARNING LOSS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, July 2, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.or

%%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO CITY BUDGET WILL INCLUDE $15
MILLION TO ADDRESS LEARNING LOSS

The City will fund child care providers and educational programs to help minimize the
impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic on San Francisco’s youth

New case study released today on Community Hubs Initiative, which provided support for
youth during school closures, will provide guidance in how City supports youth and families
in the fall and beyond

San Francisco, CA — The City budget proposed by Mayor London N. Breed and recently
agreed to by the Board of Supervisors includes an investment of $15 million in one-time
funding to address student learning loss and education recovery for San Francisco’s children
and youth. Building on the City’s investment of over $100 million for Emergency Child and
Youth Care Centers, the Community Hub Initiative, and the Summer Together Initiative, the
City will use the new investment to help mitigate learning loss resulting from the COVID-19
pandemic and expand academic support, which includes high dosage tutoring, social
emotional learning and literacy programs.

The San Francisco Unified School District (SFUSD) is currently studying the impacts
COVID-19 had on the development of San Francisco’s youth. Once staff has completed their
assessment and identified which areas of learning were significantly impacted, the $15 million
Mayor Breed and the Board of Supervisors have agreed upon will be allocated accordingly.
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

The City will fund child care providers and educational programs to help minimize the impacts
of the COVID-19 pandemic on San Francisco’s youth

New case study released today on Community Hubs Initiative, which provided support for youth
during school closures, will provide guidance in how City supports youth and families in the fall
and beyond

San Francisco, CA — The City budget proposed by Mayor London N. Breed and recently
agreed to by the Board of Supervisors includes an investment of $15 million in one-time funding
to address student learning loss and education recovery for San Francisco’s children and youth.
Building on the City’s investment of over $100 million for Emergency Child and Youth Care
Centers, the Community Hub Initiative, and the Summer Together Initiative, the City will use the
new investment to help mitigate learning loss resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic and
expand academic support, which includes high dosage tutoring, social emotional learning and
literacy programs.

The San Francisco Unified School District (SFUSD) is currently studying the impacts COVID-
19 had on the development of San Francisco’s youth. Once staff has completed their assessment
and identified which areas of learning were significantly impacted, the $15 million Mayor Breed
and the Board of Supervisors have agreed upon will be allocated accordingly. Areas of learning
and development being studied include high-dose tutoring, social-emotional learning, and
literacy.

“With the significant investments in education we made last year, we knew that it was critical for
our City’s most vulnerable students to have the necessary resources to excel during the
pandemic,” said Mayor Breed. “As students prepare for a fall return to the classroom, it is more
important than ever to continue investing in their education and continue working to close the
widening achievement gap. | want to thank DCYF, the Recreation and Park Department, the
Library, and our community partners for all the work they have done to support San Francisco
students throughout this past year.”

“As a lead author of the SF RISE initiative and a public school parent myself, I am painfully
aware of the toll that school closures have had on the overall well-being of students, especially
students from low-income and immigrant families who have been disproportionately impacted
by COVID-19,” said Supervisor Hillary Ronen. “This $15 million investment by the Mayor’s
office will help jumpstart our efforts to aggressively expand enrichment and academic success
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services for students and families in SFUSD, and stem the educational and mental health impacts
that students endured under distance learning. SF RISE is an ambitious undertaking that will
require continued investment from local and state government and our philanthropic partners, but
one that we must achieve if we are to do right by our children, educators, and families.”

“This significant investment will expand the data-proven success of the community-school
model across San Francisco. If we took away anything from the past 15 months, it is that nothing
is impossible with swift thinking, creativity, and collaboration. We must not only restore what
was lost academically, but ignite our children’s love for learning again through educational
support, arts and recreation, and wrap-around services not just for the well-being of our students,
but their families as well. This is the vision we hope to achieve with the Students and Families
RISE Workgroup we established earlier this year with a collective strategy to bring all students
to grade level, attract families back to our public schools, and strengthen community-based
enrichment for our schools,” stated Supervisor Myrna Melgar.

Since the Shelter in Place Order was put into effect in March 2020, Mayor Breed has invested
over $100 million to provide free programs to support children, youth, and families. These
efforts have included emergency child and youth care centers for frontline and essential workers,
in-person support for students enrolled in remote learning programs, and free summer camp
programming for SFUSD students.

The City’s efforts to support children, youth, and families through the COVID-19 pandemic is
the focus of a new case study, Showing Up While Everything Is Shutting Down: A Story of
Cooperation in San Francisco, released today by the San Francisco Education Fund. The study
explores the City’s Community Hubs Initiative, particularly the local context that made this
unconventional, cross-sector partnership possible. Additionally, the study examines the barriers
the Initiative had to overcome including public health restrictions, political resistance, and
structural limitations, and highlights lessons learned and main drivers of success, such as: bold
and lane-changing leadership; true collaboration; and hidden heroes: youth development
professionals.

Pulling testimonies and learnings from a diverse group of stakeholders, the over-year-long case
study offers a model for how communities might rethink the role of governments, nonprofits, and
educational institutions to truly meet the needs of the families at their center, in crisis and
beyond.

To read the full case study, please visit dcyf.org/chicasestudy.

The Community Hubs Initiative, which provided in-person support for distance learning and out
of school time activities for San Francisco’s highest needs children and youth, served nearly
3,000 students at 78 locations throughout the City, successfully completing the 2020-2021 school
year. The Department of Children, Youth and Their Families, Recreation & Parks, San Francisco
Public Library, San Francisco Unified School District, community partners, and the private
sector joined the Mayor’s call to action to ensure our City’s most vulnerable students continued
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to have the support and resources they needed to learn, grow, and thrive during the COVID-19
pandemic.

“Thank you, Mayor Breed for your commitment to our children’s unfinished learning,” shared
SF Department of Children, Youth and Their Families Executive Director Maria Su. “As our
City’s families struggle with the long-term implications of distance learning, students will need a
lot of services and supports to get them back on track towards success. We will expand
individualized tutoring opportunities, bring on more youth development professionals to support
them in the out of school time hours, and create wrap-around support for students and families as
they navigate this coming year.”

“The SF Ed Fund is proud to partner with the City and our community agencies and shine a light
on the Community Hub Initiative through this case study. It's clear our community has the will
and agility to prevent additional unfinished learning for our youth,” said SF Education Fund
CEO Stacey Wang. “San Francisco now has the knowledge to make our education systems more
resilient while staying safe, and our case study can serve as a blueprint for other cities across the
country aspiring to align their education efforts.”

“The pandemic was a crash course in helping families during a crisis. We had to be fast and we
had to be creative—there was simply no time for bureaucracy,” said San Francisco Recreation
and Park Department General Manager Phil Ginsburg. “We were able to transform our rec
centers into emergency childcare facilities and Community Hubs and offer free summer camps to
public school students thanks to the support of Mayor Breed and an extraordinary spirit of
collaboration across sectors. This report captures the lessons learned and will prove
indispensable as The City continues its investment in our children.”

“San Francisco Public Library is proud to have been a part of this extraordinary initiative by
hosting ten hubs at neighborhood branch libraries located near communities that were
disproportionately impacted by COVID-19,” says City Librarian Michael Lambert. “Even
though we are transitioning these sites back to regular library service, we are still here to support
the youth and families of this city with an abundance of free, year-round educational resources
and access to wifi and other technology.”

HitH
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Areas of learning and development being studied include high-dose tutoring, social-emotional
learning, and literacy.

“With the significant investments in education we made last year, we knew that it was critical
for our City’s most vulnerable students to have the necessary resources to excel during the
pandemic,” said Mayor Breed. “As students prepare for a fall return to the classroom, it is
more important than ever to continue investing in their education and continue working to
close the widening achievement gap. I want to thank DCYF, the Recreation and Park
Department, the Library, and our community partners for all the work they have done to
support San Francisco students throughout this past year.”

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
services for students and families in SFUSD, and stem the educational and mental health
impacts that students endured under distance learning. SF RISE is an ambitious undertaking
that will require continued investment from local and state government and our philanthropic
partners, but one that we must achieve if we are to do right by our children, educators, and
families.”

“This significant investment will expand the data-proven success of the community-school
model across San Francisco. If we took away anything from the past 15 months, it is that
nothing is impossible with swift thinking, creativity, and collaboration. We must not only
restore what was lost academically, but ignite our children’s love for learning again through
educational support, arts and recreation, and wrap-around services not just for the well-being
of our students, but their families as well. This is the vision we hope to achieve with the
Students and Families RISE Workgroup we established earlier this year with a collective
strategy to bring all students to grade level, attract families back to our public schools, and
strengthen community-based enrichment for our schools,” stated Supervisor Myrna Melgar.

Since the Shelter in Place Order was put into effect in March 2020, Mayor Breed has invested
over $100 million to provide free programs to support children, youth, and families. These
efforts have included emergency child and youth care centers for frontline and essential
workers, in-person support for students enrolled in remote learning programs, and free
summer camp programming for SFUSD students.

The City’s efforts to support children, youth, and families through the COVID-19 pandemic is
the focus of a new case study, Showing Up While Everything Is Shutting Down: A Story of
Cooperation in San Francisco, released today by the San Francisco Education Fund. The
study explores the City’s Community Hubs Initiative, particularly the local context that made
this unconventional, cross-sector partnership possible. Additionally, the study examines the
barriers the Initiative had to overcome including public health restrictions, political resistance,
and structural limitations, and highlights lessons learned and main drivers of success, such as:
bold and lane-changing leadership; true collaboration; and hidden heroes: youth development
professionals.

Pulling testimonies and learnings from a diverse group of stakeholders, the over-year-long
case study offers a model for how communities might rethink the role of governments,



nonprofits, and educational institutions to truly meet the needs of the families at their center,
in crisis and beyond.

To read the full case study, please visit dcyf.org/chicasestudy.

The Community Hubs Initiative, which provided in-person support for distance learning and
out of school time activities for San Francisco’s highest needs children and youth, served
nearly 3,000 students at 78 locations throughout the City, successfully completing the 2020-
2021 school year. The Department of Children, Youth and Their Families, Recreation &
Parks, San Francisco Public Library, San Francisco Unified School District, community
partners, and the private sector joined the Mayor’s call to action to ensure our City’s most
vulnerable students continued to have the support and resources they needed to learn, grow,
and thrive during the COVID-19 pandemic.

“Thank you, Mayor Breed for your commitment to our children’s unfinished learning,” shared
SF Department of Children, Youth and Their Families Executive Director Maria Su. “As our
City’s families struggle with the long-term implications of distance learning, students will
need a lot of services and supports to get them back on track towards success. We will expand
individualized tutoring opportunities, bring on more youth development professionals to
support them in the out of school time hours, and create wrap-around support for students and
families as they navigate this coming year.”

“The SF Ed Fund is proud to partner with the City and our community agencies and shine a
light on the Community Hub Initiative through this case study. It's clear our community has
the will and agility to prevent additional unfinished learning for our youth,” said SF Education
Fund CEO Stacey Wang. “San Francisco now has the knowledge to make our education
systems more resilient while staying safe, and our case study can serve as a blueprint for other
cities across the country aspiring to align their education efforts.”

“The pandemic was a crash course in helping families during a crisis. We had to be fast and
we had to be creative—there was simply no time for bureaucracy,” said San Francisco
Recreation and Park Department General Manager Phil Ginsburg. “We were able to transform
our rec centers into emergency childcare facilities and Community Hubs and offer free
summer camps to public school students thanks to the support of Mayor Breed and an
extraordinary spirit of collaboration across sectors. This report captures the lessons learned
and will prove indispensable as The City continues its investment in our children.”

“San Francisco Public Library is proud to have been a part of this extraordinary initiative by
hosting ten hubs at neighborhood branch libraries located near communities that were
disproportionately impacted by COVID-19,” says City Librarian Michael Lambert. “Even
though we are transitioning these sites back to regular library service, we are still here to
support the youth and families of this city with an abundance of free, year-round educational
resources and access to wifi and other technology.”
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From: Lynch, Laura (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; YANG, AUSTIN (CAT); JENSEN, KRISTEN
(CAT); STACY, KATE (CAT)

Subject: CPC Calendars for July 08, 2021

Date: Friday, July 02, 2021 3:13:08 PM

Attachments: 20210708 cal.pdf

20210708 cal.docx
CPC Hearing Results 2021.docx
Advance Calendar - 20210708.xIsx

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for July 08, 2021.

Please note that both Commissioners Chan and Koppel are expected to be absent. Therefore, any
additional absences threaten our quorum (we must have four Commissioners present). Any advance
notice of tardiness or early dismissal is appreciated. Fortunately, this is not a hefty agenda.

Enjoy the extended weekend,

Laura Lynch, Senior Planner

Manager of Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628-652-7554| www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is operating remotely, and the City’s Permit
Center is open on a limited basis. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and
Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to
participate. Find more information on our services here.
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SAN FRANCISCO
PLANNING COMMISSION

Notice of Hearing
&
Agenda

Remote Hearing
via video and teleconferencing

Thursday, July 8, 2021
1:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting

Commissioners:
Joel Koppel, President
Kathrin Moore, Vice President
Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, Frank Fung,
Theresa Imperial, Rachael Tanner

Commission Secretary:
Jonas P. lonin

Hearing Materials are available at:
Website: https://sfplanning.org/
Planning Department
49 South Van Ness, Ste 1400
San Francisco, CA 94103

Commission Hearing Broadcasts:
Live stream: https://sfgovtv.org/planning
Live, Thursdays at 1:00 p.m., Cable Channel 78
Re-broadcast, Fridays at 8:00 p.m., Cable Channel 26

Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7589 at least 48 hours in advance.
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Ramaytush Ohlone Acknowledgement

The Planning Commission acknowledges that we are on the unceded ancestral homeland of the Ramaytush Ohlone, who are the original inhabitants
of the San Francisco Peninsula. As the indigenous stewards of this land and in accordance with their traditions, the Ramaytush Ohlone have never
ceded, lost, nor forgotten their responsibilities as the caretakers of this place, as well as for all peoples who reside in their traditional territory. As guests,
we recognize that we benefit from living and working on their traditional homeland. We wish to pay our respects by acknowledging the Ancestors,
Elders, and Relatives of the Ramaytush Ohlone community and by affirming their sovereign rights as First Peoples.

Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City
and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations
are open to the people's review.

For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-
7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco
Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

Privacy Policy
Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act

and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its
commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made
available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This
means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to
the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect
or copy.

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through
Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove,
Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.

Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6,9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services,
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.

Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.

Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or
other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance
of the hearing to help ensure availability.

Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.

Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.

SPANISH: Agenda para la Comision de Planificacion. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener informacion en Espafiol o solicitar un aparato
para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipacion a la audiencia.

CHINESE: $1#|Z% B @i fe . HERB & L inmE 255 5 W Bh el B R Bh e ff, S5 2 (628) 652-7589. nf (L HE 78 & BT 2 AT
/'\48fI/J\Hﬂmtlj;<jz

FILIPINO: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig
(headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.

RUSSIAN: lMoBecTka oHa Komuccuy no nnaHmMpoBaHuio. 3a NOMOLLBIO NepeBOAYMKa MIn 3a BCMOMOraTesibHbIM CryXOBbIM
YCTPOMCTBOM Ha BPeMS CryLuaHui obpallanTech No Homepy (628) 652-7589. 3anpockl AOMKHbI AenaTbC MUHUMYM 3a 48 YacoB
[0 Havana cnyLwaHus.
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Remote Access to Information and Participation

In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the
numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental dlirections - aggressive
diirectives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus.

On April 3, 2020, the Planning Commission was authorized to resume their hearing schedule through the
duration of the shelter-in-place remotely. Therefore, the Planning Commission meetings will be held via
videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages
interested parties to submit their comments in writing in advance of the hearing to
commissions.secretary@sfqov.orqg. Visit the SFGovIV website (hitps./sfqovtv.org/planning) to stream
the live meetings or watch on a local television station.

Public Comment call-in: (415) 655-0001 /Access code: 146 938 9479

The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Departments webpage
https./sfolanning.org/ and during the live SFGovI1V broadcast.

As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on
the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Planning Commission.
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ROLL CALL:

President: Joel Koppel
Vice-President: Kathrin Moore
Commissioners: Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, Frank Fung,

Theresa Imperial, Rachael Tanner

A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE

The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date. The Commission may choose
to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear
the item on this calendar.

1.

2019-013412VAR (D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)
146 JORDAN AVENUE - east side between Euclid Avenue and Geary Boulevard; Lot 037 in
Assessor's Block 1063 (District 2) — Request for Variance pursuant to Planning Code Section
134 for the construction of a detached garage structure (approximately 10 feet wide by 20
feet deep by 11 feet high) within the required rear yard of the three-story, single family
dwelling located within a RH-1 (D) (Residential-House, One Family-Detached) Zoning
District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The new detached garage structure will replace
the original garage structure that was demolished at the southeast corner of the lot without
the benefit of permit. The proposal will also replace the existing deck and stairs (less than
three feet in height), replace and increase the height of the side and rear fences, install a
gate at the side yard, and modify a portion of the grade in the rear yard. Planning Code
Section 134 requires the property to maintain a rear yard of 36 feet. The new detached
garage structure will be constructed entirely within the required rear yard.

(Continued from Regular hearing on June 17, 2021)

(Proposed for Continuance by Zoning Administrator to Variance hearing July 28, 2021)

2019-017481APL (A. CALLAGY: (628) 652-7540)
530 SANSOME STREET - east side between Washington and Merchant Streets; Lots 013, 014,
and 017 in Assessor’s Block 0206 (District 3) — Appeal of Preliminary Negative Declaration
for the proposed demolition of three existing buildings, at 425 Washington, 439-445
Washington, and 530 Sansome streets and construction of a four-story replacement fire
station for San Francisco Fire Department Station 13 and an approximately 218-foot-tall
(236 feet total, including rooftop mechanical equipment) building with three below-grade
levels under the Project Site. The 530 Sansome Street project would convert the western
portion of Merchant Street adjacent to the project site into a shared street/living alley. The
project would result in one loading space and two vehicle service spaces. The 218-foot-tall
building would contain either: A) approximately 200 hotel rooms, and retail/restaurant
space, office space and fitness center space; or B) approximately 256 residential units. The
project would result in either 48 vehicle parking spaces, 22 class 1 bicycle parking spaces,
and 26 class 2 bicycle parking spaces or 82 vehicle parking spaces 143 class 1 bicycle parking
spaces, and 19 class 2 bicycle parking spaces for the hotel or residential options, respectively.
The Project Site is located within the Downtown Plan Area, a C-3-O (Downtown Office)
Zoning District and 200-S Special Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Uphold

(Proposed for Continuance to July 29, 2021)
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3.

2020-000788CUA (C. FEENEY: (628) 652-7313)
722 WISCONSIN STREET — west side between 20t and 22nd Streets; Lot 014 in Assessor’s
Block 4097 (District 9) — Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning
Code Sections 209.1, 303, and 317 to allow for the demolition of an existing Residential Unit
and the construction of a new two-unit residence. The new dwelling units will have a one-
bedroom unit (measuring approximately 800 square feet) and a three-bedroom unit
(approximately 3,603 square feet). The project is located in a RH-2 (Residential — House, Two
Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the
Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Proposed for Continuance to August 26, 2021)

B. CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the
Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission. There
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff
so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered
as a separate item at this or a future hearing

4.

2021-002352CUA (K. AGNIHOTRI: (628) 652-7454)
3401 CALIFORNIA STREET - south side between Laurel and Spruce Streets; Lot 001 in
Assessor’s Block 1034 (District 2) — Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to
Planning Code Sections 713, 303 and 303.1 to convert 1,530 square feet of existing vacant
ground floor retail space into a Formula Retail Use, d.b.a. Super Duper Burgers. The project
is located within an existing 1-story building in the Laurel Village Shopping Center in a NC-
S (Neighborhood Commercial, Shopping Center) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk
District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA,
pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2021-000726CUA (L. HOAGLAND: (628) 652-7320)
559 CLAY STREET - south side between Montgomery and Leidesdorff Streets; Lot 031 in
Assessor’s Block 0228 (District 3) — Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to
Planning Code Sections 210.2 and 303 to convert 2,669 square feet of basement storage
space into additional office space for the existing tenant. The project is located within an
existing four-story over basement office building in a C-3-O (Downtown Office) Zoning
District and 75-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the
project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section
31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2019-013412DRP (D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)
146 JORDAN AVENUE - east side between Euclid Avenue and Geary Boulevard; Lot 037 in
Assessor’s Block 1063 (District 2) — Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit
Application no. 2019.1127.8326 for the construction a detached garage structure
(approximately 10 feet wide by 20 feet deep by 11 feet high) which is located within the
required rear yard of the existing three-story, single family dwelling. The new detached
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garage structure will replace the original garage structure that was demolished at the
southeast corner of the lot without the benefit of permit. The Project will also include
replacing the existing deck and stairs, side and rear fences, the installation of a gate at the
side yard, and modifying a portion of the grade in the rear yard within a RH-1(D) (Residential
House, One-Family- Detached) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action
constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San
Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Take Discretionary Review and Approve as Modified
(Continued from Regular hearing on June 17, 2021)

C COMMISSION MATTERS

7. Consideration of Adoption:
e Draft Minutes for June 17, 2021
e Draft Minutes for June 24, 2021

8. Commission Comments/Questions

¢ Inquiries/Announcements. Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may
make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to
the Commissioner(s).

e Future Meetings/Agendas. At this time, the Commission may discuss and take
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could
be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the
Planning Commission.

D. DEPARTMENT MATTERS
9. Director’'s Announcements

10. Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic
Preservation Commission

E. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT

At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With respect
to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is
reached in the meeting. Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three
minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may
be moved to the end of the Agenda.

F. REGULAR CALENDAR
The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project
sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal. Please be advised that the

project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,
expediters, and/or other advisors.
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11.

12.

13a.

13b.

ADJOURNMENT

(S. SANCHEZ: (628) 652-7384)
RESIDENTIAL OPEN SPACE CONTROLS - Informational Presentation on the historical
background of the Planning Code’s residential open space requirements and a general
overview of its primary elements, provided in response to a request from the Planning
Commission.
Preliminary Recommendation: None — Informational

2019-022661CUA (C. FEENEY: (628) 652-7313)
628 SHOTWELL STREET — west side between 20t and 21st Streets; Lot 026 of Assessor’s Block
3611 (District 9) — Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code
Sections 209.1 and 303 and Board of Supervisors File No. 210157 to allow the change in use
of a Residential Care Facility to two dwelling units within a RH-3 (Residential-House Three-
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

(Continued from Regular hearing on May 20, 2021)

2019-020611CUA (R. SUCRE: (628) 652-7364)
5114-5116 3R0 STREET — west side between Bay View Street and Shafter Avenue; Lot 004 in
Assessor’s Block 5358 (District 10) — Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to
Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to retroactively allow the demolition of a dwelling unit
located within a legal nonconforming auxiliary structure at the rear of the subject property
within the Bayview NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District, Bayview
Hunters Point Area Plan, and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the
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

2019-020611VAR (R. SUCRE: (628) 652-7364)
5114-5116 3RD STREET — west side between Bay View Street and Shafter Avenue; Lot 004 in
Assessor’s Block 5358 (District 10) — Request for Variances from the rear yard requirement of
Planning Code Sections 134 and the Exposure requirement of Planning Code Section 140.
The subject property is located within the Bayview NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District)
Zoning District, Bayview Hunters Point Area Plan, and 40-X Height and Bulk District.
(Continued from Regular hearing on June 17, 2021)
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Hearing Procedures
The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and
the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.

Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.
¢+ When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.
Speakers will hear two alarms. The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining. The second louder sound

indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.

Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).

For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309's, etc...) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the
Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:

1. Athorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects,
engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request
for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing,
through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. Apresentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period

equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers. The intent of the 10 min block

of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized
opposition. The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to

represent their testimony, if granted. Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72

hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair. Such application should

identify the organization(s) and speakers.

Public testimony from proponents of the proposal: An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

Public testimony from opponents of the proposal: An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3)

minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise
exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by
the Chair;

11. Amotion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue
to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.

NV, A

Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of
four (4) votes. A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present
constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).

For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:

1. Athorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,
expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4, A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,
expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not
to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.
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7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.
8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise
exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under
Discretionary Review. A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.

Hearing Materials
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be

received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing. All submission packages must be
delivered to 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14t Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be
provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing
must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part
of the public record for any public hearing.

Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the
Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion
on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.

Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary
(commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.

These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.

Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 49 South
Van Ness Ave, 14t Floor, San Francisco, CA 94103-2414. Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the
hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.

Appeals
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission
hearing.

Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body

Office Allocation OFA (B) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals**
Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit | CUA (C) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Development

Building Permit Application (Discretionary | DRP/DRM (D) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Review)

EIR Certification ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Coastal Zone Permit CTZ (P) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Planning Code Amendments by Application PCA (T) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Variance (Zoning Administrator action) VAR (V) 10 calendar days Board of Appeals
Large Project Authorization in Eastern | LPA (X) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Neighborhoods

Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown | DNX (X) 15-calendar days Board of Appeals
Residential Districts

Zoning Map Change by Application MAP (Z) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors

* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the
date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission
hearing). Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.

**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal. An appeal of an Office
Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.

For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. For more
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or
board.of supervisors@sfgov.org.
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An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of
Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections
328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For
further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
at (415) 554-5184.

An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing
Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within
15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals
must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about
appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.

Challenges
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the

adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4)
the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use
authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing
described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.

CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code
Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of
that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16. This
appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project. Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar
days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA. For information
on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place,
Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184. If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project
to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at
http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising
only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors,
Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part
of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.

Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance
with Government Code Section 66020. The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must
be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee
or exaction. For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest
discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.

The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as
expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will
serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.

Proposition F
Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use

matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community
Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island
Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the
Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months
after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been
resolved. For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San

Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying
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activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness
Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.
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Planning Department


[bookmark: _Hlk63346625]49 South Van Ness, Ste 1400


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


[bookmark: _Hlk63346654] commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7589 at least 48 hours in advance.






Ramaytush Ohlone Acknowledgement 


The Planning Commission acknowledges that we are on the unceded ancestral homeland of the Ramaytush Ohlone, who are the original inhabitants of the San Francisco Peninsula. As the indigenous stewards of this land and in accordance with their traditions, the Ramaytush Ohlone have never ceded, lost, nor forgotten their responsibilities as the caretakers of this place, as well as for all peoples who reside in their traditional territory. As guests, we recognize that we benefit from living and working on their traditional homeland. We wish to pay our respects by acknowledging the Ancestors, Elders, and Relatives of the Ramaytush Ohlone community and by affirming their sovereign rights as First Peoples.





Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance


[bookmark: _Hlk879281]Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 





For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.


 


Privacy Policy


Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. 





Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.


 


Accessible Meeting Information


Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance. 





Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.





Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 





Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing to help ensure availability. 





Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.





Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.





SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.





CHINESE: 規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7589。請在聽證會舉行之前的


至少48個小時提出要求。





FILIPINO: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 


RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7589. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания. 








Remote Access to Information and Participation 





In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus. 





On April 3, 2020, the Planning Commission was authorized to resume their hearing schedule through the duration of the shelter-in-place remotely. Therefore, the Planning Commission meetings will be held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit the SFGovTV website (https://sfgovtv.org/planning) to stream the live meetings or watch on a local television station. 





Public Comment call-in: (415) 655-0001 / Access code: 146 938 9479





The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Department’s webpage https://sfplanning.org/ and during the live SFGovTV broadcast.





As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Planning Commission.






ROLL CALL:		


[bookmark: _Hlk429617]		President:	Joel Koppel		Vice-President:	Kathrin Moore


		Commissioners:                	Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, Frank Fung,


			Theresa Imperial, Rachael Tanner 





A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE





The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear the item on this calendar.





1.	2019-013412VAR	(D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)


146 JORDAN AVENUE – east side between Euclid Avenue and Geary Boulevard; Lot 037 in Assessor's Block 1063 (District 2) – Request for Variance pursuant to Planning Code Section 134 for the construction of a detached garage structure (approximately 10 feet wide by 20 feet deep by 11 feet high) within the required rear yard of the three-story, single family dwelling located within a RH-1 (D) (Residential-House, One Family-Detached) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The new detached garage structure will replace the original garage structure that was demolished at the southeast corner of the lot without the benefit of permit. The proposal will also replace the existing deck and stairs (less than three feet in height), replace and increase the height of the side and rear fences, install a gate at the side yard, and modify a portion of the grade in the rear yard. Planning Code Section 134 requires the property to maintain a rear yard of 36 feet. The new detached garage structure will be constructed entirely within the required rear yard.


(Continued from Regular hearing on June 17, 2021)


(Proposed for Continuance by Zoning Administrator to Variance hearing July 28, 2021)





2.	2019-017481APL	(A. CALLAGY: (628) 652-7540)


530 SANSOME STREET – east side between Washington and Merchant Streets; Lots 013, 014, and 017 in Assessor’s Block 0206 (District 3) – Appeal of Preliminary Negative Declaration for the proposed demolition of three existing buildings, at 425 Washington, 439–445 Washington, and 530 Sansome streets and construction of a four-story replacement fire station for San Francisco Fire Department Station 13 and an approximately 218-foot-tall (236 feet total, including rooftop mechanical equipment) building with three below-grade levels under the Project Site. The 530 Sansome Street project would convert the western portion of Merchant Street adjacent to the project site into a shared street/living alley. The project would result in one loading space and two vehicle service spaces. The 218-foot-tall building would contain either: A) approximately 200 hotel rooms, and retail/restaurant space, office space and fitness center space; or B) approximately 256 residential units. The project would result in either 48 vehicle parking spaces, 22 class 1 bicycle parking spaces, and 26 class 2 bicycle parking spaces or 82 vehicle parking spaces 143 class 1 bicycle parking spaces, and 19 class 2 bicycle parking spaces for the hotel or residential options, respectively. The Project Site is located within the Downtown Plan Area, a C-3-O (Downtown Office) Zoning District and 200-S Special Height and Bulk District.


Preliminary Recommendation: Uphold 


(Proposed for Continuance to July 29, 2021)





3.	2020-000788CUA	(C. FEENEY: (628) 652-7313)


722 WISCONSIN STREET – west side between 20th and 22nd Streets; Lot 014 in Assessor’s Block 4097 (District 9) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1, 303, and 317 to allow for the demolition of an existing Residential Unit and the construction of a new two-unit residence. The new dwelling units will have a one-bedroom unit (measuring approximately 800 square feet) and a three-bedroom unit (approximately 3,603 square feet). The project is located in a RH-2 (Residential – House, Two Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).


Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions


(Proposed for Continuance to August 26, 2021)





B.	CONSENT CALENDAR 





All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing





4.	2021-002352CUA	(K. AGNIHOTRI: (628) 652-7454)


3401 CALIFORNIA STREET – south side between Laurel and Spruce Streets; Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 1034 (District 2) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 713, 303 and 303.1 to convert 1,530 square feet of existing vacant ground floor retail space into a Formula Retail Use, d.b.a. Super Duper Burgers. The project is located within an existing 1-story building in the Laurel Village Shopping Center in a NC-S (Neighborhood Commercial, Shopping Center) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).


Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions





5.	2021-000726CUA	(L. HOAGLAND: (628) 652-7320)


[bookmark: _Hlk74753869]559 CLAY STREET – south side between Montgomery and Leidesdorff Streets; Lot 031 in Assessor’s Block 0228 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.2 and 303 to convert 2,669 square feet of basement storage space into additional office space for the existing tenant. The project is located within an existing four-story over basement office building in a C-3-O (Downtown Office) Zoning District and 75-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).


Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions





6.	2019-013412DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)


146 JORDAN AVENUE – east side between Euclid Avenue and Geary Boulevard; Lot 037 in Assessor’s Block 1063 (District 2) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application no. 2019.1127.8326 for the construction a detached garage structure (approximately 10 feet wide by 20 feet deep by 11 feet high) which is located within the required rear yard of the existing three-story, single family dwelling. The new detached garage structure will replace the original garage structure that was demolished at the southeast corner of the lot without the benefit of permit. The Project will also include replacing the existing deck and stairs, side and rear fences, the installation of a gate at the side yard, and modifying a portion of the grade in the rear yard within a RH-1(D) (Residential House, One-Family- Detached) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).


Preliminary Recommendation: Take Discretionary Review and Approve as Modified


(Continued from Regular hearing on June 17, 2021)





C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 





7.	Consideration of Adoption:


· Draft Minutes for June 17, 2021


· Draft Minutes for June 24, 2021





8.	Commission Comments/Questions


· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).


· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Planning Commission.



D.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS





9.	Director’s Announcements





10.	Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic Preservation Commission


	


E.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 





At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may be moved to the end of the Agenda.





F. REGULAR CALENDAR  





The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.





11.		(S. SANCHEZ: (628) 652-7384)


RESIDENTIAL OPEN SPACE CONTROLS – Informational Presentation on the historical background of the Planning Code’s residential open space requirements and a general overview of its primary elements, provided in response to a request from the Planning Commission.


Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational 


	


12.	2019-022661CUA	(C. FEENEY: (628) 652-7313)


628 SHOTWELL STREET – west side between 20th and 21st Streets; Lot 026 of Assessor’s Block 3611 (District 9) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1 and 303 and Board of Supervisors File No. 210157 to allow the change in use of a Residential Care Facility to two dwelling units within a RH-3 (Residential-House Three-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).


Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions


(Continued from Regular hearing on May 20, 2021)





13a.	2019-020611CUA	(R. SUCRE: (628) 652-7364)


5114-5116 3RD STREET – west side between Bay View Street and Shafter Avenue; Lot 004 in Assessor’s Block 5358 (District 10) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to retroactively allow the demolition of a dwelling unit located within a legal nonconforming auxiliary structure at the rear of the subject property within the Bayview NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District, Bayview Hunters Point Area Plan, and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).


Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions


(Continued from Regular hearing on June 17, 2021)





13b.	2019-020611VAR	(R. SUCRE: (628) 652-7364)


5114-5116 3RD STREET – west side between Bay View Street and Shafter Avenue; Lot 004 in Assessor’s Block 5358 (District 10) – Request for Variances from the rear yard requirement of Planning Code Sections 134 and the Exposure requirement of Planning Code Section 140. The subject property is located within the Bayview NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District, Bayview Hunters Point Area Plan, and 40-X Height and Bulk District.


(Continued from Regular hearing on June 17, 2021)





ADJOURNMENT



Hearing Procedures


The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 





Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 


· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.





Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).





For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:





1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.


2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.


3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers.


4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.


5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.


6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.


7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it.


8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.


9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.


10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;


11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.





Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).





For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:





1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.


2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.


3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.


4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.


5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.


6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.


7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.


8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.





The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.





Hearing Materials


Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part of the public record for any public hearing. 





Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.





Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary (commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.





These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.





Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.  





Appeals


The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission hearing.





			Case Type


			Case Suffix


			Appeal Period*


			Appeal Body





			Office Allocation


			OFA (B)


			15 calendar days


			Board of Appeals**





			Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit Development


			CUA (C)


			30 calendar days


			Board of Supervisors





			Building Permit Application (Discretionary Review)


			DRP/DRM (D)


			15 calendar days


			Board of Appeals





			EIR Certification


			ENV (E)


			30 calendar days


			Board of Supervisors





			Coastal Zone Permit


			CTZ (P)


			15 calendar days


			Board of Appeals





			Planning Code Amendments by Application


			PCA (T)


			30 calendar days


			Board of Supervisors





			Variance (Zoning Administrator action)


			VAR (V)


			10 calendar days


			Board of Appeals





			Large Project Authorization in Eastern Neighborhoods 


			LPA (X)


			15 calendar days


			Board of Appeals





			Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown Residential Districts


			DNX (X)


			15-calendar days


			Board of Appeals





			Zoning Map Change by Application


			MAP (Z)


			30 calendar days


			Board of Supervisors











* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.





**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.





For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 





An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184. 





An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. 





Challenges


Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.





CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code


If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.





Protest of Fee or Exaction


You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.   





The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.





Proposition F


Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.





San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance


Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.
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

Jonas P. Ionin





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





Notice of Remote Hearing & Agenda		      Page 9 of 9



image1.jpeg








[bookmark: _Hlk53662953][bookmark: _Hlk25325935][bookmark: _Hlk24105653][bookmark: _Hlk23170116][bookmark: _Hlk22289013][bookmark: _Hlk21684425][bookmark: _Hlk19269405][bookmark: _Hlk18660206][bookmark: _Hlk18057887][bookmark: _Hlk15036014][bookmark: _Hlk13815364][bookmark: _Hlk12626028][bookmark: _Hlk11406385][bookmark: _Hlk10797490][bookmark: _Hlk8981786][bookmark: _Hlk7775589][bookmark: _Hlk7169870][bookmark: _Hlk6568422][bookmark: _Hlk5966137][bookmark: _Hlk5360198][bookmark: _Hlk2941923][bookmark: _Hlk2333111][bookmark: _Hlk536182261][bookmark: _Hlk535569068][bookmark: _Hlk34380957][bookmark: _Hlk32574521][bookmark: _Hlk31967830][bookmark: _Hlk31364673][bookmark: _Hlk532547805][bookmark: _Hlk531947972][bookmark: _Hlk531340934][image: image002.jpg@01D00566]CPC Hearing Results 2021

To:           Staff

From:       Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:           Hearing Results

          

NEXT MOTION/RESOLUTION No: 20937

 

NEXT DISCRETIONARY REVIEW ACTION No: 755

                  

DRA = Discretionary Review Action; M = Motion; R = Resolution



  June 24, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2021-000726CUA

		559 Clay Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to July 8, 2021

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		

		2018-002508DRP-04

		4250 26th Street

		Winslow

		Continued to July 15, 2021

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		

		2019-017481SHD

		530 Sansome Street

		Foster

		Continued to July 29, 2021

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		

		2019-017481SHD

		530 Sansome Street

		Foster

		Continued to July 29, 2021

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		

		2019-017481DNX

		530 Sansome Street

		Foster

		Continued to July 29, 2021

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		

		2019-017481CUA

		530 Sansome Street

		Foster

		Continued to July 29, 2021

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		

		2019-017481OFA

		530 Sansome Street

		Foster

		Continued to July 29, 2021

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		

		2019-017481VAR

		530 Sansome Street

		Foster

		ZA Continued to July 29, 2021

		



		

		2016-013012CUA

		478-484 Haight Street

		May

		Continued to September 2, 2021

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		

		2021-004810CRV

		Commission Rules And Regulations

		

		Continued to July 15, 2021

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		

		2017-014833ENV

		469 Stevenson Street Project

		Delumo

		Continued to July 22, 2021

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		

		2017-014833ENV

		469 Stevenson Street

		Foster

		Continued to July 22, 2021

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		

		2017-014833DNX

		469 Stevenson Street

		Foster

		Continued to July 22, 2021

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		

		2017-014833CUA

		469 Stevenson Street

		Foster

		Continued to July 22, 2021

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 10, 2021 – Closed Session

		

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 10, 2021 – Regular

		

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Fung, Chan absent)



		M-20935

		2013.1535CUA-02

		450-474 O'Farrell Street and 532 Jones Street

		Grob

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

1. Increase the number of larger group housing units, wherever feasible;

2. Provide balconies to maximum projection on all sides except O’Farrell Street;

3. Continue working with Staff to increase the number of bicycle parking spaces, up to 200;

4. Convert the ground-floor retail space to group housing units; and 

5. Work with Staff to analyze the feasibility of converting the basement to additional group housing units.

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against; Chan absent)



		M-20936

		2020-001973CUA

		1737 Post Street, Suite 367

		Young

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

1. Sponsor to meet/work with the Japantown Taskforce; and 

2. Update memo.

		+5 -1 (Moore against; Chan absent)







  June 17, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-017481APL

		530 Sansome Street

		Callagy

		Continued to July 8, 2021

		+3 -2 (Diamond, Fung against; Koppel, Chan absent)



		

		2019-020611CUA

		5114-5116 3rd Street

		Weissglass

		Continued to July 8, 2021

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Chan absent)



		

		2019-020611VAR

		5114-5116 3rd Street

		Weissglass

		Continued to July 8, 2021

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Chan absent)



		

		2019-013412DRP

		146 Jordan Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to July 8, 2021

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Chan absent)



		

		2019-013412VAR

		146 Jordan Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to July 8, 2021

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Chan absent)



		

		2021-001791PCA

		Review Of Large Residence Developments

		Merlone

		Continued to July 22, 2021

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Chan absent)



		

		2015-009955CUA

		1525 Pine Street

		Asbagh

		Continued to July 22, 2021

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Chan absent)



		

		2020-009481CUA

		4034 20th Street

		Horn

		Continued to August 26, 2021

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Chan absent)



		

		2019-014071DRP

		2269 Francisco Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 3, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Chan absent)



		

		2021-000947PRJ

		555-585 Bryant Street

		Liang

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20934

		2019-023105AHB

		2800 Geary Boulevard

		Dito

		Approved the Geary Bl. driveway access variant, with no bulb-out, with Conditions as amended to include the Sponsor pursue appropriate traffic calming measures to mitigate any disruption to the Geary BRT and senior housing facility.

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Chan absent)







   June 10, 2021 Closed Session Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Conference with Legal Counsel

		Ionin

		Adopted a Motion to to Assert the Attorney-Client Privilege

		+6 -0 (Chan absent)



		

		

		Closed Session discussion

		Ionin

		Adopted a Motion to to not disclose

		+6 -0 (Chan absent)







   June 10, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2013.1535CUA-02

		450-474 O'Farrell Street and 532 Jones Street

		Grob

		Continued to June 24, 2021

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



		

		2020-011319DRP

		655 Powell Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2021-004810CRV

		Commission Rules and Regulations

		Ionin

		Continued to June 24, 2021

		+6 -0 (Chan absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 27, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Chan absent)



		

		

		State Density Bonus Law

		Conner

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2020-009640OTH

		Centering Planning on Racial and Social Equity

		Flores

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20932

		2019-017761CUA

		4234 24th Street

		Hicks

		Approved with 

Conditions as modified, replacing the roof penthouse with a roof hatch.

		+6 -0 (Chan absent)



		M-20933

		2020-007152CUA

		5801 Mission Street

		Balba

		After a Motion to Disapprove failed +2 -4 (Diamond, Imperial, Moore, Koppel against); Approved with Condtions

		+4 -2 (Tanner, Fung against; Chan absent)



		DRA-754

		2020-009332DRP

		311 Jersey Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0 (Chan absent)







  June 3, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-006578DRP

		2455 Harrison Street

		Westhoff

		Withdrawn

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 20, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20926

		2020-006112PCA

		Massage Establishment Zoning Controls [BF 210381]

		Flores

		Approved with Staff Modifications

		+7 -0



		

		2018-013637CWP

		Islais Creek Southeast Mobility and Adaptation Strategy

		Fisher/ Barata

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20927

		2021-000444CUA

		135 Post Street

		Guy

		Approved with Amendments read into the record by Staff

		+7 -0



		M-20928

		2021-000444OFA

		135 Post Street

		Guy

		Approved with Amendments read into the record by Staff

		+7 -0



		M-20929

		2020-011603CUA

		2424 Polk Street

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

1. Applicant to apply for a passenger loading (white) zone;

2. Doors adjacent to the vaping lounge be alarmed; and

3. Windows adjacent to the vaping lounge be inoperative or remain closed during operation.

		+5 -2 (Fung, Moore against)



		M-20930

		2020-003223CUA

		249 Texas Street

		Westhoff

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		[bookmark: OLE_LINK1]M-20931

		2019-006578SHD

		2455 Harrison Street

		Westhoff

		Adopted Shadow Findings

		+7 -0







   May 27, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-009481CUA

		4034 20th Street

		Horn

		Continued to June 17, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2021-001698CUA

		340 Fell Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to September 2, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2020-008058DRP

		1950 Franklin Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		

		CPC Rules&Regs

		Ionin

		Continued to June 10, 2021

		+7 -0



		M-20923

		2021-003760CUA

		4374 Mission Street

		Campbell

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 13, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		DRA-753

		2019-017985DRP-05

		25 Toledo Way

		Winslow

		No DR Approved with Modifications

		+7 -0



		M-20924

		2019-012888CUA

		3129-3141 Clement Street

		Young

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

1. Outdoor seating to end at 8:00 pm and outdoor noise to end at 10 pm;

2. No outdoor TV’s; and

3. Sound from the Karaoke Bar to be fully contained within the establishment and no noise to bleed outside.

		+7 -0



		M-20925

		2021-000603CUA

		5 Leland Avenue

		Christensen

		Disapproved, citing:

1. Overconcentration and saturation in the immediate vicinity;

2. Limited number of storefronts; and 

3. CU criteria not being met.

		+4 -3 (Tanner, Diamond, Koppel against)







   May 20, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-022661CUA

		628 Shotweel Street

		Feeney

		Continued to July 8, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 6, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-20922

		2020-007074CUA

		159 Laidley Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2020-007734DRP-03

		3441 Washington Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		DRA-750

		2019-019822DRP

		4079 Cesar Chavez

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Modifications

		+7 -0



		DRA-751

		2019-019373DRP

		217 Hugo Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Modifications

		+7 -0



		DRA-752

		2019-016244DRP

		239 Broad Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Modifications

		+7 -0







   May 13, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2021-000603CUA

		5 Leland Avenue

		Christensen

		Continued to May 27, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2020-003223CUA

		249 Texas Street

		Westhoff

		Continued to June 3, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2019-019373DRP

		217 Hugo Street

		Winslow

		Continued to May 20, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2020-007734DRP-03

		3441 Washington Street

		Winslow

		Continued to May 20, 2021

		+7 -0



		M-20914

		2020-008474CUA

		3519 California Street

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20915

		2019-021247CUA

		1537 Mission Street

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 29, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		O Guttenburg Street

		Pantoja

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		R-20916

		2021-002990PCA

		Temporary Closure of Liquor Stores in Polk Street Neighborhood Commercial District[BF 210287]

		Merlone

		Approved with Modifications

		+7 -0



		R-20917

		2021-003184PCAMAP

		2500-2530 18th Street Affordable Housing Special Use District [BF 210182]

		Flores

		Approved with Modifications

		+7 -0



		

		2019-021884CWPENV

		Potrero Yard Modernization Project

		Snyder

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20918

		2018-011249CUA-02

		1567 California Street

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20919

		2020-003042AHB

		4712-4720 3rd Street

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20920

		2014.1058CUA

		6424 3rd Street/188 Key Avenue

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2014.1058VAR

		6424 3rd Street/188 Key Avenue

		Jardines

		ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20921

		2020-000886CUA

		575 Vermont Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include: 

1. A patio for the ADU at grade for the full width of the unit at least ten feet deep;

2. Sponsor continue working with Staff and adjacent neighbors on the north facing fenestration of the top two floors; and 

3. The modifications be submitted to the CPC in the form of an update memo. 

		+7 -0







   May 6, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-019373DRP

		217 Hugo Street

		Winslow

		Continued to May 13, 2021

		+7 -0



		M-20908

		2021-000186CUA

		2675 Geary Boulevard

		May

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 22, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-20909

		2015-009955ENV

		1525 Pine Street

		Li

		Upheld

		+5 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		

		2015-009955CUA

		1525 Pine Street

		Asbagh

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to June 17, 2021 with direction to explore a project that provides more light and air to the adjacent tenants.

		+5 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		M-20910

		2019-020740CUA

		468 Turk Street

		Asbagh

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include the minimum kitchen appliances as listed by the Project Sponsor.

		+7 -0



		M-20911

		2021-001979CUA

		141 Leland Avenue

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20912

		2021-002277CUA

		220 Dolores Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2021-002277VAR

		220 Dolores Street

		Horn

		ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20913

		2021-002736CUA

		129 Hyde Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2021-002736VAR

		129 Hyde Street

		Horn

		ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		DRA-749

		2013.0846DRP

		140-142 Jasper Place

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved with a Finding recognizing the rent-controlled status of the building.

		+5 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)







   April 29, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

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

		4079 Cesar Chavez Street

		Winslow

		Continued to May 20, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2016-012135CUA

		2214 Cayuga Avenue and 3101 Alemany Boulevard

		Pantoja

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		2013.0846DRP

		140-142 Jasper Place

		Winslow

		Continued to May 6, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2019-023105AHB

		2800 Geary Boulevard

		Dito

		Continued to June 17, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2018-011249CUA-02

		1567 California Street

		Perry

		Continued to May 13, 2021

		+7 -0



		M-20899

		2021-000485CUA

		3910 24th Street

		Cisneros

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		DRA-748

		2021-000389DRP

		366-368 Collingwood Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Modifications

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 15, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-20900

		2016-016100ENV

		SFPUC Southern Skyline Boulevard Ridge Trail Extension Project

		Johnston

		Certified

		+7 -0



		M-20901

		2020-005255SHD_

2020-006576SHD	

		474 Bryant Street and 77 Stillman Street

		Liang

		Adopted Findings

		+7 -0



		M-20902

		2020-005255ENX

		474 Bryant Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20903

		2020-005255OFA

		474 Bryant Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20904

		2020-006576ENX

		77 Stillman Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20905

		2020-006576OFA

		77 Stillman Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20906

		2020-006045CUA

		292 Eureka Street

		Cisneros

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2020-006045VAR

		292 Eureka Street

		Cisneros

		After hearing and closing public comment; ZA indicated an intent to Grant

		+7 -0



		M-20907

		2020-009424CUA

		231-235 Wilde Avenue

		Wu

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0







   April 22, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-022661CUA

		628 Shotwell Street

		Feeney

		Continued to May 20, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2020-003042AHB

		4712-4720 3rd Street

		Feeney

		Continued to May 13, 2021

		+7 -0



		M-20894

		2018-007267OFA-02

		865 Market Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2018-004047CWP-02

		Housing Inventory Report, Housing Balance Report, and update on Monitoring Reports

		Littlefield

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2019-016230CWP

		Housing Element 2022 Update

		Haddadan

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2021-003010PRJ

		Transitioning The Shared Spaces To A Permanent City Program

		Abad

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		R-20895

		2021-002933PCA

		Simplify Restrictions On Small Businesses [Board File No. 210285]

		Nickolopoulos

		Approved with Staff Modifications and eliminating the provision related to ADU’s in Chinatown.

		+4 -3 (Chan, Imperial, Moore against)



		

		2019-006114PRJ

		300 5th Street

		Christensen

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20896

		2013.0614ENX-02

		600 South Van Ness

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20897

		2020-010729CUA

		1215 29th Avenue

		Page

		Disapproved

		+7 -0



		M-20898

		2020-009148CUA

		353 Divisadero Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		DRA-746

		2020-006525DRP

		1990 Lombard Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		DRA-747

		2020-002333DRP

		2814 Clay Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0







   April 15, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-019822DRP

		4079 Cesar Chavez Street

		Winslow

		Continued to April 29, 2021

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



		M-20888

		2020-011809CUA

		300 West Portal Avenue

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20889

		2020-009545CUA

		2084 Chestnut Street

		Gunther

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for March 25, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 1, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2013.1535CUA-02

		450-474 O'Farrell Street and 532 Jones Street

		Grob

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to June 10, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2019-020740CUA

		468 Turk Street

		Asbagh

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to May 6, 2021

		+7 -0



		M-20890

		2020-007798CUA

		48 Stockton Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20891

		2020-007798OFA

		48 Stockton Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20892

		2019-023090CUA

		1428-1434 Irving Street

		Young

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include no use of rear yard open space for/by patients.

		+7 -0



		DRA-745

		2020-001578DRP-02

		17 Reed Street

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved as Modified

		+7 -0



		M-20893

		2020-008507CUA

		2119 Castro Street

		Balba

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0







   April 1, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-003223CUA

		249 Texas Street

		Westhoff

		Continued to April 15, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2013.1535CUA-02

		450-474 O'Farrell Street and 532 Jones Street

		Grob

		Continued to April 15, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2013.0614ENX-02

		600 South Van Ness

		Christensen

		Continued to April 22, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2016-000302DRP

		460 Vallejo Street

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		M-20881

		2020-006303CUA

		2201 Powell Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Diamond recused)



		M-20882

		2020-011265CUA

		1550 Wallace Avenue

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20883

		2018-013692CUA

		2285 Jerrold Avenue

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for March 18, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-20884

		2021-000342CUA

		403 28th Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		M-20885

		2020-007565CUA

		1336 Chestnut Street

		May

		Approved with Conditions as amended such that the roof deck railing be pulled in three-feet and the privacy planters placed outbound of the railing.

		+7 -0



		M-20886

		2017-011827CUA

		26 Hamilton Street

		Durandet

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20887

		2019-017356CUA

		1861 Union Street

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		DRA-744

		2019-015785DRP

		2375 Funston Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR, Approved with Staff modifications and conditioned no roof deck and transom windows on the north side.

		+7 -0







   March 25, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-002333DRP

		2814 Clay Street

		Winslow

		Continued to April 22, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2020-006303CUA

		2201 Powell Street

		Weissglass

		Continued to April 1, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2019-020740CUA

		468 Turk Street

		Asbagh

		Continued to April 15, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2019-006578SHD

		2455 Harrison Street

		Westhoff

		Continued to June 3, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for March 11, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-20877

		2021-001410CRV

		42 Otis Street

		Jardines

		Approved

		+7 -0



		M-20878

		2018-001088CUA

		4211 26th Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20879

		2020-007383CUA

		666 Hamilton Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20880

		2020-006747CUA

		3109 Fillmore Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Fung against)



		DRA-742

		2020-010532DRP

		1801 Mission Street

		Sucre

		Took DR and Approved; adding conditions directing the Sponsor to conduct community outreach related to:

1. Multi-lingual menus;

2. Local hire employment opportunites (acknowledging previous employees will have first-right-of-refusal); and

3. Cultural art and other interior amenities.

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		DRA-743

		2020-001414DRP

		308 Duncan Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and denied the BPA.

		+5 -1 (Tanner against; Koppel absent)







   March 18, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

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

		4712 3rd Street

		Feeney

		Continued to April 22, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2015-009955ENV

		1525 Pine Street

		Li

		Continued to May 6, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2015-009955CUA

		1525 Pine Street

		Updegrave

		Continued to May 6, 2021

		+7 -0



		M-20876

		2012.0506CUA-02

		950 Gough Street

		Gunther

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for March 4, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2021-000342CUA

		403 28th Street

		Hoagland

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to April 1, 2021 with direction to add a second unit.

		+7 -0



		DRA-741

		2019-017673DRP

		46 Racine Lane

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with the condition that the roof deck be pulled in five feet from all sides.

		+7 -0



		

		2018-001088CUA

		4211 26th Street

		Pantoja

		Continued to March 25, 2021

		+7 -0







   March 11, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2013.1535CUA-02

		450-474 O'Farrell Street and 532 Jones Street

		Boudreaux

		Continued to April 1, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2019-014461CUA

		1324-1326 Powell Street

		Updegrave

		Continued Indefinitely 

		+7 -0



		M-20870

		2020-005471CUA

		3741 Buchanan Street

		Botn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		DRA-738

		2019-000969DRP-02

		4822 19th Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000969VAR

		4822 19th Street

		Pantoja

		ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 25, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20871

		2021-001805CRV

		Amendments to the TDM Program Standards

		Perry

		Adopted 

		+7 -0



		M-20872

		2018-016721CUA

		0 Guttenberg Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include a memo with detailed plans related to landscaping, increased permeability and lighting be submitted to the CPC within two weeks.

		+7 -0



		

		2018-016721VAR

		0 Guttenberg Street

		Pantoja

		ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant.

		



		M-20873

		2020-008651CUA

		801 38th Avenue

		Gunther

		Approved with Conditions as proposed, with no requirement for a second dwelling unit.

		+4 -3 (Chan, Imperial, Moore against)



		M-20874

		2020-005251CUA

		1271 46th Avenue

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		R-20875

		2017-013728CRV

		1021 Valencia Street

		Christensen

		Adopted as amended to include the finding related to open space as read into the record by Staff.

		+7 -0



		DRA-739

		2017-013728DRP-02

		1021 Valencia Street

		Christensen

		Took DR and Approved with modifications and a condition that the roof-deck be increased to 750 sq ft and appropriate window materials as read into the record by Staff.

		+7 -0



		DRA-740

		2020-002743DRP-02

		1555 Oak Street

		Winslow

		No DR, adding a finding to recommend SFMTA extend the red zone for improved visibility.

		+7 -0







   March 4, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-003042AHB

		4712 3rd Street

		Feeney

		Continued to March 18, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2020-006525DRP

		1990 Lombard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to April 22, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2013.0846DRP

		140-142 Jasper Place

		Winslow

		Continued to April 29, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2013.0511DNX

		1125 Market Street

		Alexander

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		2013.0511CUA

		1125 Market Street

		Alexander

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		M-20866

		2020-010157CUA

		1100 Van Ness Avenue

		Agnihotri

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 18, 2021 – Closed Session

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 18, 2021 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2009.3461CWP

		Area Plan Implementation Update and Inter-Department Plan Implementation Committee (IPIC) Report

		Snyder

		Reviewed and Commented

		+7 -0



		R-20867

		2021-000317CRV

		TMASF Connects

		Kran

		Adopted a Resolution Authorizing brokerage services

		+7 -0



		M-20868

		2019-012820AHB

		4742 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include a design presentation to the CPC related to open space, roof deck, railings and perimeter wall treatment.

		+7 -0



		

		2020-003223CUA

		249 Texas Street

		Westhoff

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to April 1, 2021

		+7 -0



		M-20869

		2017-015988CUA

		501 Crescent Street

		Durandet

		Approved with Conditions as amended by Staff

		+7 -0





 

  February 25, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2013.0614ENX-02

		600 South Van Ness

		Christensen

		Continued to April 1, 2021

		+6 -0 (Tanner absent)



		

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

		Kirby

		Continued to March 25, 2021

		+6 -0 (Tanner absent)



		

		2007.0604X

		1145 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Tanner absent)



		

		2018-006863DRP

		1263-1265 Clay Street

		Winslow

		WITHDRAWN

		



		M-20859

		2020-008305CUA

		2853 Mission Street

		Wu

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Tanner absent)



		M-20860

		2018-012222CUA

		1385 Carroll Avenue

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Tanner absent)



		R-20861

		2020-006803PCA

		Code Corrections 2020

		Sanchez

		Approved

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Tanner absent)



		R-20862

		2021-000541PCA

		CEQA Appeals [BF 201284]

		Flores

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Tanner absent)



		M-20863

		2016-008515CUA

		1049 Market Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20864

		2018-016808SHD

		321 Florida Street

		Christensen

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -1 (Moore against)



		M-20865

		2018-016808ENX

		321 Florida Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

1. Incorporating changes provided by the Sponsor;

2. Pursue additional roof-top open space;

3. Explore two-bdrm units on the ground floor; and

4. Return to the CPC for final design review; 

Adding a Finding, recognizing the desire for outdoor open space, encouraging the Sponsor to pursue providing private usable outdoor open space.

		+7 -0





 

   February 18, 2021 Closed Session Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Conference with Legal Counsel

		Ionin

		Adopted a Motion to assert Attorney-Client privilege

		+7 -0



		

		

		Closed Session discussion

		Ionin

		Announced no action and Adopted a Motion to not disclose.

		+7 -0





 

   February 18, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2013.0846DRP

		140-142 Jasper Place

		Winslow

		Continued to March 4, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2018-016808SHD

		321 Florida Street

		Christensen

		Continued to February 25, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2018-016808ENX

		321 Florida Street

		Christensen

		Continued to February 25, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2019-012567DRP

		36 Delano Avenue

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 28, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 4, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20854

		2020-011581PCA

		Chinatown Mixed-Used Districts [BF 201326]

		Flores

		Approved

		+7 -0



		M-20855

		2019-020938CUA

		1 Montgomery Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions as Amended by Staff; and the Commission to include a provision for a commercial/retail use under the Public Access condition.

		+6 -1 (Moore against)



		

		2021-001452PCA

		Expanded Compliance Control and Consumer Protections Where History of Significant Violations (BF 210015)

		Starr

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20856

		2018-011430CUA

		1776 Green Street

		May

		Approved with Conditinos as amended to include a min. of 15 bicycle parking spaces, of which 10 may be vertical.

		+7 -0



		

		2018-011430VAR

		1776 Green Street

		May

		ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant.

		



		M-20857

		2020-008388CUA

		235 Clement Street

		Agnihotri

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20858

		2018-014795ENX

		1560 Folsom Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions; adding a Finding, recognizing the desire for outdoor open space, encouraging the Sponsor to pursue providing private usable outdoor open space.

		+7 -0



		

		2017-013728CRV

		1021 Valencia Street

		Christensen

		Continued to March 11, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2017-013728DRP-02

		1021 Valencia Street

		Winslow

		Continued to March 11, 2021

		+7 -0



		DRA-737

		2019-021383DRP-02

		1615-1617 Mason Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0





 

   February 4, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-003223CUA

		249 Texas Street

		Westhoff

		Continued to March 4, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2019-021010CUA

		717 California Street

		Foster

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2013.1535CUA-02

		450-474 O'Farrell Street and 532 Jones Street

		Boudreaux

		Continued to March 11, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2018-014795ENX

		1560 Folsom Street

		Christensen

		Continued to February 18, 2021

		+7 -0



		M-20850

		2020-007346CUA

		2284-2286 Union Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 21, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20851

		2020-010430CRV

		FY 2021-2023 Proposed Department Budget

		Landis

		

Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2017-015181CUA

		412 Broadway

		Perry

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		DRA-735

		2020-001229DRP

		73 Fountain Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Modifications

		+7 -0



		M-20852

		2020-001286CUA

		576 27th Avenue

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions as amended by Staff

		+7 -0



		M-20853

		2019-020049CUA

		1131 Polk Street

		Guy

		Approved with Conditions as amended, omitting references to “locally owned businesses.”

		+7 -0



		DRA-736

		2018-011022DRP

		2651-2653 Octavia Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+5 -2 (Imperial, Moore Against)





 

   January 28, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-009054PCA

		Temporary Use of HotelS and Motels for Permanent Supportive Housing [BF 201218]

		Flores

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		2020-010373DRP

		330 Rutledge Street

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



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 14, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-20841

		2016-013312DVA

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-20842

		2016-013312PCAMAP

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved

		+7 -0



		M-20843

		2016-013312DNX-02

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20844

		2016-013312CUA-02

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20845

		2016-013312OFA-02

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20846

		2015-009163CUA

		77 Geary Street

		Guy

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Imperial Against)



		M-20847

		2020-006234CUA

		653-656 Fell Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20848

		2020-007075CUA

		2166 Market Street

		Campbell

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20849

		2019-015984CUA

		590 2nd Avenue

		Lindsay

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		DRA-734

		2018-017283DRP

		476 Lombard Street

		Winslow

		No DR 

		+4 -3 (Tanner, Imperial, Moore Against)





 

   January 21, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-002743DRP

		1555 Oak Street

		Winslow

		Continued to March 11, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2020-010342DRP

		3543 Pierce Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2019-021369DRP

		468 Jersey Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2013.1535CUA-02

		450-474 O'Farrell Street and 532 Jones Street

		Boudreaux

		Continued to February 4, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2019-022661CUA

		628 Shotwell Street

		Feeney

		Continued to March 18, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2018-014795ENX

		1560 Folsom Street

		Christensen

		Continued to February 4, 2021

		+7 -0



		DRA-733

		2014.0243DRP-02

		3927-3929 19th Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved as Modified

		+7 -0



		M-20835

		2020-010132CUA

		150 7th Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes For January 7, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Election Of Officers

		Ionin

		Koppel – President;

Moore – Vice

		+7 -0



		

		2020-010430CRV

		FY 2021-2023 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		R-20836

		2020-006803PCA

		Code Corrections 2020

		Sanchez

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after February 11, 2021.

		+7 -0



		M-20837

		2016-008743CUA

		446-448 Ralston Avenue

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions as Amended by Staff

		+7 -0



		

		2016-008743VAR

		446-448 Ralston Avenue

		Hicks

		ZA Closed the PH and took the matter under advisement

		



		M-20838

		2018-015786CUA

		2750 Geary Boulevard

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions as Amended to include a community liaison thru construction and operation of the facility.

		+7 -0



		M-20839

		2019-018013CUA

		2027 20th Avenue

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20840

		2020-006575CUA

		560 Valencia Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions as Amended to include a one-year report-back update hearing with specific attention to the CBA agreement.

		+7 -0







  January 14, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-012567DRP

		36 Delano Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to January 28, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2019-020049CUA

		1131 Polk Street

		Guy

		Continued to February 4, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2017-013728CRV

		1021 Valencia Street

		Christensen

		Continued to February 18, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2017-013728DRP

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



		M-20829

		2020-009361CUA

		801 Phelps Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2020-008417CWP

		Housing Recovery

		Nelson

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20830

		2017-004557ENV

		550 O’Farrell Street

		Mckellar

		Certified

		+7 -0



		M-20831

		2017-004557ENV

		550 O’Farrell Street

		Updegrave

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-20832

		2017-004557CUA

		550 O’Farrell Street

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2017-004557VAR

		550 O’Farrell Street

		Updegrave

		ZA Closed the PH and Granted the requested Variances

		



		M-20833

		2018-015815AHB

		1055 Texas Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20834

		2019-006959CUA

		656 Andover Street

		Durandet

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		DRA-732

		2017-011977DRP-02

		3145-3147 Jackson Street

		Winslow

		No DR 

		+6 -1 (Moore Against)







   January 7, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-017283DRP

		476 Lombard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to January 14, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2017-011977DRP-02

		3145-3147 Jackson Street

		Winslow

		Continued to January 14, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2013.1535CUA-02

		450-474 O'Farrell Street and 532 Jones Street

		Boudreaux

		Continued to January 21, 2021

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



		M-20826

		2020-005945CUA

		2265 McKinnon Avenue

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 10, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 17, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2020-002347CWP

		UCSF Parnassus MOU

		Switzky

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20827

		2020-007461CUA

		1057 Howard Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20828

		2020-007488CUA

		1095 Columbus Avenue

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0







image1.jpeg








Advance



				To:		Planning Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				July 8, 2021

		Case No.		Koppel, Chan - OUT						Planner

		2019-017481ENV		530 Sansome Street				fr: 6/17, 7/8		Callagy

						Appeal of the PMND		 to:  7/29

		2019-013412VAR		146 Jordan Avenue				fr: 6/17		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR		to: 7/28

		2021-002352CUA		3401 California St				CB3P		Agnihotri

						Formula Retail, within the Laurel Village Shopping Center

		2021-000726CUA		559 Clay Street				CB3P		Hoagland

						CUA to allow office use below the ground floor		fr: 6/24

		2019-013412DRP		146 Jordan Avenue				fr: 6/17		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR		CONSENT

				Residential Open Space						Teague

						Informational

		2020-000788CUA		722 Wisconsin Street						Feeney

						Sec 317 CUA to demolish a single family home and build a new two unit building		to: 8/26

		2019-020611CUAVAR		5114-5116 3rd Street				fr: 6/17		Weissglass

						illegal demolition of a legal dwelling unit

		2019-022661CUA		628 Shotwell Street				fr: 11/19; 1/21; 3/18; 4/22; 5/20		Feeney

						Residential Care Facility to residential

		2020-009479DRP		468 Geary Street						Christensen

						Canabis		Withdrawn

				July 15, 2021 - CLOSED

		Case No.		Koppel, Chan - OUT						Planner

		2021-002259CUA		1001 Minnesota Street				CONSENT		Wu

						Expansion of a Restaurant Use (dba Piccino) from 2,421 square feet to 6,591 square feet

		2020-000058DRM		2780-2782 Diamond St				CONSENT		Pantoja

						Flat Removal of two dwelling units

				Rules & Regs				fr: 5/27; 6/10; 6/24		Lynch

						Amendments

		2021-004740PCA		Exempt conversions from MCDs to Cannabis Retail						Christensen

						Planning Code Amendment

				Neighborhood Life						Nelson

						Informational

		2017-011878PHA-04		Block 7 of Potrero Power Station						Giacomucci

						Informational

				Office of Cannabis						Christensen

						Informational

		2020-001610CUA		3832 18th Street						Horn

						317 Demolition and new construction of Group Housing per SDB Program

		2020-010109CUA		35 Belgrave Avenue						Gunther

						demolition and construct a new, three-story over basement single family home

		2020-010710CUA		400 California Street						Enchill

						conversion of ~9,400 square feet of retail use to office

		2018-002508DRP-04		4250 26th Street				fr: 6/24		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2020-010508DRP		3201 23rd Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				July 22, 2021 - CLOSED

		Case No.		Chan - OUT						Planner

		2021-005030PCAMAP		Life Science and Medical Special Use District						Shaw

						Planning Code & Zoning Map Amendment

		2021-005135PCA		Conditional Use Authorization Requirements Regarding Residential Care Facilities						Merlone

						Planning Code Amendment

		2021-001791PCA		Review of Large Residence Developments				fr: 6/17		Merlone

						Planning Code Amendment

		2017-014833ENV		469 Stevenson Street				fr: 6/10; 6/24		Delumo

						CEIR

		2017-014833DNXCUAENV		469 Stevenson Street				fr: 6/10; 6/24		Foster

						State Density Bonus residential project (495 dwelling units)

		2016-011827ENX		1500 15th Street				fr: 6/24		Jardines

						State Density Bonus for 8-story group housing project (160 group housing rooms and 225 beds) 

		2015-012577CUA		1200 Van Ness Ave						Woods

						Demo & new construction of a 13-story building health services, retail, 107 dwelling units

		2020-002678CUA		2335 Golden Gate Ave						Woods

						Construction of a new basketball training facility on the USF campus

		2020-005897CUADNXOFA		233 Geary Street						Vimr

						exterior alterations at the ground floor, western wall, rooftop, and windows

		2020-009312CUA		1112 Shotwell Street						Feeney

						Construct a new 3-story, 3-unit residential building on a parcel with existing multi-unit residential building

		2021-002978CUA		555 Fulton Street						Asbaugh

						Trad'r Joe's in the Hayes Valley Special Use District

		2018-002625CUA		4716-4722 Mission Street						Horn

						317 Residential Demolition and new construction of 8 DUs and 16 ADUs

				July 29, 2021 - Joint with RecPark

		Case No.		Chan - OUT						Planner

		2019-017481ENV		530 Sansome Street				fr: 6/17; 7/8		Callagy

						Appeal of the PMND

		2019-017481SHD		530 Sansome Street				fr: 6/24		Hicks

						Mixed-use commercial project (SFFD station, hotel, office, gym) and residential variant project

		2019-017481DNXCUA		530 Sansome Street				fr: 6/24		Foster

		OFASHDVAR				Mixed-use commercial project (SFFD station, hotel, office, gym) and residential variant project

				July 29, 2021 - CLOSED

		Case No.		Chan - OUT						Planner

		2020-011615CUA		2022 Mission Street 				CONSENT		Wu

						Limited Restaurant Use to a Restaurant and Place of Entertainment Use

		2020-008347CUA		 811 Clay Street 				CONSENT		Hoagland

						Foot/Chair Massage to Massage on ground floor in CVR District

		2017-012086ENV		770 Woolsey Street						Delumo

						Review and comment on Draft EIR

		2019-012676DNXCUA		159 Fell Street						Updegrave

						Demolition, New Construction 7-story building with ground-floor retail and 20 residential units

		2019-013528CUA		36-38 Gough Street 						Samonsky

						demolition of a duplex and construction of a five story residential building

		2019-019901CUA		1068 Florida Street						Christensen

						legalize demo and rebuild of duplex		to Sept 23rd

		2019-020818AHB		5012 03rd St						Liang

						New construction of 29 units under HOME-SF

		2016-010671CUA		809 Sacramento Street						Foster

						CUA for height above 35 feet in Chinatown Mixed Use Districts

		2016-002728CUA-02		2525 Van Ness Ave						May

						increase residential parking ratio from 0.5 spaces to 0.75 spaces per unit

		2019-023466DRM		3150 18th St						Sucre

						ActivSpace 

		2016-013505DRP		35 Ventura Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				August 5, 2021 - CANCELED

		Case No.								Planner

				August 12, 2021 - CANCELED

		Case No.								Planner

				August 19, 2021 - CANCELED

		Case No.								Planner

				August 26, 2021

		Case No.		Chan - OUT						Planner

		2020-009813CUA		18 Palm Ave

						Interim Zoning Controls - Large Residential Projects  				Agnihotri

		2020-006404CUA 		3757 21ST ST

						Demo SFR, new construction of a SFR with one ADU.				Speirs

		2020-000788CUA		722 Wisconsin				Fr. 7/8

						Sec 317 CUA to demo SFR and construct two unit building				Feeney

		2021-003142CUA		333 Fremont Street				CONSENT		Giacomucci

						Wireless CUA 

		2021-005562PCA		Small Business Zoning Controls in Chinatown and North Beach and on Polk Street						Flores

						Planning Code Amendment

		2019-021884ENV		SFMTA: 2500 Mariposa Street 						McKeller

						Potrero Yard Muni Bus Maintenance Facility - DEIR

		2020-007481CUA		5367 Diamond Heights Blvd. (1900 Diamond St.) 						Pantoja

						PUD for the construction of 24 dwelling units in a total of 14 residential buildings

		2018-013451PRJ		2135 Market Street						Horn

						State Density Bonus new construction of 9-story, 36 unit mixed use building

		2019-011944OFA		660 3rd St						Westhoff

						Small cap office allocation to abate code enforcement case

		2020-009481CUA		4034 20th Street				fr: 5/27; 6/17		Horn

						Section 317 Residential Demolition

		2020-010030CUADURVAR		1927 Washington Street						Young

						dwelling unit merger along with the relocation of a dwelling unit

		2018-015983CUAVAR		136 Delmar St.						Hoagland

						Demo SFR and construct 2-unit dwelling

		2021-000997DRP		801 Corbett Avenue						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2021-003059DRP		555 Buena Vista Avenue						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				September 2, 2021

		Case No.		Chan - OUT						Planner

		2021-001579CUA 		2715 Judah Street

						Cannabis Retail Sales				Campbell

		2021-001698CUA		340 Fell Street				CB3P		Hoagland

						Merger of three tenant spaces resulting in non-residential (automotive repair) use greater than 2,999 sf

		2021-006260PCA		State-Mandated Accessory Dwelling Unit Controls						Flores

						Planning Code Amendment

		2018-017026CWP		Environmental Justice Framework 						Chen

						Informational

		2016-013012CUA		478-484 Haight St				fr: 6/24		May

						non-residential use size greater than 4,000 square feet and for the removal of a dwelling unit

		2020-008959CUA		376 Hill Street						Horn

						317 demolition and new construction of a single-family home and ADU

		2019-013808CUAVAR		4300 17th Street						Horn

						New Construction is Corona Heights SUD

		2019-0015440CUA		472 Greenwich Street						Vimr

						provide one off street parking space, and horizontal and vertical additions to a two-unit building

		2021-000308DRP		642 Alvarado Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				September 9, 2021

		Case No.		Chan - OUT						Planner

		2020-011473CUA		2075 Mission Street				CONSENT		Cisnernos

						Vintage Sign Authorization

		2021-001859CUA		3800 24th Street 

						CUA formulat retail fitness studio				Horn

		2020-006422CUA		1728 Larkin Street

						CUA to demo existing garage and construct 6-story, 6-unit building				Ajello  Hoagland

		2021-006353PCA		ADU Housing Services						Flores

						Planning Code Amendment

		2018-013597ENV		Portsmouth Square Improvement						Calpin

						Draft EIR

		2016-015987PCA		1750 Van Ness Avenue						May

						Buddhist Cultural Center from the 3:1 residential-to-non-residential ratio exemption

		2016-015987CUAVAR		1750 Van Ness Avenue						May

						institutional use in the RC-4 District, a use size greater than 6,000 square feet, a building greater than 50 feet

		2019-020031CUAVAR		2867 San Bruno Ave						Durandet

						legalize dwelling units, change from onsite BMR to fee

		2019-001627CUA 		459 Clipper Street						Horn

						Residential Demolition and New Construction of 2-Family Dwelling

		2021-002667DRP-03		4763 19th Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				September 16, 2021 - CANCELED

		Case No.								Planner





				September 23, 2021

		Case No.		Chan - OUT						Planner

		2020-003971PCA		Dwelling Unit Density Exception for Corner Lots in RHD’s						Merlone

						Planning Code Amendment

		2020-005729CUA		4 Seacliff Ave						May

						demolish existing single-family and construct a new 3-story single family residence with an ADU

		2019-019901CUA		1068 Florida Street						Christensen

						legalize demo and rebuild of duplex		fr. July 29th

						Staff-Initiated DR

		2021-000269DRP-02		3669 21st Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				September 30, 2021

		Case No.		Chan - OUT						Planner

		2018-007380CUAVAR		1320 Washington Street						Perry

						6-story over basement residential building with 25 dwelling units 

		2016-000302DRP		460 Vallejo Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				October 7, 2021

		Case No.		Chan - OUT						Planner





				October 14, 2021

		Case No.		Chan - OUT						Planner





				October 21, 2021

		Case No.		Chan - OUT						Planner





				October 28, 2021

		Case No.		Chan - OUT						Planner





				November 4, 2021

		Case No.								Planner





				November 11, 2021 - CANCELED

		Case No.								Planner





				November 18, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

		2018-014727AHB		921 O'Farrell Street 						Hoagland

						AHB / HOME-SF 14-story (140 feet) tower with 50 dwelling units and ground-level retail

		2017-000663OFA-02		610-660 Brannan Street						Samonsky

						second office allocation for the San Francisco Flower Mart

				November 25, 2021 - CANCELED

		Case No.								Planner
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Horn, Jeffrey (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 3832 18th Street - Public Comments
Date: Thursday, July 01, 2021 2:10:32 PM

Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7600 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

Expanded in-person services at the Permit Center at 49 South Van Ness Avenue are available. Most other San
Francisco Planning functions are being conducted remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and
Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more
information on our services here.

From: jeffrey guempel <jeff.guempel@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2021 12:27 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: 3832 18th Street - Public Comments

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

> am commenting with respect to the proposed development at 3832 18th Street that is scheduled for a hearing on
15 July 2021.

> 1 own a condo on Dorland St. behind the proposed development, and object to the scale of the proposal. I request
that the city deny any waiver or modification to the zoning applicable to the block.

>

> 1. From a height perspective, it is out of place among the adjacent buildings, but even more importantly,
seemingly taller than any individual housing development on our block (which I am defining as our courtyard/
internal block adjacent units), further decreasing privacy for us whose units do face the interior of the block bounded
by Dorland/18th/Church/Sanchez.

> 2. This is combined with the addition of significant bulk in the courtyard area within the block. I do not support
the waiver of the rear yard requirement. I believe it is important to maintain the open feel and privacy for the
adjacent homeowners.

> 3. The building is designed seemingly as infill as if there were tall buildings on either side, meaning we have to
stare at a giant concrete wall jutting above the treetops as I sit to the west of the site. This is terrible for our view as
well as the views and shadow for the immediate neighbors.

> 4. The height and bulk will directly impact our view of the park and treetops (and will eliminate trees?), as [ am
guessing it will stick out significantly from the existing skyline we see out our windows facing east/southeast from
across the courtyard. The increased footprint, I assume, will also require some of the courtyard's trees to be
removed, which saddens me.

>

> In sum, I support the ability of anyone to build within the zoning rules, but I kindly ask that you not waive the
height or rear yard requirements here and create an exception. The existing zoning of this site would keep the
development roughly aligned with the taller/larger properties existing on the block.


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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> If there is a desire to re-evaluate the zoning for this area, it should be done for the whole area, not individual
parcels on an ad hoc basis. Doing so makes the bestowing of the permanent value associated with this upzoning
arbitrary and arguably discriminatory against those of us nearby property owners not afforded similar zoning.

>

> Thanks for taking the time,

> Jeff Guempel

259 Dorland



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: File No. 210116: Legislative Section 319 Review of Large Residence Developments
Date: Thursday, July 01, 2021 12:12:34 PM

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

From: priti tripathi <ptfromsf{@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 01,2021 11:12 AM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC)
<joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC)
<deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC)
<frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Tanner, Rachael (CPC) <rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC)
<theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>

Subject: File No. 210116: Legislative Section 319 Review of Large Residence Developments

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Commissioners,

RE: File No. 210116: Legislative Section 319 Review of Large Residence Developments
Record No. 2021-001791PCA.

I'am not supporting this legislation based on the negative impact it will have

1. It adversely changes the intent of zoning laws that typically

use form-based regulations, i.e yards, setbacks, and height limitations to determine what can be developed allowing
for the variety of lot conditions and sizes to create a rich diverse urban fabric.

2. It will add time and expense.

3. Tt will add workload for Planning Staff and Commissioners to a

system overburdened with Conditional Use Authorizations.

4. Tt will not encourage density or create affordable housing.

5. Tt will not discourage large construction.

I propose these alternative suggestions to address Mandelman’s concerns
1. Change the definition of area used in calculations to exclude the square footage of unoccupied ground floor and

attic spaces, exterior walls, parking, and mechanical rooms.
2. Allow units to expand without CUA on a sliding scale proportional to their current size:


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org

Eliminate expansion limits resulting in units equal to or less
than 3,000 sf.

Allow 50% expansion of units between 3,001 — 3,500 sf

Allow 25% expansion between 3,501 — 4,000 sf

Allow 15% expansion between 4,001 — 4,500 sf

Allow 10% between 4,501 sf and over

3. Do not include in the calculation of allowable % increases “all

development performed on the lot within the last 10 years” before these restrictions even existed.

4. Do not include in the regulations and criteria for Findings for a

CUA criteria that are already regulated by Planning in existing regulations and processes

5. Grandfathering: Change the applicability of the ordinance to

instances where a complete Development Application is submitted after the effective date of the legislation rather
than the date legislation was introduced (February 2, 2021).

I support efforts to:

1. Allow housing to adapt to accommodate the diverse community
that occupies the Bay Area

2. Provide life and health safety measure and seismic upgrades

3. Adapt Sustainability and Energy Conservation methods

4. Encourage up-zoning to allow for density

This proposed legislation must be amended to be effective.
Thank you for your consideration.

Priti Tripathi
337 Kensignton Way



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

Subject: FW: SFMTA - Potrero Yard - 2500 Mariposa Street- Draft Environmental Impact Report - CPC Distribution
Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 4:06:20 PM

Attachments: 2019-021884ENV_PotreroYardDEIR NOA-EN (1).pdf

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

From: Lynch, Laura (CPC) <laura.lynch@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 4:05 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC) <josephine.feliciano@sfgov.org>; Son, Chanbory (CPC)
<chanbory.son@sfgov.org>; Dwyer, Debra (CPC) <debra.dwyer@sfgov.org>; Phung, Kristina (CPC)
<kristina.phung@sfgov.org>; McKellar, Jennifer (CPC) <jennifer.mckellar@sfgov.org>

Subject: SFMTA - Potrero Yard - 2500 Mariposa Street- Draft Environmental Impact Report - CPC
Distribution

Hi Josie,
Please distribute to CPC

Dear Commissioners,

The San Francisco Planning Department published a Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR)
for the Potrero Yard Modernization Project at 2500 Mariposa Street today. The notice of
availability is attached and the Draft EIR and supporting documents are available at
https://sfplanning.org/environmental-review-documents. The public comment period for
the Draft EIR is July 1, 2021 through 5:00 p.m. on August 31, 2021. During this period, the

Planning Department will accept comments on the adequacy of the Draft EIR. The Planning

Commission will hold a public hearing on Thursday, August 26, 2021, the purpose of the public
hearing is for the Planning Commission and Planning Department staff to receive comments
on the adequacy of the EIR. Comments received at the public hearing and in writing will be

responded to in a Responses to Comments on the Draft EIR document.
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. 49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400
San Francisco San Francisco, CA 94103

628.652.7600
www.sfplanning.org

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
AND AVAILABILITY OF A DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT

Hearing Date: August 26, 2021

Time: Not before 1:00 PM
Location: Remote or In-person Hearing -
Visit https://sfplanning.org/planning-commission for details
Case Type: Environmental (Draft Environmental Impact Report)
Hearing Body: Planning Commission
PROPERTY INFORMATION APPLICATION INFORMATION
Project Address: 2500 Mariposa Street Case No.: 2019-021884ENV
Cross Street(s): Mariposa, Hampshire, Bryant, and Building Permit: Not filed yet
17th Streets Applicant/Agent: San Francisco Municipal
Block /Lot No.: 3971/001 Transportation Agency,
Zoning District(s): Public (P) Zoning District Licinia Iberri
65-X Height and Bulk District Telephone: (415) 646-2715
Plan Area: Mission Area Plan E-Mail: Licinia.lberri@sfmta.com

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The San Francisco Planning Department has prepared a draft environmental impact report (Draft EIR) in connection
with this joint development project that includes public transit and private residential and commercial components. The
project is jointly sponsored by the City and County of San Francisco (City) through the San Francisco Municipal
Transportation Agency (SFMTA) and the selected development consortium identified through the developer selection
process.

The project site is at 2500 Mariposa Street, an approximately 4.4-acre parcel. It is located in San Francisco’s Mission
District near the South of Market and Potrero Hill neighborhoods (to the north and east, respectively). The project site is
owned by the City, through the SFMTA. The proposed project would demolish the Potrero Trolley Coach Division Facility
(Potrero Yard) and replace it with a new transit facility to accommodate the expansion of the SFMTA'’s transit vehicle
fleet. The new transit facility would have space for bus parking and circulation (up to 213 buses); SFMTA maintenance,
operation, and administrative uses; and joint development uses. The new, approximately 1,300,000-gross-square-foot
structure would occupy the site and rise to heights ranging from 75 to 150 feet across the site. It would contain a three-
level, approximately 75-foot-tall replacement transit facility plus a mix of commercial and residential uses in the
remainder of the project as part of a joint development program between SFMTA and a private project co-sponsor. The
joint development program would include a ground-floor commercial use and residential entry lobbies, with integrated
residential and transit facility uses on the second through sixth floors of the three-level replacement transit facility. The
majority of residential development would be atop the replacement transit facility on floors 7 through 13.

The proposed project includes four variants that consider modifications to limited features or aspects of the project: the
Emergency Exit Relocation Variant, which would relocate the bus emergency exit from 17th Street to Hampshire Street;
the Joint Development Lobby Relocation Variant, which would relocate the proposed joint development lobby on
Mariposa Street to Hampshire Street; the Active 17th Street Variant, which would relocate internal bus ramps from the
north to south sides of the site to allow the mix of joint development uses to be developed along 17th Street; and the
Employee and Family Support Variant, which would reprogram a portion of the ground-floor commercial uses to include
a child care use.
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The project site is included on the following list compiled pursuant to Section 65962.5 of the California Government
Code: State Water Resources Control Board Leaking Underground Storage Tank Sites (listed as a “LUST Cleanup Site
(Closed)”) (Geotracker ID T0607500109) in September 1991 (GeoTracker website accessed March 24, 2021).

DRAFT EIR: The Draft EIR finds that the proposed Potrero Yard Modernization Project at 2500 Mariposa Street would
result in the following significant and unavoidable project-level environmental impacts even with mitigation: historical
architectural resources and air quality. The Draft EIR provides a detailed project description, an analysis of the physical
environmental effects of the project and its variants, and identification of feasible mitigation measures and alternatives
that would avoid or lessen the severity of impacts. It is available for public review and comment on the Planning
Department’s website at http://www.sf-planning.org/sfceqadocs.

The purpose of the public hearing is for the Planning Commission and Planning Department staff to receive comments
on the adequacy of the EIR. The Planning Commission will not respond to any of the comments or take action on the
project at this hearing. Certification of the Final EIR will take place at a later hearing. Please be advised that due to the
COVID-19 emergency, the Planning Commission may conduct this hearing remotely using videoconferencing
technology or in-person at City Hall. Additional information may be found on the Planning Department’s website or by
contacting the planner below. Contact the planner below if you wish to be on the mailing list for future notices.

In addition, there will be a hearing before the Historic Preservation Commission on Wednesday, August 4, 2021 at
12:30 p.m. or later in order for the Historic Preservation Commission to provide its comments on the Draft EIR. Please
be advised that due to the COVID-19 emergency, the Planning Commission may conduct this hearing remotely using
videoconferencing technology or in-person at City Hall.

Public comments on the Draft EIR will be accepted from July 1, 2021 to 5:00 p.m. on August 31, 2021.

FOR MORE INFORMATION OR TO SUBMIT COMMENTS ON THE EIR, PLEASE CONTACT:
Planner: Jennifer McKellar Telephone: (628) 652-7563
E-Mail: CPC.PotreroYardEIR@sfgov.org

GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT PROCEDURES

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the
Commission or the Department. All written or oral communications, including submitted personal contact information,
may be made available to the public for inspection and copying upon request and may appear on the Department’s
website or in other public documents.

Only commenters on the Draft EIR will be permitted to file an appeal of the certification of the Final EIR to the Board of
Supervisors.

A USB or paper copy of the Draft EIR are available upon request; please contact Jennifer McKellar at
CPC.PotreroYardEIR@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7563. Written comments should be addressed to Jennifer McKellar,
EIR Coordinator, San Francisco Planning Department, 49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA
94103, or emailed to CPC.PotreroYardEIR@sfgov.org. Comments received at the public hearing and in writing will be
responded to in a Responses to Comments on the Draft EIR document.
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A USB or paper copy of the Draft EIR are available upon request; please contact Jennifer

McKellar at CPC.PotreroYardEIR@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7563.

Thank you,
Laura

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

Subject: FW: 35 Belgrave Ave., SF - Improper public notice

Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 11:35:43 AM

Attachments: 7.15.21-150" Residents Mailing List - 35 Belarave Avenue.pdf

7.15.21-Noticing Materials For Public Hearing-35 Belgrave Avenue.pdf

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

From: Gunther, Gretel (CPC) <gretel.gunther@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 9:02 AM

To: Jeanne Myerson <jrmyerson@icloud.com>

Cc: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; John Cate <jwcate@me.com>
Subject: Re: 35 Belgrave Ave., SF - Improper public notice

Hi Jeanne,

100 Belgrave was included on the mailing list for the conditional use authorization notice, please see
attached.

The notice started on Friday so it’s possible that the mailed notice hasn’t yet arrived at your address.
Please also see the attached noticing materials summary.

There is full access to the notice poster and plan set online as well, please see below.

Here is the link to the plans: https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLlinks.aspx?
accesskey=0eac6a995df620f0876242d344d764422f11cecacc8207d32008072fd8fe53ad&VaultGUID
=A4A7DACD-BODC-4322-BD29-F6F07103C6EQ

Here is the link to the public notice poster: https://citypln-m-extnl.sfgov.org/SharedLinks.aspx?
accesskey=5a33868abc18777bc89805817d2732¢11c45c2e0d2be3b545850bdab3e0c1df7&VaultGUI
D=A4A7DACD-BODC-4322-BD29-F6FQ7103C6EQD

Thank you!
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THE RESIDENT
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THE RESIDENT
THE RESIDENT
THE RESIDENT
THE RESIDENT
THE RESIDENT
THE RESIDENT

ADDRESS

100 BELGRAVE AVE
1559 COLE ST

40 BELGRAVE AVE
50 BELGRAVE AVE
60 BELGRAVE AVE
1660 SHRADER ST
1626 SHRADER ST
1650 SHRADER ST
19 BELGRAVE AVE
20 BELGRAVE AVE
34 BELGRAVE AVE

CITY

SAN FRANCISCO
SAN FRANCISCO
SAN FRANCISCO
SAN FRANCISCO
SAN FRANCISCO
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16 CLARENDON AVE
22 CLARENDON AVE
20 CLARENDON AVE
28 CLARENDON AVE
30 CLARENDON AVE
77 BELGRAVE AVE
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55 BELGRAVE AVE
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3 CLARENDON AVE

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

STATE ZIP
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA

94117
94117
94117
94117
94117
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Mail Date: Friday, June 25, 2021

NOTICING MATERIALS FOR PUBLIC HEARING

Case Number:

Case Type: 2020-010109CUA
Hearing Date:
July 15, 2021 Notice Period:
20 DAY
Property Address:
35 Belgrave Avenue
Planner:

Gretel Gunther

Multilingual

Complete

Declaration of mailing

Complete

Mailing List Service

Notification Affidavit Date

Neighborhood Mailing List Count — Excel or Hand labels Owners = 80
Residents = 28
Neighborhood Groups Mailing List 16
e Haight Ashbury
e Twin Peaks ?
Mail 2 posters to:
Corbin Jones
201 Noe Street
San Francisco, CA 94114
Total
147

Completed by: Mary Jane Green







Gretel “"G.G.” Gunther, Planner

Northwest Team, Current Planning

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7607 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and
Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our services here.

From: Jeanne Myerson <jrmyerson@icloud.com>

Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 at 5:28 PM

To: "Gunther, Gretel (CPC)" <gretel.gunther@sfgov.org>

Cc: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, CPC-Commissions Secretary

<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>, John Cate <jwcate@me.com>
Subject: 35 Belgrave Ave., SF - Improper public notice

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Ms Gunther and Planning Commission,

My family and | live at 100 Belgrave Ave. We were away visiting family for a week and returned
yesterday to see signs posted @ 35 Belgrave for a conditional use Planning Commission hearing. We
never received notice of the project. Neighbors beyond us at 114 Belgrave did receive notice by mail
and they are located further from the project than we. Accordingly, the project and its hearing
were not properly and equally noticed to all neighbors. Please have the project sponsor remedy the
situation, mail us the notice information and plans for review and provide my family the same,
required 30 day public review/notice accorded neighbors by statute

Thank you,
Jeanne
Jeanne Myerson, John Cate, Sophie Cate

100 Belgrave Avenue, SF, 94117
jrmyerson@icloud.com
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Horn, Jeffrey (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 3832 18th Street
Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 8:10:44 AM

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

From: Jeffrey Whitaker <jwhita6510@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 9:50 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: 3832 18th Street

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

What exactly is Group Housing? How does that differ from SRO?

Our immediate neighborhood already has a large low income housing apartment building and 3 public
schools within 2 blocks. These take up a substantial part of our neighborhood space. It seems unfair that
you then approve a six story building that will increase density issues.

Building a 6 story structure is totally inappropriate for our neighborhood, and directly effects it's continuity
which is single family homes, flats and low rise apartments. There is really nothing except a hospital
in Eureka Valley, Noe Valley, the Mission, Cole Valley, Haight

Ashbury and Glen Park that comes near to what you are proposing.
I think you should find another neighborhood that doesn’t have historic height restrictions and would allow

this building to blend in rather than stand out and thereby encourage more high rise development and
density in this part of our beautiful city.
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Merlone, Audrey (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Planning Commission July 22nd hearing - AIA Letter in opposition to Mandelman"s Legislative Section 319
Review of Large Residence Developments

Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 8:02:00 AM

Attachments: 2021.06.11 Large Res Letter AIA Signed.pdf

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

From: vivian dwyer <viv@dwyer-design.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 6:50 AM

To: Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>;
Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>;
Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Tanner, Rachael (CPC) <rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>;
CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Subject: Planning Commission July 22nd hearing - AlA Letter in opposition to Mandelman's
Legislative Section 319 Review of Large Residence Developments

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

To the San Francisco Planning Commission,
The AIA Public Policy and Advocacy Committee is submitting this signed letter in opposition to
Mandelman's Legislative Section 319 Review of Large Residence Developments to be reviewed in the

July 22nd Planning Commission Hearing.

We would appreciate that you will consider our comments with the seriousness that this proposed
legislation should be reviewed.

Thank you,
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@ San Francisco

06.28.21
Supervisor Mandelman’s LARGE RESIDENCE DEVELOPMENT LEGISLATION, SFBOS FILE #210116:

AN INITIATIVE TO REGULATE HOME SIZE

In recent years, we have seen several attempts by both the Planning Department and the Board of Supervisors to
place a city-wide, universal limit on the size of an individual housing unit in San Francisco; in every case that limit is
well below the typical home size in many parts of the city and includes many spaces within a unit that are neither
occupied nor habitable. These legislative initiatives aim to maintain a predominance of small units in formerly
working-class neighborhoods under the misguided belief that such controls will depress home prices and create
affordability where it no longer exists.

In this context, Supervisor Rafael Mandelman has proposed legislation that would create a new section of the
Planning Code, Section 319, that would require a Conditional Use Authorization (CUA) for any single-family home,
or any multi-unit, residential construction in an RH district resulting in any unit exceeding 2,500 GSF, regardless of
the number of units proposed on the site. It also seeks to “protect and enhance the neighborhood character”,
regulating aesthetics, as if the Planning Department did not already follow a rigorous and time-consuming review
of existing conditions, historical significance, and neighborhood context. As written, this legislation discriminates
against those with larger families or households, often those of more modest means and people of color. Current
Planning regulations control the size of residential buildings by form-based criteria defining the allowable building
envelope, such as setbacks, rear yards, and height requirements, which are further limited by the Residential
Design Guidelines; this legislation substantially reduces what is allowed even further.

The proposed Section 319, increases the risk, cost, and time burden for residential expansions and the construction
of new units in these districts, without improving the supply of affordable housing. We are recommending some
changes that may bring this policy more into the realm of city-wide urban planning and away from the kind of lot-
by-lot legislation that slows development and increases the cost of building housing units in RH districts. We need
to be streamlining permitting, not adding additional process. The delays and costs of Planning’s existing policies
continue to drive families from the City, when we already have the lowest percentage of families with kids of any
major US city.

IF THIS LEGISLATION IS TO MOVE FORWARD, THE FOLLOWING REVISIONS ARE NEEDED:

1. Raise the size of units allowed in RH zoning districts before triggering CUA from 2,500 GSF (gross square feet)
as the trigger for CUA for any unit in an RH district.

AIA San Francisco T(415) 874-2620 |
150 Sutter #814 einfo@aiasf.org

San Francisco, CA 94104 www.aiasf.org





This is simply too small for many households, especially because the sum of uninhabitable space—such as
ground floor and attic space, parking in other than basements, and outdoor exit stairs --can easily reach 1,000
sf, reducing the living space to 1,500 sf or less in many cases. Such a small unit excludes multi-generational
households and many families with children. A February 7th article in the New York Times about ADU’s states
that by 2016, the number of adults in the US living on the same property with parents or grandparents had
reached close to its 1950 peak. While the ADU is a great option for many, it does not work as a fix for all large
or extended families or households. These units are expensive to build and are not allowed to be
interconnected with the primary unit.

Change the definition of area used in calculations to exclude the square footage of unoccupied ground

floor and attic spaces, exterior walls, parking, and mechanical rooms.

The use of Gross Square Feet (GSF) as a measure of a unit’s size is not in keeping with people’s perceptions, and
Assessor’s Office and real estate practices and includes many areas not typically counted. In addition, when
exterior walls and mechanical spaces are included, a project sponsor is penalized for energy efficient measures
resulting in thickened walls and large mechanical spaces.

Allow units to expand without CUA on a sliding scale proportional to their current size:
e Eliminate expansion limits resulting in units equal to or less than 3,000 sf .

e Allow 50% expansion of units between 3,001 — 3,500 sf

e Allow 25% expansion between 3,501 — 4,000 sf

e Allow 15% expansion between 4,001 — 4,500 sf

e Allow 10% between 4,501 sf and over

Do not include in the calculation of allowable % increases “all development performed on the lot within
the last 10 years” before these restrictions even existed.

The unit is now what size it is, that should be the starting point. The legislation punishes people for additions
that were completed prior to this legislation even being contemplated.

Do not include in the regulations and criteria for Findings for a CUA criteria that are already regulated by
Planning in existing regulations and processes:

It is a waste of the Commission’s time and energy, and Project Sponsors’ financial resources and time to
revisit their determination. We need to be streamlining reviews.

e Remove from CUA considerations “whether the development proposes to remove more than 50% of the
existing front facade”. Demolition in Section 317, the Historic Preservation review process, and the
Residential Design Guidelines already regulate the front facade.

e Review of historic buildings is already covered by the Historic Preservation Commission for declared
Landmarks and Districts, and by CEQA for Historic Resources and Districts.





e Regulations to “protect and enhance the neighborhood character” are already enshrined in the
Residential Design Guidelines.

5. Grandfathering: Change the applicability of the ordinance to instances where a complete Development
Application is submitted after the effective date of the legislation rather than the date legislation was
introduced (February 2, 2021).

There is no rational argument for holding citizens responsible for following laws that have not gone into
effect, and which few will know are even being considered. Realistically, for all but the very wealthy, it
means all design and permit review of development that might trigger CUA would rationally need to stop
until the final passage or failure to pass of the legislation occurs.

Let us speak the truth about affordability.

Finally, it is time to let go of the myth that small is affordable. The cost of construction, in dollars per square foot, is
more expensive the smaller the unit. A family with a $500,000 budget for housing cannot buy a market-rate
apartment or house in San Francisco under any circumstances, because units are selling for upwards of $800/sf and
construction costs are upwards of $500/sf, not including the cost of land, permit fees, architectural and engineering
fees, nor the cost of holding the property for two years and living somewhere else while permits are processed,
plus another year for construction. So even a brand-new apartment built cheaply will be marketed at $800 -
$1000/sf, making the available unit between 500sf and 625sf, clearly not suitable for a household larger than two
intimate partners.

Respectfully submitted,

Vivian Dwyer AlA, Chair, SF AIA Public Policy & Advocacy Committee

Karin Payson AIA, Co-Chair, SF AIA Public Policy & Advocacy Committee






AIA PPAC Chair, Vivian Dwyer



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
Subject: FW: Attorney-Client Privileged Communication re: In-Person Meetings for Boards and Commissions
Date: Monday, June 28, 2021 10:25:21 AM

Latest update:

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

From: Mark Morewitz <mark.morewitz@sfdph.org>

Date: Monday, June 28, 2021 at 9:51 AM

To: Mark Morewitz <mark.morewitz@sfdph.org>

Cc: JON GIVNER <Jon.Givner@sfcityatty.org>, "Fennell, Tyra (MYR)" <tyra.fennell@sfgov.org>,
"Johnston, Jennifer (ADM)" <jennifer.johnston@sfgov.org>

Subject: Attorney-Client Privileged Communication re: In-Person Meetings for Boards and
Commissions

Good Morning Everyone,

I'm forwarding the email below from Jennifer Johnston regarding the timeline to resume in-
person meetings at City Hall.

Take care,

Mark Morewitz, MSW

Health Commission Executive Secretary
Phone: (415) 554-2666

Fax (415) 554-2665

Pronouns: he, him, his

From: Johnston, Jennifer (ADM) <jennifer.johnston@sfgov.org>
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 4:47 PM

Dear Colleagues:

| write in response to inquiries | have received from some of the commission secretaries asking when
commissions will be permitted to resume in-person meetings in City Hall, in light of recent changes in workplace
safety regulations and Health Order restrictions.

Timing for the Resumption of In-Person Meetings in City Hall with In-Person Public Comment: In-

person board and commission meetings in City Hall with some or all in-person public comment will not
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return until this September. This aligns with the timing of full Citywide office reopening at new
prospective regular in-person staffing levels consistent with City policies, and the return of in-person
public comment at the Board of Supervisors. Please note that this is what | understand to be the plan
as of today; this may change depending on the circumstances and further policy decisions.

Timing for the Resumption of In-Person Meetings in City Hall with Remote-Only Public Comment: | am
unable at this time to provide you with a precise date as to when in-person commissioner/board

member/staff-only meetings will be permitted to resume in City Hall. By virtue of orders issued last
year, all boards and commissions (other than the Board of Supervisors) are currently prohibited from
meeting in person except for in-person discipline hearings with the Mayor's consent. Note that this
prohibition applies irrespective of where the meeting is to be held, whether in City Hall or elsewhere.

We do not yet know when the Mayor and/or the Board will terminate the order prohibiting in-person
meetings, but I will let you know when we have more information on that. In the meantime, please
consult with your designated Deputy City Attorney if you believe there is a disciplinary matter before
your commission/board that may meet the disciplinary hearing exception.

Again, | will continue to update you as | receive new information but remain available
by phone or email if you have any questions. City Hall Building Management will
also provide further direction for meeting room protocols in City Hall as we move
closer to resuming in-person meetings. Commission secretaries should be working
with their assigned Deputy City Attorneys and communicating with their
commissions/boards to start thinking through meeting logistics, needed resources,
timelines and legal questions so that they can be ready to move forward with in-
person meetings when permitted.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Johnston

Deputy City Administrator, Office of the City Administrator
COVID Health Order Compliance Officer, CCSF

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 362

Direct: (415) 554-4572

Main: (415) 554-4148 or (415) 554-4851

http://sfgsa.org/
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Foster, Nicholas (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 469 Stevenson Street, 2017-014833ENV
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:32:53 AM
Attachments: 2017-014833ENV-SFHeritage.pdf

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

From: Woody LaBounty <wlabounty@sfheritage.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 12:39 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC)
<joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>

Cc: Haneystaff (BOS) <haneystaff@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>;
Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>;
Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Tanner, Rachael (CPC)
<rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>; Hillis, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>

Subject: 469 Stevenson Street, 2017-014833ENV

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Please see attached a letter of comment on 2017-014833ENV (469 Stevenson Street). Thank you for
your attention and consideration of the impact of this proposed project.

5[“".‘ B EE L
Woody LaBounty
Interim President & CEO

SAN FRANCISCO HERITAGE
HAAS-LILIENTHAL HOUSE
2007 FRANKLIN STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94109
P: 415.441.3000 x 20

www.sftheritage.org

wlabounty@sfheritage.org
He/Him/His
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June 24, 2021

Joel Koppel, President

Kathrin Moore, Vice-President

Members of the San Francisco Planning Commission
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: 469 Stevenson Street, 2017-014833ENV
Honorable Commissioners,

San Francisco Heritage (Heritage) issues this letter to state our opposition to the
Commission’s proposed certification of the 469 Stevenson EIR; the adoption of related
CEQA findings; the approval of the Downtown Project Authorization; and the approval of the
Conditional Use Authorization for the 469 Stevenson Street Project.

Heritage initially set out comments on the Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) in a
letter dated 15 April 2020, focusing on our primary area of concern: the impacts of the
proposed project on historic and cultural resources, the incompatibility of the proposed
tower withing a historically sensitive context and setting, primarily with regard to the
project’s scale and its overall combined effect on historic resources in the area.

The proposed project, a new 27-story, 535,000-square-foot mixed-use building
approximately 274 feet in height, would be located within a highly sensitive historic and
cultural heritage context. It is surrounded by dozens of small-scale, individual historic
buildings. The project site is directly adjacent to the National Register-eligible Market Street
Theatre and Loft Historic District, National and California-Register eligible Sixth Street
Lodging House Historic District, the Mint-Mission Article 11 Conservation District, and a
property within the Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) City Beautiful Substations
Discontinuous Thematic Historic District. The project site is located in close proximity to
the Western SoMa Light Industrial and Residential Historic District.

The proposed project is also located adjacent to the Stevenson Street boundary of the
“SoMa Pilipinas” Social Heritage Special Use District (SUD). Properties within the SoMa
Pilipinas Cultural Heritage District may qualify as historic resources, either individually or as
part of historic districts. While the SoMa Pilipinas Cultural Heritage District has not been
adopted as a historic district by the San Francisco Historic Preservation Commission, the
impact of the proposed project should be analyzed nonetheless.

We note that there are no criteria under CEQA limiting a public agency’s discretion to
recognize a historic district. (Pub. Resources Code section 21084.5.)
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The fact that a resource is not listed in, or determined to be eligible for listing in, the
California Register of Historical Resources, not included in a local register of historical
resources, or not deemed significant pursuant to criteria set forth in subdivision (g) of
Section 5024.1 shall not preclude a lead agency from determining whether the resource
may be an historical resource for purposes of this section.

The Department’s technical approach and decision not to analyze impacts based on the
type of district is a disservice to the SoMa Pilipinas Cultural Heritage District.

Overall, the proposed project’s compatibility and impact on the setting of these historic
districts is not adequately analyzed.

The proposed tower would be situated half a block west of one of this city’s most
significant structures, the Old U.S. Mint located at 88 Fifth Street, a National Historic
Landmark, in addition to numerous other noteworthy historic resources listed on the
National Register of Historic Places.

As stated in the 2018 designating ordinance, the Mint-Mission Conservation District is
characterized by—and is intended to preserve—“small- to medium-scale industrial,
residential, and commercial buildings ranging in height from one to ten stories, with the
predominate height between two and five stories.” To this end, the designating ordinance
includes detailed design guidelines to ensure that compatibility of new construction in
terms of size, scale, materials, and fenestration.

The DEIR inadequately analyzes impacts on, and incompatibility of scale and materiality
with the surrounding historic and cultural context. The analysis of project alternatives that
would reduce or avoid such impacts is also inadequate. The Draft EIR analysis should be
revised.

Heritage urges this Commission to deny the actions before it today and requests adequate
EIR analysis and appropriate project alternatives.

Sincerely,

Woody LaBounty
President & CEO

cc:

Matt Haney, District 6 Supervisor
Rich Hillis, Director of Planning

San Francisco Planning Commission









From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Grob, Carly (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support for the 450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:31:57 AM

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

From: Edyth A. Roberts <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 1:05 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Support for the 450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Re: Support for the 450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project
Dear Planning Commissioners,

I am writing this letter in support of Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist and Forge Development
Partners ’450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project in San Francisco.

The project team has worked hard to redesign this already approved and permitted project to
better meet the needs of the Tenderloin neighborhood. The improved project offers the
following:

- 316 essential housing apartments, which provide well-designed housing for small families, in
place of 176 luxury apartments

- Increasing the number of below market rate (BMR) apartments from 28 to 45 and lowering
their qualifying income from 55% AMI to 40% AMI

- Adding roughly 7,000 square feet of community serving retail space

- Providing a new Church facility and Reading Room for Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist to
better serve the community
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- Directly addressing the middle-income housing demand in the City

We urgently need more developments like this that allow San Francisco’s essential workers to
live in San Francisco — an income sector that has to date been largely ignored by the market,
and also to provide BMR housing for our most economically vulnerable populations.

Thank you in advance for your approval of this project and your commitment to providing
much needed housing in San Francisco’s neighborhoods.

Sincerely,

Edyth A. Roberts

edyray2(@gmail.com

4153179349 445 Wawona Street San Francisco, CA 94116 Constituent

Prepared by OneClickPolitics (tm) at
https://url.avanan.click/v2/  www.oneclickpolitics.com . YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzolYjYyMzhiZWYxMzASNzZVhNmQzNWEOMTQIMDNiZ

iVhODo0OjI5Y2M6MjRiZmI IMWFjM2ZkMGMyZGF1YjYOMWUXMWZKY2EwYjgyZISNWMIZTQzY]Y 5MzY4MTU30GImNE2YjIzZZWYwWN
Q. OneClickPolitics provides online communications tools for supporters of a cause, issue, organization or association to contact their elected officials.
For more information regarding our policies and services, please contact info d)oneclickpolitics.com
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; STACY, KATE (CAT); YANG, AUSTIN (CAT);
JENSEN, KRISTEN (CAT)

Subject: CPC Calendars for July 1, 2021 - CANCELED

Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:10:25 AM

Attachments: 20210701 cancel.docx

20210701 cancel.pdf
CPC Hearing Results 2021.docx
Advance Calendar - 202100701.xIsx

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for July 1, 2021 Canceled hearing.

Enjoy the brief break. Also, please be advised that will be off next week, starting Monday, June 28th
returning Tuesday July 6th.

Cheers,

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
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NOTICE

OF 

CANCELLATION











Thursday, 

July 1, 2021



Regular Meeting



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Thursday, July 1, 2021 San Francisco Planning Commission Regular Meeting has been canceled. The next Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission is scheduled for Thursday, July 8, 2021.



Commissioners:

[bookmark: _Hlk56756133]Joel Koppel, President

Kathrin Moore, Vice President

Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, Frank Fung,

Theresa Imperial, Rachael Tanner





Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin



Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

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

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Thursday, July 1, 2021 San Francisco Planning Commission Regular
Meeting has been canceled. The next Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission is scheduled for
Thursday, July 8, 2021.

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



				July 1, 2021 - CANCELED

		Case No.								Planner

				July 8, 2021

		Case No.		Koppel, Chan - OUT						Planner

		2019-017481ENV		530 Sansome Street				fr: 6/17		Callagy

						Appeal of the PMND		to: 7/22

		2019-013412VAR		146 Jordan Avenue				fr: 6/17		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR		to: 7/29

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

						Sec 317 CUA to demolish a single family home and build a new two unit building

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

						Canabis

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

						legalize demo and rebuild of duplex

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

		2019-021884ENV		SFMTA: 2500 Mariposa Street 						Lynch

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

		2021-001219DRM		1228 Funston Avenue						Winslow

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

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Foster, Nicholas (CPC)

Subject: FW: Letter of Support for 469 Stevenson

Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 9:59:51 AM

Attachments: 469 Stevenson Project--Letter of Support by the Mint Collection HOA 24JUN21 C.pdf

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

From: Natalie Rico <natalierico@me.com>

Date: Thursday, June 24, 2021 at 12:05 PM

To: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Subject: Letter of Support for 469 Stevenson

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Dear Mr. lonin and Commissions Secretary,

| have attached the Mint Collection HOA Board'’s letter of support for the 469 Stevenson Project. |
also emailed it to each Commissioner. | hope it can be included in the letters of support for the
Project.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Best regards,

Natalie Rico

HOA Board President

Mint Collection HOA

2,4,6, & 8 Mint Plaza
San Francisco, CA 94103


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:nicholas.foster@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/

MINTCOLLECTION

June 24, 2021

San Francisco Planning Commission
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400
San Francisco, CA 94103

Dear Commissioners,

| am writing this letter to express the support of the Mint Collection HOA Board for the 469
Stevenson Project being proposed by BUILD. We are an 83-unit mixed use development located
at Mint Plaza only a few hundred feet from the proposed Project. We believe this Project will
greatly benefit our HOA by providing a positive and thriving development for our neighborhood
creating hundreds of much needed homes and an influx of vibrant residents. The Project is
stunning and will introduce community-friendly amenities including community-oriented retail
space, landscaping and greenscaping on Stevenson and Jessie Streets, and improved sidewalk
and hardscape infrastructure. This is much needed on Jessie and Stevenson Streets as there is
the constant struggle of tent erection by the homeless. The Project will be successful because it
is located in a transit-rich location with close proximity to public transportation including Powell
Street BART station, Muni, and several bus lines. It is a five-minute walking distance to
thousands of jobs located in central SOMA, Civic Center, the Financial District, and Union
Square. The Project features environmentally-friendly features including LEED Silver
Certification, renewable energy, and 227 bicycle parking spots. Because the Project will be
developed on an existing surface parking lot, no displacement will occur creating an
opportunity to bring a positive development to the area that is currently underutilized and
blighted. We hope you approve this Project, which our HOA Board strongly supports and
believes will benefit our neighborhood immensely and San Francisco as a whole.

Sincerely,

Natalie Rico

HOA Board President
Mint Collection HOA
2,4, 6, & 8 Mint Plaza
San Francisco, CA 94013






From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES JOSE LUIS LOPEZ TO SAN FRANCISCO
BOARD OF APPEALS

Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 9:59:23 AM

Attachments: 06.24.2021 Board of Appeals.pdf

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

Date: Thursday, June 24, 2021 at 12:16 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES JOSE
LUIS LOPEZ TO SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF APPEALS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, June 24, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.or

%%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES JOSE LUIS LOPEZ
TO SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF APPEALS

Lopez will bring years of lived and legal experience to the Board

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today nominated Jose Luis Lopez to the San
Francisco Board of Appeals. The five-member commission reviews appeals involving permits,
licenses, and other use entitlements, and serves as the last step in the City’s permit issuance
process.

A son of Mexican immigrants and Bay Area native, Lopez was the first person in his family to
attend college. He earned his B.A. from UC Berkeley and graduated from UC Berkeley
School of Law, where he served as Review Editor of the Berkeley La Raza Law Journal and
Editor-in-Chief of the California Law Review. He previously served on the City of Berkeley
Housing Advisory Commission and was a board member for Stiles Hall, a non-profit
organization dedicated to enriching the lives of students at UC Berkeley. Lopez is currently
Head of Legal at Samsung NEXT and lives in Bayview Hunters Point with his wife Sophia
and two daughters.

“I’m proud to appoint Jose Luis Lopez to serve on the Board of Appeals,” said Mayor Breed.
“As a legal professional and as the son of immigrants, Jose has a deep understanding of how
local policies affect our City’s vulnerable communities. I am confident that his diverse
perspective and commitment to equity will ensure that the Board of Appeals serves every San


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

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today nominated Jose Luis Lopez to the
San Francisco Board of Appeals. The five-member commission reviews appeals involving
permits, licenses, and other use entitlements, and serves as the last step in the City’s permit
issuance process.

A son of Mexican immigrants and Bay Area native, Lopez was the first person in his family to
attend college. He earned his B.A. from UC Berkeley and graduated from UC Berkeley School
of Law, where he served as Review Editor of the Berkeley La Raza Law Journal and Editor-in-
Chief of the California Law Review. He previously served on the City of Berkeley Housing
Advisory Commission and was a board member for Stiles Hall, a non-profit organization
dedicated to enriching the lives of students at UC Berkeley. Lopez is currently Head of Legal at
Samsung NEXT and lives in Bayview Hunters Point with his wife Sophia and two daughters.

“I’m proud to appoint Jose Luis Lopez to serve on the Board of Appeals,” said Mayor Breed.
“As a legal professional and as the son of immigrants, Jose has a deep understanding of how
local policies affect our City’s vulnerable communities. | am confident that his diverse
perspective and commitment to equity will ensure that the Board of Appeals serves every San
Franciscan.”

“I'm honored by Mayor London Breed's nomination to serve on the San Francisco Board of
Appeals,” says Lopez. “San Francisco formed the Board of Appeals to provide its residents with
fair hearings on a wide range of important matters. As a son of immigrants, | am deeply
committed to ensuring that our city serves the needs of all of its residents, regardless of income,
education, and background. I look forward to upholding the Board's mission with vigor, and I'm
grateful for this opportunity to serve.”
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